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MR. ELIHU HARRIS:

My name is Elihu Harris and I

am the Chairman of the Select Committee on Fair Employment
Practices.

To my right is Assemblywoman Sally Tanner, a

member of the Committee.

We expect at least two other mem-

bers of the Committee to be here during the course of the

I

hearings today.
Committee.

I'd like to introduce the staff of the

LaMar Lyons, Committee consultant, and the

support staff; Debbie Kronenberg, Charlette Green and
Harriet Fukushima.

The hearing is being transcribed, and

will be made available at a later time for those of you
who would like to peruse the comments that will be made by
the witnesses at the hearing today.
The subject of today's interim hearing is one of the
most sensitive of public policy issues; affirmative action
in public employment.
This Committee will be examining the state of affairs of
the state and local governments efforts relative to affirmative action and equal employment both in the areas of
"hiring" and upward mobility.

Additionally, the Committee

will develop proposals to encourage and stimulate more
effective affirmative action

progr~s

in the private and

public sectors.
The Select Committee on Fair Employment Practices was
established by the Assembly Speaker Leo T.

~~ccarthy,

response to a request from the Assembly's Legislative
-1-

in

Black caucus.

During the life of this Committee, we will be

studying and examining the California Legislature's support
service, the legislative support services of local government state agencies, local government and its employment
prac

, the University of California, State Colleges and

the Community Colleges.
We will be studying the existing state policy which
reauires every state agency and department, as well as any
program receiving state funds by the state, to achieve an
equitable representative work force of minority groups,
women, the aged and the disabled by occupational classifcation and salary level.
This committee will seek to determine the success of
state and local governments efforts in implementing and
maintaining the administration of affirmative action
programs, as well as zero in on the methods used to compile
data in effectuating affirmative action programs for
minorities and women.
In the 39 years since the employment of the first black
clerk by the State of California in Sacramento in 1941,
equal employment, fair employment practices and affirmative
action still is of material concern.
Blacks are approximately 9% of the labor force, yet
still are not receiving parity in promotions.

Spanish

Speaking Surnames were approximately 13% of the labor force
1970 and still are not adequately represented in the
labor force or receiving equity when it comes to promotions,
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and women still are concentrated in dead-end jobs.
We, as the legislative body, are obligated to insure
affirmative action in employment occurs.

Our goal is simple:

a) to examine fair employment practices of public sector
institutions with the thought in mind that public agencies
must be the leader and not the followers of the private
sector in affirmative action; and b) to clean up the public
sector's background and then say to the private sector,
match it.

The stagnation and resistance to affirmative action

hiring by select communities in the public sector must be
uncovered and identified.

Therefore, the Legislature must

take a more active role in assuring that affirmative action
works.
This hearing is the first of many steps in a long
process to clarify what are the responsibilities and
resources needed to make affirmative action for women and
minorities more effective.

We must determine what is not

working, and why it is not working and offer effective
solutions.
Our lead witness was to be Marty Morgenstern from the
Governor's Office of Employment Relations.
has been delayed but is on his way.

Mr. Morgenstern

We'd like Mr. Ron Kurtz,

the Executive Director of the State Personnel Board to lead
off our testimony this morning.
MR. RON KURTZ:

Good morning.

Mr. Chairman,

members of the Committee, my name is Ron Kurtz.

I'm the

Executive Officer of the State Personnel Board.

With me is
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Laura

who is the Chief of our Public Employment and

Affirmative Action Division.

I'd like to thank the Committee

for this opportunity to discuss our affirmative action
program.

Let me begin by saying that the Personnel Board

takes very, very seriously its responsibility to provide
aggressive leadership for the state's affirmative action
program.

I think that is best illustrated by the achievements

that we cited in our September 29th letter to you and in the
extensive collection of materials that we provided to your
staff.
Significant affirmative action concepts and activities
have already been integrated within the state's civil
service operation and structure.

California is among only a

few states which have systematically established functional
affirmative action programs.

Systematic actions, such as

centralized affirmative action recruitment, increased use of
open examinations rather than promotional only examinations,
systematic selection and classification planning and
resource allocation through use of performance contracts and
the initiation of an aggressive affirmative action plan for
the disabled well in advance of any other state.
The State Personnel Board recognizes there are still
very significant challenges.

I would like to discuss what

we are doing to continue and accelerate affirmative action
progress.

First, I feel it is important to clear up what

is a commonly held misconception about the degree of direct
control and influence we have.
-4-

Our initial affirmative

action efforts were focused on developing systems that did
not exist to institutionalize affirmative action and to
create an environment that would lead to change.

As a

result, our program has been evolving--constantly changing.
tve have become more and more sophisticated in our affirmative
action approaches, our procedures and our data collection and
our presentation methods.

In the past year, once we had a

sufficiently well-established data base, we took more
assertive monitoring and enforcement action with the well
understood and known sanctions orders directed at specific
departments that had not achieved at an acceptable level in,
as you say, changing from lip service to reality.

Such

measures we believe must be carefully developed if they are
to sustain as a result of their operation a legal challenge.
Therefore, we have used these techniques after less drastic
measures have been fully explored and operated.
Affirmative action requires a commitment, from our point
of view, from everyone--the Administration, the Legislature,
the Department of Finance, very importantly the department

I

directors, managers, supervisors--everyone.

There are in

our system over 100 separate appointing authorities.

We

have provided leadership through a clear articulation of
goals and policies; first in the form of an executive order
which we developed and implemented, and second, in legislation
which followed that executive order and reflected broad public
policy in California.

Second, we provided aggressive leader-

ship by development of innovative tools, such as the use of

-5-

goals and timetables and focused recruitment.

Third, we

provided what I would generally describe as persuasion, the
use of audit reports on affirmative action progress and the
extensive preparation of data and public reports.

I doubt

if any public agency subjects itself to more scrutiny with
respect to the composition and character of its work force
than we do.

And finally and the most important recent

development is the use of direct judicial orders, sanctions.
For a number of years we have been ordering remedial action
with respect to individual discrimination, but I think as
the Committee has been told, we now have a broader concept
of sanctions in which we are directing departments to change
their hiring policies in very specific ways to make them
sensitive to the need to change the composition of the
department in those instances where achievement has been
poor.
Departments have been given wide discretion and
in administering and carrying out their programs.
Each

has been encouraged to carry out affirmative

actio;1 pr-ograms to meet the state's objective of a balanced
work force in a framework most conducive to making progress
within the department's particular program and organization
structure.

We provide a strong influence, but we don't

dictate or control the selection of each individual for a
specific position except under very special circumstances
of individual discrimination.
In short, we have tried to create an environment that
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produces results that does not ultimately lead to divisive
challenges or claims of discrimination by one group or
another.

It's our belief that positive, assertive,

voluntary actions will ultimately lead to the most effective
transition of a state's work force.
indicator that we have shows change.

Virtually every
I think the central

issue, and a very legitimate issue is whether that rate of
change is acceptable public policy from a legislative point
of view.
As I have indicated, implementation responsibilities
for the state's a£firmative action program have been given
both to the departments and the State Personnel Board.

Whether

or not the program is successful depends heavily on the joint
effort of those responsible for administration of the
program.

The Board strongly encourages the full, active

participation of interest and advocate groups and has sought
to establish, and I think effectively maintains, very open
channels of communication to assure that all points of view
from all concerned communities are dealt with in an honest
and open manner within the confines of the public employment
system this state has.
Again, I'd like to thank you for the opportunity to
make this general presentation and let me assure you that our
energies are devoted to the change that underlies this hearing.
We will be here during the day to answer questions and of
course are prepared to respond.
MS. SALLY TANNER:

Thank you.

In your affirmative action
-7-

program, do you consider salaries, the wages of women for
instance?
MR. KURTZ:

The central issue in employment for

women is, there are two central issues from my point of view;
one central issue is
goal s

stribution in the work force and our

process and our measurement of success

distinguishes between the stereotype occupation of the past,
largely the clerical and other kinds of occupations, to see
that departments are making employment efforts in creating
change

the latter area.

But more fundamental than that,

the second major issue is the issue of the relative pay
levels of the clerical work force and other categories of
work force that are heavily occupied by women.

The policy

of the Personnel Board in recent years has been to assertively
push up the lower level parts of the pay structure as a -MS. TANNER:

Mr. Kurtz, what I'm interested in

is say a man and a woman both enter public employment, and
this man and woman are both high school graduates, let's say,
does the woman generally receive less pay than the man with
the same kind of education?
MR. KURTZ:
MS. TANNER:

Isn't that the case?

Yes, that is the case.
I think that that is a real serious

problem in affirmative action.
MR. KURTZ:

It's a matter of that problem, which

is endemic in the society we live in and is a very fundamental
problem and one that we have wrassled with and the E.E.O.C.
has wrassled with, and the U. S. Civil Rights Commission.
-8-

Our

approach to that problem has been to be on the pushing side
th respect to those occupational groups.
MS. TANNER:
MR. KURTZ:

What does that mean?
Well, in any pay program we are given,

when we have options which have been frequently less and
less with the political aspects of pay administration, but
where we have options we have under-funded, so to speak,
in comparison with labor ma·rket data the higher-level
occupations and those occupied more predominantly by men
and tended to, you have minimum increases for the clerical
work force and to have, to be sure that we're allocating a
bigger share of the money to that level than otherwise.

Now

that's a modest adjustment
MS. TANNER:
MR. KURTZ:

How has that affected the pay?
My honest perception is it's had a

very modest impact in terms of the total issue.

t7e tend to

be in a community which is a relatively high payer for those
classes and of course that creates reactions in the
community, too, but it's been a kind I would describe
as a leadership and a nudging, not a revolutionary change.
And I think there's a national debate going on now that will
affect us and everyone else.
MS. TANNER:

Because women today, many, many women

are the heads of households.
MR. KURTZ:

That's absolutely true.

We have looked

at that very same information and know that the myth of
second income is just that, it's an irresponsible myth.
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It

doesn't even work as a second income in today's economic
environment, it doesn't mean that secondary consideration
should be given.
MS. TANNER:

Mr. Chairman, I think that's something

we should really address and stress.
l'1R. HARRIS:

Yes.

We will have a hearing that

will strictly address the problems of women in terms of fair
employment practices and the sexual harassment, and pay
disparity.
Hr. Kurtz, there are a number of important questions,
but before I ask them, I would like to acknowledge the
presence of my colleague, not to my far left, Richard Alatorre.
Parity figures established by the State Personnel Board
reflect only overall state labor· force percentages as of
1970.

However, federal regulations required (a) utilization

analysis,

(b) availability studies and parity levels, which

must include unemployment consideration,

(c) general

availability of minorities having requisite skills, and (d)
availability of promotable minorities within the organization.
Since it is not reasonable to expect consistent availability
of minorities with requisite skills throughout the state,
does the State Personnel Board use the criteria established
by federal regulations?

If not, what are the criteria that

we use in establishing labor force parity?
MR. KURTZ:

First, the State as an employer

reflects the society in general, and after considerable
debate the Personnel Board has adopted a policy related to
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the general labor force as its broadest role.

Each department

must annually establish goals and timetables and it is in that
process that the department is responsible for examining the
availability in the geographic and labor market areas it
serves in attempting to establish realistic goals which are
then reviewed by our staff each year.

It's the relevant

labor market, and the availability is a key issue.

•

In terms

of the second aspect of your question, the promotion aspect,
we very much do look at the labor pool that is immediately
entered in establishing goals for Correctional Sergeant.
The character of the correctional officer pool is very much
considered.
MR. HARRIS:

You mentioned there were over a

hundred appointing authorities within the State.

What

action do you take where there is a recalcitrant appointing
authority, as it's been indicated, for example, in the
Department of Forestry.
authority?

Can you withdraw that appointing

I wish to know what sanctions, if any, are

ever exercised?

•

MR. KURTZ:
did exercise.

Okay.

Let me describe just what we

We had a hearing several months ago and

issued direct orders related to hiring.
essentially operates in this way:

The sanction process

The Personnel Board itself,

after appropriate public hearings, discussions, input from
labor groups and affected interest groups, directed the
Department of Forestry to establish higher goals than it had
previously established and not achieved, and second it
-11-

changed the certification procedures surrounding employment
state government.

This is a very important point.

The

statutes governing the operation of the civil service system
call for certification on the basis of the rule-of-three
and the rule-of-three-ranks on the whole.

In the case of the

Department of Forestry, the Board set aside that law by
judicial order and said that in the certification procedure
the Department will have certified not only the three
highest scoring individuals, but also those individuals
highest scoring from each of the protected groups that are
under-represented.

This effectively eliminates any civil

service barrier, so to speak, to the employment of those
groups.

And in addition to that, we ordered significant

changes in the operation of the personnel system, employment
of the affirmative action officers and changing some aspects
of the training and development systems. The bottom line is
change has to take place.

Now in those instances where there

is no one on the list who meets the required goal, we then
authorize the department under circumstances we control to
make appointments through what we call a T.A.U. or temporary
appointment process from the protected group with a kind of
special screening process to insure they have the basic
ability to do the job.

So it's a very aggressive and a

very direct kind of program and we are currently preparing
a second hearing for another department that has a poor
achievement record.
MR. ALATORRE:

Let me just ask you, could you make
-12-

some distinctions between, I guess an order by the Governor,
an executive order by the Governor to, say, the Personnel
Board, and what effect does that have in relationship to
the under-representative groups?
example:

And let me give you an

1964, the then Governor of the State of California

issued an order to the state to all of the agencies as well
as State Personnel Board to do everything possible to try
and make up for the under-representativeness on the part of
Spanish speaking people.

It is my understanding, I think,

that there was an executive order by this Governor, the
junior, basically talking about under-representative groups
in general, not specifying any one group.

Now, what affect

do these orders have in relationship to the way that
government operates and the various agencies operate?
MR. KURTZ:

I think there's no doubt they create a

climate, a positive climate with respect for affirmative
action.

In the final analysis, I think the public employment

system itself carries the bulk of the final authority, and I
think that the impact of the judicial order from the Board,
such as that one in the case of Forestry, has more practical
effect.

I think that affirmative action is like any other

aspect of the personnel management system or administrative
system of government, and that is that it takes system
changes.

And the executive order and the statute simply

create a climate and a direction that is very well understood
by the departments that are under the executive branch.
MR. ALATORRE:

Now, in terms of your own operation,
-13-

one of

questions or the last question Mr. Harris raised,

was sanctions, do you have any sanctions or you do not have
any sanctions over those agencies that somewhat violate the
spirit and the direction of the administration, and I can
cite you many agencies that do that, that continue to do
that

ss of what is said by the Governor and what is

said by the Personnel Board.

Now, in terms of your agency,

terms of the State Personnel Board, how many people do
you have on board that monitor affirmative action?
HR. KURTZ:

Thirty-eight in the division

responsible for public employment and affirmative action.
That's out of a total work force of approximately six
hundred.
MR. ALATORRE:

So you have thirty-eight.

And at

least it's my understanding that as an example the
Department of Social Services has somewhere, and this is
just for one agency, has in the neighborhood of forty-some
people responsible for affirmative action.

Now, I don't know

what the other departments have, but do you think that with
the number of agencies that you have to work with that your
division or whatever you call your affirmative action
component is capable of effectively monitoring what other
agencies of government are doing?
~1R.

question.

KURTZ:

There are two issues underlying that

One is the systems issue and it's not been a

simple problem from a management point of view to design
systems of goal setting and tracking in a work force of
-14-

140,000 people with 3,000 classes.

In ter.ms of having

developed the capability for doing that from a concept point
of view, I think we've, after, three or four years
of trial and error and different techniques have some pretty
good management.systems.

I think that the truth is that our

staffing is meager for the kind of oversight and we are
continually asked by advocate groups to do more things and
to engage in more discipline.
sanctions process itself.

Let me just describe the

In order for us to execute the

sanctions process, to be frank about it, we simply had to
divert staff from some of our operational requirements.
And those of you who sit in these committees know the
departments want examinations more promptly and changes in
the

plan more promptly, so the efforts we're undertaking

do require resources and we could do a lot more if we had
more.

We have budgeted this year for four sanction

procedures.
number

It would be very desirable to double that

s year, and I think conceptually we could do that.
MR. HARRIS:

•

In terms of the sanctions; sanctions

as I understand it, do not involve the suspension of an
agency's appointing power, is that right?
MR. KURTZ:
suspension.

That's right, it comes close to

It says that you must meet this goal and

timetable and a certification will be in this way.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. KURTZ:
have two alternatives.

Or what?
If a department did not comply, we would
One would be to seek court action and
-15-

the other would be to take over the appointing process
ourselves.

perception is very clearly that the department

~1y

is directly responding to the sanction order and that will not
be necessary.
choose a f

Understandably it is difficult for my staff to
apparatus engineer or a firefighter to work in

a fire station.

What we can do is tell the department that

their hiring practices must conform in this particular way
and I believe, in the_ two departments that we've been working
with, one the Department of Forestry, we got a very assertive
stance taken by the Director.

The second is the Department

of Fish & Game and we're getting the same reaction there.
They're anxious to comply with the order.
MR. HARRIS:

They're anxious to comply.

What have

they done to comply?
MR. KURTZ:

In the case of the Department of

Forestry, they have, both their hiring rates have changed
to conform to our order and they have implemented the vast
bulk of the procedural changes.

They now have an affirmative

action officer in each of their regional offices, and
departments that have been pro-active in affirmative
action have had those kinds of staff.

It takes resources and

energy and they have been very aggressive in doing that, I
might add, from within their own budgeted resources.
MR. HARRIS:
the two options?

Have you ever exercised either one of

Either taken an agency to court or

suspended the appointment power?
MR. KURTZ:

We have not yet, no.
-16-

MR. ALATORRE:

In relationship to your affirmative

action officer, I carried a bill several years ago that some
agenc

have not been very happy with.

That one asked for

a report and the other one I guess basically mandated that
an aff

action officer have direct access or work

directly and be accountable to the director of the given
agencies, and it's my understanding that that legislation has
not been carried out to the full letter of the law.

Maybe

you'd like to respond to that.
MR. KURTZ:

My perception, there are a whole series

of requirements in that bill.

With respect to the reporting

relationship, which we had some discussion over, we did
implement and we told all departments that they must have
the affirmative action officer reporting to the director.
There's a continual tendency, in my view, and here and there
to slip that person back down in the structure and I'm
continually having to go put a finger in the dyke.

I

personally, as I'm sure you know, have met with some directors
over that issue from time to time as I find any change.
Second, we have prepared a -- we have, of course, complied
with the reporting requirements, and what one of the things
we report on is department's compliance with the procedural
aspects of the law.

And there are still some departments,

which we feel very impatient about, which have not complied
with all the requirements, but I think by and large, the
central underlying thrust in the law, however, is the bottom
line change in the composition of state government.
-17-

That's

real

, and I won't think that's achieved until the

composition of the state work force is fully representative.
MR. ALATORRE:

We'll put aside forestry service

and we'll put aside fish and game.
of the most blatant.

Those are obviously two

I don't think that they are going to

have a tremendous impact on the people that I'm interested
in, I think the people of this committee are interested in.
What agencies, now you said that some have complied, others
have not.

Can you give us a breakdown of the agencies that

have compl{ed and if you don't have this I'd like to get it,
those that have complied with the provisions of the bill,
and the agencies that have not complied.
MR. KURTZ:

We can quickly supply you with that.

Essentially those results are contained in our most recent
report.

We can update that and will do that.

In our

report to the Legislature, we're very direct about
identifying the departments that have achieved and have not
achieved in a bottom line sense as well and plan to be
similarly direct this year.
MR. HARRIS:

You use 1970 statistics in

determining your parity goals.
statistics are not updated?

Could you tell me why those

I know for example that you

list the dissipation of Blacks in the work force at 6.3
percent.

Yet all the statistics that I have seen relate

to 7.5 to 8, and I would assume they are also higher for
Spanish surnamed people as well since 1970.

So then

when you talk about meeting goals, then perhaps the goals
-18-

that you're attempting to meet are not realistic from the
standpoint of the work force.
~1R.

KURTZ:

I would point out that we are rising

above those percentages.

The reason we use that is that's

the only official labor force data we know of with respect
to the composition of the work force.

That's the reason,

and we will be changing, of course, very shortly to 1980
data and we do of course, as everyone does, expect a
significant change, but that's the reason.
tool we have available.

It's the best

And in fact, I think everyone knows

that for Hispanics the 1970 census wasn't effective, didn't
operate, and as a consequence of that we have had to derive,
the census has had to use derived figures the best we can.
Similarly with respect to disabled, which we require goals
and timetables for, which is kind of a first in the nation.
We've had to compute because they not only were not
included as a separate subject in the 1970 census, they are
not in the '80 census either, and that's very troublesome to
us as a policy creating board.

I

MR. HARRIS:

I'd like to ask whether or not the

State Personnel Board does an analysis of the existing
procedures.

Now to give you a specific example the use of

preliminary review committee banking systems, there have
been court decisions which have found that those systems
have had adverse impact on fair employment practices and I
was wondering whether or not the State of California uses
these preliminary review committees and whether or not any
-19-

studies have been done as to the impact on hiring.
MR. KURTZ:

The community groups that are on staff

raised the question of the potential negative effect of the
use of a preliminary review committee and a supervisor rating
process and we recently changed our policy to require
representativeness in those panels, and that's a result of
our review.

We didn't undertake a specific analysis in that

case of adverse effect; we reached the conclusion that the
committees should be representative, and that's the only
effective way to insure an effective process, and we made
that change.

With respect to the other kinds of committees

we have, we have similar policies requiring representativeness.
We have reviewed the effect of panels, oral kinds of
processes, and find that they do not produce adverse effect;
the oral process does not.

The written test often does

because of, I think, historic patterns of education discrimination in society.

And we've deemphasized very significantly

the use of that tool as a result of that finding on our part.
MR. HARRIS:
report

According to the April 1980 annual

the Personnel Board you've delegated to departments

over the years substantial position classification authority,
and I'm wondering about that as it relates, of course, to
minorities at large

particularly the adverse impact of that

delegation on women in terms of these classifications systems,
lack of reclassification of people, for example, who
have been in traditionally low-paying kinds of positions
where responsibilities and other things are changed because

-20-

of technology, for example.
MR. KURTZ:

It's important to distinguish between

what we have delegated and what we have not delegated.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. KURTZ:

I'd like to know.
What we've delegated is decision making

within the existing classification structure.

So a department

in 90 percent of the instances can decide if an employee

•

should be in Class A or Class B.

We have not delegated and

by constitution cannot delegate the creation of job classes,
and in fact our staff has been very assertive in creating
technical occupation groups and classes between clerical
classes and professional classes.

A classic example of that

is our own staff where we have what is called a Personnel
Technician which ten years ago we hired our professionals
from outside and hired our clerical employees and the two
really didn't -- and now we have a major occupational group
in between that is fundamentally an upward mobility class.
So we do maintain control.

And in our contracts with

departments, those issues get raised and dozens of bridging
kinds of classes have been built.
hearings on that.

We've had extensive

There's a general change taking place to

create a series of steps in the structure.
MR. HARRIS:

Mr. Kurtz, I have a final question and

then the other committee members and the consultant might
have questions.

That is, that in your 1980 annual report

you stated as of September 30, 1979 that Blacks, Asians and
Filipinos were represented at or above parity in the work
-21-

of State of California public employment, and Spanish
speaking surnamed and disabled people were under-represented.
Could you explain to us why that under-representation
continues?
MR. KURTZ:

The under-representation continues

because our affirmative action efforts have not yet bridged
the gap.

They're assertive and aggressive and perhaps not

as aggressive as the Legislature wishes in that direction we
understand, but they have not yet bridged the gap.

Now with

respect to Hispanics, I think everyone knows we've been
making very, very strong efforts to bridge that gap.

With

respect to the disabled, the program we have, affirmative
action for the disabled is a product of HEW Regulation 504
which is a very new thing, and I would point out with some
pride that of the major tests of affirmative action programs
for the disabled that have been developed by HEW, California
is the only state in the country that has conformed to all
of the tests and we have a very assertive program and are
making very significant progress in both of those areas.
MR. HARRIS:

Well, is the problem outreach efforts,

recruitment, are you getting a sufficient number of
applications from Spanish surnamed people?

What's the

problem?
MR. KURTZ:

My perception of the problem with

respect to Hispanics is that the affirmative action program
for Hispanics in earnest is a newer part of the affirmative
action program nationally and in California, and it hasn't
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yet fully -- our lower level tests and examinations are
doing quite an effective job in outreach.

We're getting

good representation in our classes and making substantial
progress.

We need to make a lot more and that surge is

moving up through the system now.
MR. HARRIS:

So the problem is not in terms of

people applying for the jobs?

MR. KURTZ:
occupations.

In some cases it is, in some

The same distribution issue that effects blacks

and the disabled and other groups, women, affects the
Hispanic community as well, so in terms of engineering
classes and those kinds of classes, we have to make a
more substantial -- for the bulk of the entry hiring kinds
of classes where the large numbers of state employees are
hired in the clerical jobs and the correction supervision
types of jobs, we have, and psychiatric technicians, we have
the techniques and the availability is very, I don't believe
that it's an availability issue myself at all.
MR. ALATORRE:

•

In terms of your efforts in the

recruitment, in the recent report by the

u.s.

Commission

on Civil Rights for State Advisory Committees, they had a
chart and I'm sure you're familiar with it, and they broke
down all of the various groups and one of the recurring
problems, at least for I believe probably most of the
groups, particularly the Hispanics was the problem of hiring
and the problem of retention.

And retention seems to be a

recurring problem that you have had.
·-23-

Well, it's fine to go

after a work goal and say that you're able to accomplish
that, but then there becomes a problem every year.

And you

look at the latest statistics, I think in 1979, and while you
had a great number of people that were employed you had just
as great of a number that separated from state employment.
And I guess my question is what are you doing in relationship
to retention.
MR. KURTZ:

First, any employer the size of the

state is going to have a very high level or have large
numbers of employees leaving in all races and sexes and it's
discouraging to look at the back door and see all of this
recruiting effort in that exit.

We had,

I think an honest

answer is we have not devoted attention to finding out if
we can slow down the exit of protected group members, and
we're doing that now.
MR. ALATORRE:
MR. KURTZ:

How?

First we're going to diagnose where

the losses are and second we're going to look at what kinds
of additional assistance and help can insure, we're going to
look at the possibility of requiring reports from departments
and information to be made available just to get some basic
exposure on the issue and find out to what extent we have a
problem of adverse effect in separation as well as other
kinds of
MR. ALATORRE:

So in other words if you go back to

say the last six or seven years, I think you see, at least
from the statistics I saw which I think are your statistics,
-24-

I mean it's been a problem.
MR. KURTZ:

What's happening is we're getting a

net gain, but I think what that report effectively points
out is we could have a bigger net gain if we could plug
some of the exit as well, and that's a question we're going
to address.
MR. LAMAR LYONS:

Mr. Kurtz, you made mention of

the source of your data when you're doing work force parity.
It seems like the gist of your remarks is that you put a lot
of emphasis on population data.
MR. KURTZ:

Labor force.

MR. LYONS:

I mean labor force data.

MR. KURTZ:

There's been an extensive debate

involving the board itself over the use of client served
population and labor force, and the Personnel Board has
adopted a labor force policy which is widely used in
society and has been widely used by the courts as a benchmark
for determining results.
MR. LYONS:

•

So would it be accurate to infer, then,

from your comments, that the federal criteria is utilized
along with criteria that courts also utilize is not compatible
with the requirements of the state?
MR. KURTZ:

No.

The courts have used different

measures, but have relied heavily on availability and labor
force data as a basis and federal regulations similarly
accepts and uses labor force data.
MR.

LYONS~

So in other words the State Personnel
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Board just extracts from several sources in order to come up
with their own particular criteria for labor force parity.
MR. KURTZ:
that others use.

We use

u.s.

census data, the same data

It's our perception, and we would be

pleased to explain in detail to you just where those figures
come from.

We use the same basic data that the Department

of Employment uses from the census and we'll change it when
we get the new data.
MR. LYONS:

In your 1977 State Personnel report

you made mention of the fact that there was a problem
relative to upper mobility of blacks.
your introductory remarks here in 1980.

The same is stated in
Now, because of,

you're talking about three years and then I believe one of
the members of the committee made mention of things that have
gone on over a period of time, and I guess lastly, in January
you made mention again of the utilization of the sanction
process.

What length of time will it take before the State

Personnel Board actually starts zeroing in on deficiencies
that seem to be well known over the years?
MR. KURTZ:

I think the issue of zeroing in is a

matter of definition of rate of acceptable progress, and
that's a judgment that you have to make and give us, I'm sure,
guidance on.

Each department has goals by level and those

goals reflect the distributional needs, and so it's not--we
have an extensive occupational group level system of goal
setting.

So it's not an environment or problem that we've

been at all indifferent to.

The data that I see and
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understand with respect to change shows that we are making
progress, significant progress in achieving distribution.
I think that community groups understandably feel that progress
is not sufficient and that's, I guess, what this hearing
process is about.

Whether or not i t is sufficient, whether

we should be directed to accelerate.
MR. LYONS:

•

In your area of examinations, you made

mention of the fact that the oral process has its
advantages versus the written process.

Do the examination

boards reflect on their affirmative action thrust in the
departments, because it is our information that it does
not.
.l'1R. KURTZ:

The panels that we establish, the

Qualifications Appraisal Panels and the E.D.A. Panels,
which are under our direct control, reflect good ethnic
and sex and disabled composition.

I would be frank to

admit that the major contributor to that composition is
our staff because we are very representative as I'm sure you
know.

•

And the departments that have excellent representation

also contribute.

So there is a problem that's perceived in

the community and that I share that a very key person of that
panel, a departmental representative, is often an anglo male.
With respect to the second question, the use of the PRC,
which is a departmentally controlled committee which we
simply exert policy, that whole issue was subject to an
extensive hearing recently and frankly I believe the PRC
committee, we're going to recommend its elimination so the
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point will be moot.

We had so much criticism of the use of

that committee that I think a change should be made to bring
it under closer central control and scrutiny and I don't
expect there will be PRCs at all six months from now.
Our staff is going to specifically propose their elimination
and one of the reasons is the civil rights issue, equal
employment, affirmative action issue.
MR. LYONS:

According to your annual report,

appeals from the Department of punitive or disciplinary
actions increased 18 percent, yet there are no figures
relative to discrimination complaints prior to appeal.
Would it not be reasonable to infer that the punitive
or disciplinary actions were a result of discriminatory
practices?
MR. KURTZ:

Some of them are, and in the punitive

action area which is handled in a somewhat different way by
virtue of legislation, there are often cases that involve
discrimination and the board acts on them.

We have defined

for management purposes discrimination complaints as those
complaints that are filed under the discrimination complaints
system.

There are a significant number of complaints in the

employment tenure area that involve an element of discrimination
that are not listed as discrimination complaints.

An

interesting question and an issue I hadn't, frankly I hadn't
thought of as a separate but it might be a good idea to
identify those in our record keeping as a separate matter.

So

we have discrimination sometimes as an issue in those and it's
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taken into consideration by the board in its deliberations
and granting of appeals.
MR. LYONS:

In your discrimination process, is it

not basically parallel to your grievance procedure in the
sense that you allow departments from the very inception of
a complaint to address them?
~1R.

KURTZ:

Yes.

The general belief of those who

dealt with discrimination complaints over a number of years
is the best thing to do is get it resolved down in the ranks
if you can, to avoid everyone getting angry and a high degree
of formalization.

So the procedure we have requires

departmental efforts to reach a reconciliation, and one of
the things that came out of this report, the series of
questions that the committee addressed us is a good
question and that question relates to our maintenance of
data of what is happening down in the departments.

We do not

have a central data system with respect to that kind of
grievance in the department.

We only deal with and know

about those that come to us.
MR. LYONS:

One last question.

In the discriminatory

complaint procedure, does it not give the impression that
a person's due process is basically being violated when you
ask that person to go to the person who he is alleging has
done a wrongful act against him and ask this person to
resolve the problem by going through the department first.
By the time he goes through the department, the department
has the upper hand in regards to coming up with a very
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subs

and responsive defense?
MR. KURTZ:

I don't think, but I understand the

significance of your question, I don't think that it denies
a person due process.

The department is required, in dealing

with discr

first the department is not, as

everyone knows, a head with a whole bunch of people who do
everything the director says.

It's not that cohesive.

So

the director very often doesn't have any awareness of the
situation.

If there's a discrimination complaint in a

district office of a department, the director, for all
practical purposes, is as much an outsider at the outset
as we are.

And what we require the department to do is

have a specific way of managing that discrimination complaint
procedure that involves counseling and independent investigation within the system.

But an argument could be made that

all such complaints should be handled completely outside
by an independent agency.
MR. HARRIS:

Thank you, Mr. Kurtz.

very much your testimony.

We appreciate

Mr. Morgenstern, do you want to

testify after lunch rather than now?

Well, if we promise

not to keep you too long, would it be all right to get you
to do it now?
MR. MARTY MORGENSTERN:

I want to apologize very

much for being late, and now I'm going to have to apologize
to the cabinet secretary for being late again.
I would like to thank the Chairman and members of the
Committee for inviting me to testify --30-

MR. HARRIS:

Excuse me, would you identify

yourself for the record?
MR. MORGENSTERN:
Marty Morgenstern.

I'm sorry.

My name is

I'm Director of the Governor's Office

of Employee Relations.
It was requested that I present an overview of the
Administration's policies and philosophy relative to the

•

subject matter of this hearing.

While our office does not

bear the major responsibility for affirmative action, we
have been closely associated with all Administration
initiatives relative to State employment, and I feel
reasonably confident to reply to this request.

The Governor

has tried to make it clear that one of the major goals of
his Administration is to bring into the workings of
government people who have been heretofore excluded.
:1lly, this means Blacks, Chicanos, Asians, v1omen,
disabled and anyone else who because of past discriminatory
hiring practices has been given no opportunity to serve in
the high or not-so-high positions of State Government.
Further, it is the belief of this Administration that, given
the enormity of the State civil service, this task cannot be
accomplished simply by a nondiscriminatory hiring policy,
but that affirmative action is necessary.

That is to say,

it is essential that we take affirmative measures to see
to it that the large and largely autonomous institutions
of State Government are sensitive and responsive to the
new personnel mandates, and that they regard them as an
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essential part of their mission.

The tasks of recruiting,

retaining and promoting people from what we now call the
disadvantaged classes of society are a high priority of this
Administration and hopefully of all of its administrators.
The State Constitution clearly mandates that hiring,
promoting and retention, the basic elements of the merit
principle, are fundamentally within the responsibility of
the State Personnel Board.

Probably with that in mind, our

previous Governor assigned by Executive Order affirmative
action to the Board.

The State Personnel Board is an

independent constitutional agency whose members are
appointed by the Governor with the approval of the Senate
for 10-year terms.
to the Board.

Governor Brown has had three appointments

All three are women, one a Chicana civil

rights activist, the second a Black lawyer and an activist,
and the third a woman who works to support herself and her
children.

There can be no doubt as to the Governor's message

here, especially in that the appointees themselves have, we
believe, demonstrated both before and since their appointment
their absolute commitment to the same principles of
affirmative action that the Governor himself has often
voiced.
While these appointees demonstrate a commitment to
affirmative action, the Governor has not limited his
activity in this area to State Personnel Board appointments.
In his appointments in the highest levels of State
government, the Supreme Court, the Governor's Cabinet, the
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Department heads, and throughout the Administration reflect
his concern and are an attempt to set an example to all the
appointing authorities of the State, and we have, as has
been testified, over a hundred separate appointing
authorities.

Further, the Governor has called (and even

attended) special Cabinet meetings devoted exclusively
to discussing the progress or lack thereof in the many
departments and agencies of State Government.

He has made

it clear that he expects all of his appointees to accept
as a primary part of their mission and responsibility the
maintenance of an effective affirmative action program.
In general, we believe the SPB has carried out its
responsibility with diligence, dedication and efficiency.
We know that they have not accomplished everything the
Governor and they themselves would like to have accomplished.
We must also recognize that, given the legal and constitutional
mandates of the merit system, this can be difficult.

In

frankness, we also admit that the legal obstacles are not
the only ones.

We don't believe that there is any conscious

racism in the State civil service or among the Governor's
appointees, but it is probably that in this large group, as
elsewhere, there are those with unconscious prejudices, and
there are varying levels of commitments to the affirmative
action priority.

Often it is easier to pick someone we

know personally to be competent than to reach out for
someone not from our own circle of personal friends and
acquaintances.

And for those of us who are white middle
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class people, this usually means choosing other white
middle class persons.

Reaching out requires more effort,

more time and more risk.

It is our hope and belief that

the continued diligent pursuit of affirmative action by
the

and the Administration will overcome these

problems and that every possible effort to improve our
affirmative action record will continue to be made.
We have recently seen where the

u.s.

Civil Service

Commission has been critical of the Board's efforts.

While

that report reached my office only yesterday and has not been
seen by the Governor, it will certainly be given close study
and consideration.

If the U.S. Civil Service -- Civil

Rights Commission or anyone else feels that the Administration
or the Board has failed in any aspect of affirmative action,
we are anxious to listen to their concerns and rectify any
and every shortcoming that may be uncovered in our system.
There are statistics that the Board will probably present that
would seem to indicate we have made a great deal of progress.
But I am sure that this Committee is aware of the Administration's record in this matter.

Rather than patting ourselves

on the back for past achievements, we are prepared to look
for whatever failures or shortcomings that may exist and
join with you to find ways to correct these situations.
We are anxious to work with the Legislature and
especially with this Committee on affirmative action.
feel we owe a great deal to the Chairman who last year
carried a very important legislation implementing an
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We

Administration intiative in the area of affirmative action
as it relates to layoffs.

We are anxious to continue to

work in this cooperative fashion in the next two years to
implement any and all policies that will achieve the
important goals that our affirmative action program is
designed to meet.
MR. HARRIS:

Mr. Morgenstern, I don't think

anyone seriously doubts the Governor's visible commitment
to affirmative action.

I think we're much more concerned

with the enforcement of that commitment as it relates,
for example, to the agencies and the departments and
the lack of ability to reach parity in some cases, and
we've mentioned a couple of the extreme cases in our
discussions with Mr. Kurtz.

And I'm wondering what kinds

of sanctions, what type of enforcement would be proposed
and what type of reporting exists into the Governor's
Office to give him some perspective as to, for example, the
number of grievances that have been filed.

Do you know,

for example, how many grievances have been filed with the
State Personnel Board?

I meant to ask Jl1r. Kurtz that, I

know it's probably a question that should be directed to him,
but those are the kind of things that I'm wondering in terms
of coordination and in terms of how well your office is
able to monitor the fair employment practices and affirmative
action as it relates to promotions, et cetera.
MR. MORGENSTERN:
the Personnel Board.

We haven't been asked to monitor

They have direct access themselves to
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the Governor and their chairman is a Special Assistant to
the Governor and she has made repeated reports to the
Governor, not to my knowledge on the number of discrimination
complaints but certainly on the progress and on the lack of
progress

certain departments and agencies, and least

of all reported to cabinet that the State Personnel Board
meant to take sanctions against some of his appointees.
We encouraged them.

We did not say hey, wait a minute,

that 1 s one of our people.

I think that the State Personnel

Board received encouragement from the Cabinet and the
Governor to go ahead and take those sanctions.

I think it's

fair to say basically we relied on their expertise and given
encouragement at every opportunity.
MR. HARRIS:

In Mr. Kurtz's reponse to my inquiry

on the State Personnel Board, he mentioned that it takes a
combined commitment of the Governor's Office and the
Legislature and other public bodies in order to achieve goals
as it relates to fair employment practices and affirmative
action.

And I'm wondering whether or not, certainly as it

relates to the Legislature, the Legislature either directly,
indirectly, frustrating or somehow inhibiting the efforts of
the Administration on affirmative· action?
MR. MORGENSTERN:

I don't think that I would say

the Legislature has frustrated.

Certainly, look, in

frankness we know that there are a lot -- this is a very
political area

there are charges or there have been

charges raised in the past of reverse discrimination.
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I

think many legislators, individually at least, have expressed
concerns about that.

In all honesty, it is difficult to try

and be careful not to violate the rights of the non-minorities
while guaranteeing an affirmative action program for others.
And I think legislators have expressed this concern.

But

I can't honestly say that we want to pass off all our
problems and responsibilities on the Legislature.

I think

they're our problems and I think we have to work harder at
it and I think some of the problems lie with our own people
and some just in that it's difficult to change an
institution as big as this even in four or five years.
MR. HARRIS:

But you're not aware of any specific

legislative enactments that inhibit your efforts relative
to fair employment?
MR. MORGENSTERN:

Not a specific legislative

enactment during this Administration or any.

I think, I

suppose that I might view the merit principle in the
Constitution more liberally than others have in order to
fully implement the program.

But even that is just a

partial problem.
MR. HARRIS:

So therefore we could assume that the

State Personnel Board has the authority to implement any
regulations necessary to achieve fair employment practices
and affirmative action.
MR. MORGENSTERN:

We can assume they have not had

an authority problem at this point.
MR. ALATORRE:

In terms of the Governor's Executive
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Orders, how are the executive orders monitored?

Because I

mean a Governor has issued Executive Orders on many issues
and issues that I agree on.

But I guess my question is

how they have been monitored and have they really been
success
~m.

HORGENSTERN:

Sometimes.

I think it's the

The Executive Order, if it's a legal

same as a

Executive Order, it has the same power as a law passed by
the Legislature.

The problem often is implementation in

any rule.
MR. ALATORRE:

Then whose responsibility is it

to implement the Executive Order?
MR. MORGENSTERN:

Well, the one, the Executive

Order in it, specifically this one on fair employment
practices, gives

enforcement responsibility in the

employment area, the Executive Order that I think we're
talking about here is a broad one, the Reagan Executive Order,
and calls for affirmative action policies in many areas of
government.

But in the State employment it gives the

enforcement authority to the State Personnel Board.
~'lR.

ALATORRE:

Now, say that, and you know, I don't

have any real problems per se with the State Personnel Board.
Now if they're not doing it, and I guess it takes votes like
anything ,e

, like we're here in the Legislature to find

out if they can implement anything, what can the Governor's
Office do, you know, with agencies?

Let's face it, the

Governor appoints the heads of agencies.
-38-

Now if the

heads

agencies aren't doing a damn thing about affirmative

action, then to me it seems very simple:
MR. MORGENSTERN:

you get rid of them.

It's a little less simple with

respect to the State Personnel Board.
MR. ALATORRE:

I know it's a little less simple.

Let's talk about what the Governor can do.

You have a

Director of an agency or a secretary of an agency that's not
doing anything, all right?

Now it just seems to me that

that person that appoints can be the person that removes.
My interest is

and there's a lot of them, and I'm not

talking directly of -- and many times it's not the Director
of, the secretary of the agency, but it's the people
somewhere down the line.

Now, what influence can the

Governor's Office put to bear on some of the agencies, and
we'll put aside the ones that are always stoned because I
have to be very honest with you on that, I like the force
and everything else and that's all fine and good, but you know,
if we don't have a job we're never going to get to the damn
force.

•

So what I'm concerned about are those agencies that

directly affect our respective communities.

And our

respective communities, let's face it, come pretty much from
urban areas and for some others in some rural areas, but the
rural areas are a tremendous problem but they still get
their urban areas.

What can the Governor's Office do?

It seems to me that if I was Governor I'd just fire people
that just didn't carry out my orders and I'd get people that
could carry them out.
-39-

MR. MORGENSTERN:

It's sometimes a little difficult,

does cause some problems, but you're correct, the Governor
can remove any department head and any agency head who does
not follow

s mandates.

excuses,

It is, and I don't want to make

department heads who have found to be lax

can make their own excuses.

I think the Governor has made

clear to people that he expects them to follow this as
all his other mandates.

Some have had more problems than

others; some have had more success than others.
think

I don't

's ever been put to us that this or that Director

has simply

out failed in this area and should be

removed for that purpose.

If it is, the Governor has to

make a decision as to whether or not he agrees with the
people saying that.
MR. ALATORRE:

In other words, if I come to you,

Marty, and I show you a couple of them that haven't done
their job, what do you think, hypothetically, and I know that
you have a great deal of influence with the Governor, at
least on personnel matters, do you really believe that, you
know, he's going to get rid of them?
MR. MORGENSTERN:
is not

I really believe that if someone

their job, the Governor will get rid of them.

You may have to cross that bridge to find who agrees that
they're not doing their job.
shown a

But I think the Governor has

llingness to get rid of people who are not doing

their job.
MR. HARRIS:

What about the role, if any, of the
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Department

Finance in enforcing AA; in other words, they

come back, and I know they testify in every bill I ever have
on the Ways and Means Committee.

Why don't they testify as

to affirmative action, for example, in the agencies, or
could it have impact some other way with the Governor on
Forestry Department.

The resources agency lied, I think

Richard sort of alluded to it.

•

direct.

Let's be a little bit more

It has been one of the more recalcitrant as far as

I'm concerned, the agencies in terms of fair employment
practices.

What sanctions can be exercised?
MR. MORGENSTERN:

Well, clearly the department

controls the purse strings, at least through the Governor
it does, and I guess you could go for a lesser penalty than
just firing the Director in terms of cutting off, it works
both ways, cutting off money or allowing more money because
of greater progress.

I know that they have on occasion

been involved in these discussions relative to providing a
resource here or a resource there.

I don't know that we've

ever used as a sanction failure to meet a specific goal,

•

therefore we're going to cut off some of your money.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. ALATORRE:

Do you think that that
I'll tell you something, that's the

one thing that everybody understands.

Because I remember

the University of California at the Law School, they didn't
understand affirmative action until Willie Brown and I cut
off their money and then within a week they all of a sudden
figured out what affirmative action was and came up with a
41-

I guess my question is, what remedies, I mean obviously
we can cut off their money, but I think that the Governor has
a greater influence in the Legislature because, let's face
it, the

islature at this given point and time, I mean

we're just fighting to keep whatever we have been able to
gain up to this time, but it just seems to me that, you know,
as the head of the State that there are direct and indirect
ways that I think that the Governor's Office can exert his
influence and the influence of the Administration in
seeing some of these objectives met because let's face it,
we haven't done a very good job.

We've made gains, and I

will stipulate that the Governor has made great appointments,
all right, made a lot of appointments of people that have
been his

cally under-represented.

That's here, all right.

But what I'm concerned, I'm concerned about here, but I'm
also concerned in terms of numbers because one person versus
a hundred, I'll take the hundred.

Where we're lacking is not

only in our entrance but also in the mobility factor and also
in the retention factor, and it just seems to me that we
need some leadership in that area.
MR. MORGENSTERN:

I think there's no question that

the Governor has authority to remove people or cut off funds.
There

also no question that progress has not been as fast

as a) we would have liked, or b) we expected it to be when
we started.

I think when you get in the administrative job

you start to hear the reasons or excuses or whatever the
problems that exist in implementing this program or any
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program.

s program is difficult, is tricky.

We look at

the figures on the face and they seem to be in most areas
fairly good, certainly a failure or much less of a success
in the area of Mexican-Americans than in others, but a
failure in every area certainly as to

I don't want to be

saying that the program is a failure, but I do say we don't
have the number of women and Blacks and everybody else in
the higher levels of government that we should, at the
middle management levels.

And I don't know that anything

other than continued diligence and your staying on our back
and the Governor staying on the department heads' back, I
don't think there's any easy cure.
of it's a constant and a long fight.

I think it's a question
I honestly do.

There

are legal inhibitions and there are human inhibitions against
doing everything we would like.

The figures on the surface

can be quoted to look very good, yet I didn't come here
quoting those figures because I think we're willing to
acknowledge, or try to acknowledge that we think we have to
do more, but it's just not always as easy as we would like,

•

and maybe we should apply more resources, putting some
pressure here.

Maybe that will mean that there will be some

more evaluations and there will be an Administration decision
to put more resources, look harder at what the board's doing,
put more pressure there on agency heads.

I think

the

judgment is made in the Cabinet that's the same as the
judgment you are making here, that may well be the result.
MR. HARRIS:

Is there anybody in your operation
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that has the responsibility for monitoring affirmative
action?
MR. MORGENSTERN:

No.

It's the responsibility of

the Board and they report directly to the Governor, and I
get

essentially on the issues that might impact

on labor organizations, like the one we dealt with last
year.

1

s

the labor organizations were, we thought,

likely to have some concerns about so I get involved, but
basically my job is to deal with the unions and the labor
organizations.
MR. HARRIS:

I would certainly think that it might

be appropriate that there be an individual within the
Governor's Office that has that specific responsibility,
can sometimes trace down responsibility, that is helpful
for us.
MR. ALATORRE:

One last point, Marty.

I think

you've recognized that you've been here long enough to see,
you know, what is the complexion of the Legislature and
it's changed somewhat.

Their commitment to some of the,

I guess it's just that dynamics have changed tremendously.
I guess what we're going to be looking for, because I don't
really think they're legislating, I mean we've legislated on
affirmative action and to an extent I think it's worked,
some areas it hasn't worked.

I guess we're really going to

be looking toward some leadership from, you know, the
Administration on this because I think that a lot of things
don't have to be legislated.

We can legislate an issue
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to death and I think that what we need is not only leadership
from the part of your Administration, obviously some
leadership on the part of the State Personnel Board to
really effectuate some of the things that I think this
Committee is going to be addressing.

We're going to be

addressing some issues that we have addressed time and time
again and maybe we're going to be focusing a little bit
more on somethings, but I really think that it's going to take
some diligence on the part of the Administration to really
be able to accomplish some things, and if it means sanctions,
then I think, I don't think the Administration can be afraid
of sanctions.

I think that they've got to start doing some

of these things because I think that we're going to start
throwing some of, we're going to start throwing the ball in
your ballpark and seeing what can be done, because I think
to take some of these issues before the Legislature is
going to be very difficult.

But I think some of the things

that we're concerned about are not only the access, not
only the mobility factor and the like, I think some of these
can in fact be accomplished by having sensitive people,
because I think there were two agencies that have shown
great progress as far as I'm concerned in terms of affirmative
action at all levels, and it's the Department of Motor
Vehicles, it's the Department of Health.

And then if we can

just use those as examples of having people that were
sensitive in those areas, I think that we need other people
that are also sensitive.

And we're not interested in
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, but there are people, I think
that

historically has said that we're interested,

we can't find.

I think those two agencies have been able

to find and I think that other agencies of government can
also f

I think that it's encumbent upon this

Administration not only to put people that are the Directors
but making sure that those Directors can in fact have the
influence over their respective agencies to be able to
accomplish some of these objectives.
MR. MORGENSTERN:

I agree that we can accomplish

more and that we should be making every effort to accomplish
more.

I agree that we've had outstanding administrators

in DMV from the very outset of the Administration and in
Health and that in other areas the people, all of the
administrators have not been as outstanding in this area
and maybe that means the Administration has to work harder.
I

do think that, while I tend to agree that laws are not

neces
will be
taken.

, some legislative support on some of these matters
I believe there's going to be a lot more sanctions
I think we're getting to the point now where

departments facing sanctions and we're going to be
implementing them, and in some ways it's almost as if some
of them want the sanctions, frankly, because it gives them
more leeway.

At least I think that's the case.

But when

those things start to happen there may be some counteractions
and reactions and I think some of that may get before the
Legislature.
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HR. HARRIS:
respons

I have a question, Jl1arty.

In your

lities relative to employee relations, what

about the grievance procedure.

Has that been workable,

has there been complaints about that, has that been an item
in terms of employee bargaining?

How is our grievance

procedure as far as you're concerned?

Is that an area

that needs to be addressed or is the grievance procedure
an adequate remedy?
MR. JI10RGENSTERN:

I don't think the current

grievance procedure is viewed as adequate by the employees
but I think that they will address it as soon as they get
to the bargaining table.

I think it's as good a one as you

see a management implement unilaterally and let's face it,
's essentially a unilaterally implemented instrument.
We try hard to make it work.

Sometimes it does.

I think

the employees will insist upon a neutral at the final step
and some more streamlining of the steps and I think we'll be
able to work that out with them.
MR. LYONS:

•

Two questions.

It's our information

based upon data provided by the State Personnel Board that
no administrator has ever been reprimanded for impeding an
affirmative action program or not meeting affirmative action
goals.

Does the Administration, when it looks at performance

of departmental heads as part of their evaluation for
effectiveness, include as part of the criteria for evaluating
their effectiveness the implementation of affirmative
action programs?
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MR.

I think I can say that it

MORGENSTE&~:

definitely has been where there's been a question raised on
that matter.

The Governor and, the people who evaluate and

criticize or reprimand department heads are above my level.
I answer to the same people the department heads do, namely
the Governor and Gray Davis.

And any, I would think, good

personnel practices would indicate that any reprimands would
be in private, generally speaking.

I know that this has

been a topic of discussion in the past and I think it
continues to be.

Maybe not as often as it should be or

as some people feel it should be, but it has come up,
reports have gone to the Governor, complaints have gone to
the Governor and Gray and I know they've been topics of
discussion between them and their administrators.
MR. LYONS:

One last question.

Both the Department

of Finance and the Chief Analysts hardly ever make mention
of budgetary items that have to do with affirmative action,
yet when I look at the budgets, most of the budgets are
really allocating funds from general contingency type
areas rather than line items.

Is any consideration being

given in the 80-81 or 81-82, whichever year is coming up,
as to actually putting in a line item so his departmental
heads cannot use the excuse that they don't have resources?
MR. MORGENSTERN:

Well, I don't think the

Governor ever accepts that excuse anyway.

He has generally

said that the responsibility for affirmative action lies
with the department head, and his secondary consideration
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is

how many special assistants he has in one area

or another but he doesn't take that as an excuse that
irmative action only works when the agency secretary or
department head make it their personal responsibility
to implement it.

The numbers of people is always referred

every area, everybody needs more people, and there's an
to cut back, and it's probably more difficult for
the affirmative action people and others because they're
new, and it's always harder for the newer groups to get a
piece of a declining amount of dollars.

But I know the

Governor's attitude from the very beginning when that
came up is that first round when he sat with every department
head on the budget, he said to them it's your job, and he
especially alluded to his own role when he was Secretary
of State where he said the complexion of that office changed
tremendously while he was there and he told every department
head to do the same thing, with or without x number of
affirmative action officers.
~1R.

HARRIS:

Last question is this, Harty.

In the

1981-82 budget, are you anticipating any massive layoffs of
public employees that may have an impact on our fair
employment practices?
MR. MORGENSTERN:
have a bad effect.

If there is a mass layoff it will

The bill you carried last year would

limit that effect but it still wouldn't be good.

We're

not, I believe, anticipating, at this point, though we've
never had a Cabinet meeting or any other meeting that
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A:
Mary Ann Graves has been present at, or her precedences for
that matter but especially in recent months when we haven't
been warned that next year we're going to come up against
it moneywise and I don't want to predict what that's going
to mean.

At

s point we are not preparing for any

layoffs.

But I believe we expect to be able to deal with

or without layoffs.

We have frankly looked at alternatives

to layoffs if we really get pushed, and we prefer, I think,
it's always been this Administration's preference to say,
look, let's let everybody take a little less rather than
laying anybody off.
HR. ALATORRE:

But if in fact, say, the negative

now, there is, what steps are you taking or the State
Personnel Board taking to insure that the old adage 'The
last hired is the first fired'.
MR. MORGENSTERN:
taking hm steps.

Well, we took two steps, we're

One, we asked Mr. Harris to carry a bill

that allows us to adjust a layoff procedure on that basis,
last hired first fired, so that we don't come out of the
layoff any worse off than when we went into it with respect
to classes that are not at parity, or below parity.

Procedures

for that are being worked out by the Personnel Board.

I don't

think that's the solution because that still means some
minorities lose jobs, it doesn't protect all of them.

We

have prepared a heretofore confidential report in my office
that, because I'm worried about this problem, though I don't
want to be an alarmist on it but just in case, we have

-50-

looked at all the various things other employers have done or
thought about in lieu of layoffs, reduce the work week, job
sharing, various other things like that which I don't think
it's profitable to go into it at great length but I think
we've looked at alternatives to layoffs so that nobody
loses their job.

Of course those will be negotiable, the

unions will have a say about that as will the Legislature,
I'm sure.

But we're looking to protect against that and

hoping and believing that it won't come to any of it.
MR. HARRIS:

So if you think there are lower

manpower ceilings you'd be able to deal with that
through attrition?
MR. MORGENSTERN:

At this point, yes.

I think

any lower manpower at this point we will deal with through
attrition. I don't expect to have to go to these other
solutions.
MR. HARRIS:

Thank you, Hr . .Morgenstern, we

appreciate it.
Hs. Joanne Lewis, Director of the Department of Fair

•

Employment and Housing, and also Hr. David Garcia, the
Executive Director of the Fair Employment and Housing
Commission, might come forward together.

Good morning.

~ould

you identify yourself for the record and Ms. Lewis, if you
would lead.
JI1S. JOANNE LEWIS:

Yes.

I'm Joanne Lewis, Director

of the Department of Fair Employment and Housing.
MR. DAVID GARCIA:

I'm David
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~arcia,

I'm the

Executive Secretary for the Fair Employment and Housing
Commission.
MS. LEWIS:

We have prepared a written response to

the questions and I believe the sergeant could give them to
you, and I think our discussion might be more profitable
if you had an opportunity to go beyond or ask with more
specificity-- May I say for the record that I'm very
pleased to be here and have an opportunity to assist in
your study.
MR. ALATORRE:

Maybe the most helpful, at least

for me, if you could give us an overview of where your
agency is at, then maybe from that we could probably get
some questions.
MS. LEWIS:

Very well.

its first year as a department.

The department is ending
In January of 1981 we

will have been a department for one year.

Prior to that

we were a division within the Department of Industrial
Relations.

Many of the questions addressed to us by the

Committee speak to the increases in and improved sanctions
that have been given to the Fair Employment Practices Act,
now called the Fair Employment and Housing Act.

We are now

within the State and Consumer Services Agency and have been
able to improve our enforcement ability through an increase
in staffing levels, through an opportunity to expand the
locations where our offices are located so that we are
reaching a wider service group within the state.

We have

been able to work with the commission to clarify the law
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that we are mandated to enforce and have published one
set of employment regulations that I'm sure David is
willing to expand on, and are in the process of completing
the employment regulations and have a draft set of
regulations for the contract compliance which is our
affirmative action portion of the law.
MR. HARRIS:

You have no authority over public

sector employees who come within the jurisdiction of the
State Personnel Board?
MS. LEWIS:

That's correct.

They are currently

under a legal mandate, a court order.
MR. HARRIS:

Is that under appeal or has that

been resolved?
MS. LEWIS:

That is on appeal.

MR. ALATORRE:
MS. LEWIS:

What's the status of the appeal?

We are hopeful that our case will be

heard by the Supreme Court at the same time, no, that's not
correct.
MR. GARCIA:

Well, the point of fact is, I'm most

recently informed that what has occurred is that the matter
is now being briefed before the Court of Appeals and the
briefing schedule requires that the Commission and the
Department file their brief on appeal, I think, by the end
of the month, so that's the status of it, okay.

So the

Supreme Court has preferred that the matter proceed through
the normal rather than accelerate it.
MR. HARRIS:

Does the department, though it has no
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jur

ibilities relating to state employees

who come under the jurisdiction of the State Personnel
Board, in fact have jurisdiction over University of
California employees?
MS. LEWIS:

Yes,

MS. SALLY TANNER:

does.
I would like to know just

exactly what your agency does, what responsibilities do
you have?
MS. LEWIS:

We are responsib

for enforcing

employment discrimination over ten protected classes for
race, national origin, ancestry, sex, religion, age,
physical handicap, marital status, medical condition, and
when a employee or a potential employee believes that they
have been discriminated against by a potential employer or
employer, they are allowed to come to our agency and file a
complaint.

We're an administrative law enforcement agency

and we will investigate that complaint and if necessary
issue an accusation which is heard by the Fair Employment
and Housing Commission.

We also are responsible for

enforcing housing discrimination, public accomodation
discrimination, and civil rights -- we have the Ralph Law
which prohibits violence.

I don't think we've ever used

it but we do have that authority.
MS. TANNER:
MS. LEWIS:

How many people in your agency?
currently we have 243 positions.

Of

those, 100 are the investigators who look into the, they're
actually the general level of investigators, the remainder
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are supervisory and administrative staff.
I\1R. HARRIS:
~1S.

LEWIS:

Located where?
In ten locations throughout the state.

We have an office in Sacramento, San Jose, San Francisco,
Oakland, Fresno, Bakersfield, Los Angeles, San Bernadino,
Santa Anna and San Diego.
HR. HARRIS:

Let me ask this, an individual public

employee who has a complaint relative to fair employment
practices or affirmative action in upward mobility, if he
is a state employee other than University of California
employee, would take that complaint to the --?
MS. LEWIS:

To the EEOC.

HR. HARRIS:
MS. LEWIS:

He has two options

EEOC or State Personnel Board?
Correct.

HR. ALATORRE:

But don't you have to exhaust your

administrative, in other words take it first to the state
and then to the Feds?
MR. GARCIA:
each occur.

You can have some things filed as

Of course, there's a problem you understand that

there are some categories of coverage which do not exist
under EEOC.

There are some people for whom the Fair

Employment Practices Act extends protection that the
Title VII does not extend protection.
MR. HARRIS:

But the Fair Employment Practices

Act covers all state employees, but jurisdiction is the
only thing that differs, is that right?
MR. GARCIA:

Well, the Fair Employment Practices
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Act

, the Legislature has extended coverage

fact

over all employees over the entire public sector.
the State Personnel Board

However,

taken issue with that because

of its constitutional mandate to select and appoint
. s, to select and examine individuals and that's
where the conflict has arisen.
MR. HARRIS:

But again, the question is only

regarding jurisdiction, not about
MR. GARCIA:
MR. ALATORRE:

That's right.
Practically speaking, I'd just like

to -- you're a lawyer, aren't you?
MR. GARCIA:
MR. ALATORRE:

Yes.
Practically speaking, do you think

it's a good system where on the one hand we cover everybody
and with the exception of the University of California,
as far as state employees are concerned, you go one place
versus going to, in other words state employee goes to
State Personnel Board.

I mean, who do you think is better

equipped to do -MR. GARCIA:

Well, of course I'm prejudiced because

I counsel with the Commission, but I would put it this way
very simply.

I think that what you have is, we create a

very complex system and an extremely inefficient system and
I think that what the Legislature has done by establishing
the Comw.ission and the Department is to establish a
specialized agency, an agency charged with the enforcement
of fair employment practice laws, fair employment housing
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laws, anti-discrimination laws for the State of California.
And then you have what is the civil service component of
the state which has as a component some responsibility in
the area of affirmative action and in the area of
employment discrimination because it is an employer and
as is natural all employers functioning as employers or
appointing agencies have to have some concern over the law.
But what the Legislature has done is to create a system
whereby the Fair Employment Practice Commission, Fair
Employment Housing Commission, establish the law for the
state.

What you have developing is the very real possibility

that you could have parallel walls developing, parallel lines
of authority, so that the State Personnel Board would
interpret the Fair Employment and Housing Act in its way
and the Commission and the Department following a different
line, so you really could indeed, by virtue of this conflict,
have one set of laws being applied to the bulk of state
~~ployees,

another set of laws being applied to those

employees who fall very clearly within the jurisdiction of
the Commission and Department and that same set of laws,
of course, applying to the public sector

pardon me, the

private sector as well as municipalities and other state
political subdivisions.
MR. ALATORRE:

Now, and I don't recall and maybe

you could refresh my memory, do you know what the legislative
history is as to why there was that separation?
MR. GARCIA:

There is no separation.
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The Fair

Employment Practices Act states very specif

that

the Department and the Commission have the authority to
enforce the laws as against the state.
defined and

The state is

1 political subdivisions of the state are

ined as being employers for purposes
the Fair Employment Practices Act.

coverage by

Now I think what you

have occurring is that the Board, by virtue of its
constitutional authority, claims that that Act as it applies
to the Board is unconstitutional.

The Commission and the

Department have a different reading of the law and think
that they can be read so that there is no unconstitutional
infringement of the Board's prerogatives in examination
and selection, and that's why we're pressing our appeal.
MR. HARRIS:

I'd like to ask Mr. Garcia if you

would do us the favor of giving us some perspective overview
of the Commission, how it relates to the Department in
terms

both responsibility and implementation and

enforcement of the Fair Employment Practices Act.
MR. GARCIA:

Having been the Secretary for a little

over two years, it's frequently surprising to me just how
little even lawyers who pretend to practice in the field of
fair employment practices don't understand the distinction
between the Commission and the Department.
There is a very real distinction.

Of course this

distinction was created by AB 738, the Lockyer bill, which
went into effect in 1978.

And the distinction that is

established essentially is this, the Commission is a
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quasi-judicial, quasi-legislative entity, which means that
it adjudicates controversies and it passes and adopts,
promulgates regulation.

So it functions as something like

a court and something like a legislative body as well.
In that regard the Commission has, in regards to its
quasi-judicial functions it has the power to adopt
precedential decisions as a way of controlling the

•

development of the law of fair employment practices, and
indeed has promulgated some 30 decisions in the course of
those two years' time, which are precedential.

It's

promulgated a number of other decisions, but only 30 which
are precedential.
It has also adopted, in its quasi-legislative capacity
comprehensive employment discrimination regulations for
the State of California.

Those regulations purport to

affect the State as employer and all state subdivisions
as employer.

Pending for adoption are the contract compliance

regulations which Ms. Lewis has previously referenced,

and

I think it's fair to say that the Commission has a regulatory

•

package which extends beyond that, procedural regulations
and licensing and testing activities that will go on that
will impact in various ways.
The Department, on the other hand, is the investigative
and the prosecutorial branch of the agency.

What they do

is they act as cops, if you will.
MR. HARRIS:

Let me ask this, how many members are

on the Commission?
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~1R.

GARCIA:

The Commission has legislatively

established seven positions.
serving.

There are currently five persons

There are two vacancies and there are three

holdover positions, there are actually five positions that
be filled.
HR. HARRIS:

And the Commission meets what, once a

MR. GARCIA:

The Commission has a regular meeting

month?

on the first Thursday of every month.

It does occasionally

meet more frequently as is necessary.
MR. HARRIS:

How many people are on the Commission

MR. GARCIA:

The Commission staff has eight

MR. HARRIS:

Are they all lawyers?

MR. GARCIA:

Five of us are lawyers, and three

staff?

people.

are clerical.
MR. HARRIS:

Has there, from one of your

perspectives, been any conflict in the role or does the law
as it was enacted clearly delineate and divide the
responsibility so that there is not a conflict or an overlap
either in terms of responsibility -MR. GARCIA:

Between the Department and the

Commission?

conflict.

MR. HARRIS:

Yes.

MR. GARCIA:

No, I think that there is no

I think that the Legislature has designed an
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fective system, in the sense of its being a specialized
agency with administrative laws.

There is some overlap in

the sense that both the Commission and the Department have
by virtue of their roles some policy making impact in the
context of rule-making and in the context of adjudications.
The Commission has the final say so there is no conflict.
MS. TANNER:
of discrimination.

Someone comes to you with a matter

You investigate and then take it to the

Commission.
MS. LEWIS:

If we're unable to get it settled or

work out a conciliation.
MS. TANNER:
HS. LEWIS:
MS. TANNER:
often as necessary.

But you attempt to -Oh, yes.
Now you meet once a month or more
About how many cases do you take to

the Commission?
MS. LEWIS:

Well, that number has been steadily

increasing since January of '78 and I believe that we now
calendar approximately ten to twelve new accusations a

•

month, which is a significant increase.

We used to calendar

ten or twelve in two years.
MS. TANNER:

An employee who feels that he or she

has been discriminated against knows how to reach you?
MS. LEWIS:

Hopefully.

We find that not as many

know how to reach us as we would like.
MS. TANNER:
MS. LEWIS:

What do you do to make that known?
We try to walk a very careful line
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between educational activities and sol

ting, but we do

publish brochures, we do participate in community seminars,
we have just recently added some posters to the Bart trains
and to the buses in Fresno County where we have found
significant, well

practices there are discriminatory

at a level that you don't find in the more sophisticated
urban areas, so we are trying to call attention to our
services in those areas.
MS. TANNER:

Do you do anything in a positive way

with employers?
~1S.

LEWIS:

We have the ability in the law to

provide technical assistan9e to the employers and we have
in the past conducted seminars.

We have developed

publications addressed to employers that explain our laws
and how they can avoid discrimination complaints.

But

we don't have resources at the moment to expand that
activity.

Most employers, particularly the larger employers

are able to get that information through associations and
other activities.
MR. HARRIS:

Let me ask a number of questions and

either of you can respond.

One, are legislative

employees also included under the Fair Employment
Practices, and they would be able to go directly -MS. LEWIS:
MR. HARRIS:
MS. LEWIS:
MR. GARCIA:

To our office, that's correct.
Or the EEOC?
Correct.
There may be some exemptions for a
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certain elected official and their immediate appointees.
They're not covered by the EEOC.

Theoretically they're

covered by the Fair Employment Practices Act.
MR. HARRIS:
MS. LEWIS:

So they would have a remedy then?
Yes.

MR. HARRIS:

The Commission alone deals with

regulations, is that correct?

In other words, the

Commission deals with cases brought to them on appeal,
right?
HR. GARCIA:
adjudicates cases.

That is correct.

The Commission

Once the Commission promulgates its

regulations, it can of course amend and repeal certain
sections as it deems wise to do so, but it does not enforce
the regulations in the sense that it's not going out into
the field.
MR. HARRIS:

The regulations do come from the

Commission?
t1R. GARCIA:
MS. LEWIS:
MR. HARRIS:

They do come from the Commission, yes.
They are issued by the Commission.
Has the Commission developed any

uniform complaint guidelines with any kind of corresponding
time frames?
MR. GARCIA:

I think that's the Department's

responsibility.
MS. LEWIS:
MR. HARRIS:

Yes.
I want to make sure I understand

you.
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MS. LEWIS:

Are you referring to procedural

guidelines?
MR. HARRIS:
MS. LEWIS:
are used

Yes.
We have what we call directives that

ly.

We have not yet put these in a form

that could be issued to the public.

Our law requires that

we bring to accusation any complaint that is filed within
one year.

So we have 365 days to either settle it or

issue an accusation.

But unfortunately that information is

not in a form that could be publicized at the moment.
MR. HARRIS:

Do you have a rapid charge discrimination

and complaint handling process?
MS. LEWIS:
version of that.
procedures.

Yes.

We have what we consider our

We correspond to EEOC in many of our

Our rapid charge processing differs slightly

from EEOC's in that unless a settlement offer is made very
early immediately following the service of the complaint
on the employer, we proceed to investigate.

We don't

initiate, the employer has to initiate a settlement, an
offer to close.

This happens frequently in the private

employment sector.

Almost never in the public employment

sector.
MR. HARRIS:

How many complaints do you receive

quarterly?
MS. LEWIS:

Annually we receive a little over

9,000 that we actually file and consider under our
jurisdiction.
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MR. HARRIS:

Now, these are again simultaneously

filed with the EEOC?
MS. LEWIS:

Yes.

All of those complaints that

meet Title VII jurisdiction are filed with the EEOC.
MR. HARRIS:

How many do you resolve, as opposed

to those resolved by the EEOC of that 9,000?
MS. LEWIS:

We resolve presently about 7,000 of

those 9,000.
MR. HARRIS:

So the vast majority of the complaints

then are dealt with by the state rather than by EEOC.
MR. ALATORRE:
MS. LEWIS:

We have no backlog.

MR. ALATORRE:
MS. LEWIS:

How about the backlog?

You have no backlog?

Well, in the sense that all cases

under our jurisdiction must be resolved within a year.
We're currently working on an eight-month turnaround, so
most of our cases we're able to get to very quickly.
MR. HARRIS:

Does your process include preliminary

inquiries or do you conduct full investigation on every case?
MS. LEWIS:

Preliminary inquiries tend to be

limited to director's charges.

In other words we don't do

it on an individual charge, only on a broader based practice
charge.

Otherwise, if it falls within the jurisdiction, the

investigation starts out full blown, whatever it takes.
MR. HARRIS:

What are the qualifications for your

investigators and do you have an internal training program
for them?
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MS. LEWIS:

are

s

required to have a Bachelor's Degree or an equivalent amount
of work experience.

And to have experience in an area that's

associated with advocacy or human rights and so
have an

program that is

th.

vJe

lored to

our particular needs.
HR. HARRIS:
MS. LEWIS:
program.

About how long is that program?
Well, it varies.

It's an ongoing

Initially, for a new investigator, there is a

two-week intensive training and then periodically we have
additional training on new procedures or new aspects of
the law, precedential decisions or regulations.
MR. HARRIS:

So an investigation, once a complaint

is filed, would be concluded within eight months, and then
once it's concluded,

eight-month period has run, at

that point would it then go to the Commission if there was
an appeal?
MS. LEWIS:

If it's a merit determination on our

part that this charge, that discrimination was found, we
were unable to conciliate it, we would issue an accusation
and it would be calendared before the Commission.

Very often

cases are settled at that point.
MR. HARRIS:

And how many cases does the Commission

MR. GARCIA:

I think that relatively few.

receive?
Indeed

this year I would suspect that out of the cases that have
been calendared we probably will have decided maybe 60
-66-

cases.

I think that in reflection that's significant in

that say, just two years ago the number of cases that were
actually decided by the Commission was only two, and in any
prior year cases actually decided by the Commission, the
highest number that was ever decided prior to 1978 would
probably have been about eight or nine.
MR. HARRIS:

Of the 60, how many go on to a civil

MR. GARCIA:

The system that has been developed

trial?

requires an election of remedies.

If the Department

issues an accusation, the Department acts as prosecutor,
the Department representing the people of the State of
California since the people's dignity has been affronted
by the violation of the law.

And once the Commission

makes a finding and issues an order, which includes the
full panoply of civil remedies that can be affected, the
decision is final.

However, there is review available to

the Superior Court.

Alternatively, a private citizen can

elect to have private counsel prosecute a matter before the

•

Superior Court.

So that's where the election of remedies

occurs, if a private citizen desires not to be represented by
the Department, they go to Superior Court.

If the Department

elects to represent them, and most often the Department
does elect to represent them, they elect to be represented,
then it goes to the Commission.
t1R. HARRIS:

I have two final questions.

As you

know, the focus of this hearing today is on public sector
-67-

employment.

As it relates particularly to the vocal ends

of government, is there any monitoring, any coordination
either done by the Commission or the Department as to their
f

employment practices or affirmative action?
MS. LEWIS:

monitor local

Let me say yes and no.

government~

Yes, we do

but it's usually after the fact.

We ve no resource to monitor prior to a complaint being
filed.
MR. HARRIS:

Would an example of that be the

case that you're dealing with the firefighters in
San Francisco?
MS. LEWIS:

Yes, correct.

Once we go in on an

issue, we monitor that for a minimum of a year and
perhaps, we're suggesting
MR. HARRIS:

that case five years.

Does the Department offer or issue

any uniform guidelines to local governments as it relates
to affirmative action, regulations, compliance?
MS. LEWIS:
MR. GARCIA:

No.
The Commission has in fact adopted

and incorporated by reference the Equal Employment
Opportunities Guidelines on affirmative action as well as
the Federal Uniform Guidelines on selection and testing so
those are in fact the rules of law that are applicable to
the state subdivisions, that is the local governments, by
both federal and state laws so there's consistency there.
I would say that the Department would probably have more
monitoring activities relating to municipalities in the
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future once this contract compliance regulations are
implemented, once the Commission issues those regulations.
MR. LYONS:

In responding to one of the questions

that were posed by the Committee, you list 788 complaints
were filed

state employees against state funded agenc

and departments.
a more

Is there any way of breaking it down into

se framework, like 77-78?
MS. LEWIS:

Surely.

~1R.

I notice that it says refusal to

LYONS:

Yes, we could.

hire 199, termination 167, differential treatment 151,
denied promotion 141.
MS. LEWIS:

Is that somewhat high?
These are complaints brought to our

Department, which may not be the total number of complaints
filed, but complaints brought to our Department by state
employees during that period.

The breakdown we show you

is the basis that, right, the issues they're complaining of.
MR. GARCIA:

You understand, of course, that

even before the conflict between the State Personnel Board
and the Commission and the Department that many of these

I

state employees, being somewhat sophisticated about their
rights, would file both with the Board and with the
Department and with the EEOC.
MR. LYONS:

One last question.

In the area of

class action suits, since this jurisdictional dispute has
evolved between the State Personnel Board and FEH, would
that somewhat hamper the authority you have in order to
bring class action suits against the state?
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MS. LEWIS:

Against the state?

Yes, we wouldn't

able to do that against state departments.
MR. HARRIS:

But against the University of

California?
MS. LEWIS:
MR. HARRIS:

We certainly could.
Thank you very much.

would you please come forward.

Mr. Sillas,

This portion of the

testimony will deal with federal regulatory agencies and
the first witness is Mr. Herman Sillas, the Chairman of
the State Advisory Committee for the U.S. Commission on
Civil Rights.
MR. HERMAN SILLAS:

Mr. Chairman, my understanding

was that I was here to present the report that the State
Advisory Committee issued which dealt with the California
state employment.

To my left here is Mr. Art Palacias

who is the staff member of the Western Regional Office of
the United States who was engaged in preparing this
report.

Basically the report was a compilation of the

compiled statistics from the State Personnel Board.
MR. HARRIS:

Mr. Sillas, with your permission may

we enter the report into the record?*
MR. SILLAS:

Yes.

MR. HARRIS:

Thank you.

MR. SILLAS:

First of all, perhaps I ought to

Continue.

explain that the United States Civil Rights Commission has
*"California State Employment, 11 Report by the California
Advisory Committee to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights;
July 1980.
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state advisory committees from each state and this report
is one that's been presented to the United States Civil
Rights Commission from the California State Advisory
Committee.

The report attempted to evaluate the effort of

the state to determine to what extent California has
complied with laws to overcome any identified under-utilization
of

ties and women.

There are various graphs throughout

the report but basically the summary and the conclusions of
the report are found on page 21 which basically states that
since the mid 1970's minorities and women have made minimal
progress in attaining parity with the white male employees,
but there's definitely a deficit as it pertains to
Hispanics who are 50% below parity based on the 1970 census,
and because the work force figures are ten years old
attainment of parity in 1979 probably is not achieved by
all groups.

~1inority

women in state civil service with

the exception of Hispanics meet or exceed parity with state
work force percentages based on the 1970 census.

The high

rate of separation for minorities and women negate any

•

progress from increasing rates of hire, while some
departments have made significant progress others have made
none.

Existing apparatus to achieve equal employment

opportunities have not produced results.

The recommendations

of the advisory committee are 1) that the Governor of the
State of California establish an affirmative action task
force to study the practices of those agencies which have
demonstrated progress in hiring minorities and women.
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These

provide guidelines for other agencies where
s has been minimal.
The second recommendation is that in the interim where
progress has been made and good faith efforts to
establi

is unproven, hiring and promoting

authority should be revoked

All hiring and promoting for

these agencies would have to be controlled by the State
Personnel Board.
The third recommendation is that the Governor of the
State of California establish a little Hoover Commission
to analyze the feasibility of separating the affirmative
action function from the State Personnel Board.

I just

might add to that recommendation is it is apparent to the
committee that although the Personnel Board has attempted
to deal with this problem the reality is that it has not
met the achievement, the goals that it should have met.
MR. ALATORRE:

Did the committee in its

deliberations come to any conclusion as to if you take it
away from the State Personnel Board where do you put it and
under whose jurisdiction would it come under?
MR. SILLAS:

I would see it having to, first of

all, require some legislation and that may not be practical.
But I would suggest that a separate body whose sole function
would be to direct the affirmative action program with
teeth, the ability to cut funds, recommend the cutting of
funds to legislators, and with a life expectancy of maybe
five years, that it sets up its goals within five years and
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r

herd on directors and departments and the hiring

people.

That it be able to develop a reward and punishment

process, a reward for those departments and persons that
are meeting their goals and accomplishing affirmative
action implementation, and punishment for those that are
not.

That seems to me to be a clear statement on the part

of the State of California that it is committed to
reaching parity in the various markets.

That would be the

suggestion and recommendation of the committee.
MS. TANNER:

Would that be similar to the commission

and department that were just here as witnesses, that kind of
a situation?
MR. SILLAS:

I think it's a little different.

Their set-up is for an individual to complain when they
feel they have not been treated properly.

What I think we're

addressing here is the overall approach in terms of recruiting
and hiring, promotions, all of that.

And right now that's

left in the hands of the individual director in terms of
his department and how much time he wants to spend on it.
It's left to kind of a nebulous group out there in terms of
people looking at statistics.
it.

But no one is riding herd on

No one is saying if you don't do this, this will

happen.

There's also no reward to anybody who takes on

the affirmative action plan and implements it.
reward people for it.
why deal with it.

We don't

And unless there's a reward process,

If you're dealing with middle management

and one person is busy recruiting and hiring minorities
-73-

the other person is
to

nothing except

meet once a month
ss

action

the af

in the ear and send him out the door,
that person who is in fact
In

is

it comes

, what

very well happen

for promotion, the person that has

not been

the affirmative action program who

not have been caus
Now what is that

1

many waves gets the promotion.
the middle management person who is

out trying to carry out the policy?

That's the real

practical problem.
We submit the report to you and appreciate the
invitation and

to address you.

MR. ALATORRE:
to f

that are

In terms of the 1970 statistics
out the work force parity, is there

any way you can extrapolate that and look at in terms of, say
1980 or say 1979
correct

whether those numbers are in fact

terms of percentages of work force and the like

and the under-representative nature of various groups within
that?
MR. SILLAS:
Census, using

f

I think no one would argue that the 1970
in 1979 is in anyway accurate.

any figures that I 1 ve looked at would indicate that

I

the H
know,

community has increased substantially and we
some

census taken

11

an accurate count, hopefully, following
s

And that really hits a very

significant fact that we discovered.
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Right now, just us

the 1970 census, you have a 13.7 work force parity for the
percentage force Hispanics.

The best that you're doing in

terms of hiring, the state is doing as to that group, is
.7 which means that you're not even hiring a work force
parity.

Now, at that rate, when you reach 11.7 you're

never going to hit 13.7 and that 13.7, I submit to you, is
substantially lower than what it actually is.
very well be as high as 20% or more.

It could

And when you recognize

that what the state is involved in in terms of delivering
services to people that live in the state and you're
having people come from other parts of the world who
arrive here with different cultures and languages, you're
not planning to deal with those people, you're not planning
to give them services.

And the result is going to be, as

I see, is chaos and a rejectment of government on the whole
by a vast majority, a large majority of the population.

That's

why I think what this Committee is doing is very important
because you've got to project out in terms of what that
population is going to be like, and that gets to the guts of
why you have affirmative action plans.

It's so that the

government can reflect to the people that it serves that
represents them and also for those people in government
to be able to give input from their own cultural backgrounds
to help the administrators know how to deal with the
population they're serving.

When you have a vacuum, then

you destroy the impact and the image for government, and
you are void of any ideas and approaches as to how to deal
-75-

th

need

rm.

ALATORRE :

tor of an
capaci

see as some of the factors that
son at

whatever

ay, the

shing

s that that

or a woman

, whether it be a man

the area of
MR. SILLAS:

of those
bas

experience as a former

of state government and in that

, what
ted

In

irmative action?

Fear.

Tremendous fear on the part

system as to what that means, because
what

're

esting is some new criterias

they're happy and satisfied with the existing
ter

know how to manipulate it, they know how

to deal with the lists,
want

those out that they don't want in.

When you start to deal
th is a

th

other factors, what you have to

of the unknown.

a
meet

know how to get the people

Which means, then, to

's a 24-hour job.

th g

To constantly

th employee groups, you have to deal
rumor

that if

hear

because

were

to give them access to you so
some rumor that somebody

and that was the only reason or they
were Hispanic, you
and address that.

the

factor.

to deal

I would say that's

And unless you address that with facts

terms of that,
the

appointed

ly what you're doing is
of

to

the smartest and the brightest from
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're opening

1 people so that you
1 walks of

from

all s
lot

and deal with that, you're going to have
reaction.

I don't

And even that may be a problem.

a

I mean

we have situations where suddenly the white male

f

elf having to compete against Blacks, Hispanics
women,

whereas before he could go into a room and

not feel he had to deal with them in terms of competitiveness
now finds himself having to compete against them and naturally

•

because of fear this can be the charge, reverse discrimination .
When really all you're saying is no, you now have to compete
with these people on an equal basis.

But you're talking

about a full 24-hour job to do that.
MR. ALATORRE:
pr

And would you say that is a

factor regarding agency heads or people

responsible for affirmative action, besides fear, and is why
the state has not been able to at least bring the work force
up to parity as it's reflected in the population of northern
California?
MR. SILLAS:
reasons as to why.

As to why, I think there are a lot of

One of them is the system you have in

terms of promotions, having to be a prerequisite in a
certain type of work before you can move on to the next,
and sometimes the relevancy of one job to the other has no
bearing at all.

It's just that that's the way the people

have gone through so then they close the tunnel so that they
don't have to compete against as many people.

Each

starts to develop its own specialties so that it
doesn't have to compete against other departments and you
-77-

start

bureaucracy.

c

re

I think the fact that

management that for the most
as temporary and view every

to
1

t

the

lature as temporary.

there

ter you're gone because

to answer to constituents such as you do and

such as the Governor
there 20

So for those that have been

, they've seen centralization, they've seen
iz

they've seen affirmative action, they've

seen it all.

And they know that they can just stay and
you couple that with fear and what that
terms of their future, there can be a
, a negative reaction unless you're
terms of their own careers.

11

's no monetar reward or any reward for
them

, what they're fearful of is with
coming in, are they going to be

s

the new

affirmative action group when another

as the

f

administration comes in and uses words 'we're going to go
is of quality' and now they are singled out

solely on the

as the other group.
can do,

see

hand, you

And then knowing what the bureaucracy
career as being shot.

On the other

an affirmative action oriented administration

other people are s
a

led out.

And this happens

and this happens in a middle class or

management

are not going to be aware

of it or deal with
-78-

MS. TANNER:
general

When we speak of minorities we

are talking about black, brown, and then we're

talking about women.

More and more people are corning into

the country from the orient.
all in af

action?
MR. SILLAS:

I would say, I mean I haven't been in

now for three or four years, but during

state

•

Are we dealing with that at

the time I was there the Vietnamese were arriving and
our department tended to address that by having Vietnamese
manuals on driving and so forth done.

I think you have to

address that.
MS. TANNER:

I think so.

MR. SILLAS:

And the only way you can do that is

to have those people immediately brought aboard government
because, I'll give you a perfect example of what happens if
you're not cognizant of the cultures that you're dealing
with.

You may recall all of the Vietnamese were stationed

at a marine base, brought here and stationed there, so we
hired one Vietnamese along with our driver's license examiner
and sent them down there with the idea of giving them
schooling and classes on just learning the rules about the
highways here in California.

And we were going to have

classes and we prepared a sign and so forth, and it was
translated, and then the Vietnamese person that we hired
s

to us, you've got to add one more thing on that sign.

And we said, what.
free.

And he says, you've got to say that it's

And we had assumed that they would know it was free,
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it's free

to
're

number o

to have to pay for

you re s

there with a limited

you

what your future is

re

't

out how to drive on the
You f

re going to do that once you get
have

out.
have

whole program and we would

sat there

weren't

concluded the Vietnamese
because we didn't have someone that

th that cultural

have

to do as these new

MR. HARRIS
that the

I think that's what
come into this

you comment on whether the
ss

produced dealt at all with the
phenomenon that seems

to

st among

and women?

to rise and what

be available to that?

MR. SILLAS

we have some statistics
Board statistics in terms of

are the Per

and women are at

how

They never were able

t

lower echelons in the

we dealt with specifically in
as to how you

terms of
MR

HARRIS:

address that.

But just that the phenomenon does

st?
MR. S

Phenomenon does

the reality
boards and

is that
all the

st

are at a
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and they

interview the persons that are coming up, if all the top
level are males then it becomes a very difficult process
for people to, as they view, to move up.

What we did in my

department, since I had as a deputy director a black woman
and a

male and myself, we sat on the oral board so

that we could have input in terms of that and wherever we
could we obtained women and minorities to sit on the oral
boards.

An interesting phenomena would occur.

If a white

male went into an oral panel and saw two women and a male,
he felt somehow he was being discriminated against because
he had never had to deal with that before.

So I think

that's part of the reason that you have this.

I'm not

saying that there's discrimination on the part of the
white male just automatically rejecting the minority and
women, but the reality is that we interpret things, we
interpret body language and we interpret it based on our
own perspective.
MS. TANNER:

But historically that's so.

MR. SILLAS:

And consequently we miss an awful

lot.
MR. ALATORRE:

If we put aside just for a moment

the need for legislation, where can the greatest impact be
made in relationship to affirmative action?

Is it with

the director of say an agency, is it middle management,
or where specifically?

Say if the administration decided

that your report is in fact valid, it is just using the
statistics of the State of California, and we decided to
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as

the
the State

California,

have to attack it
He or she

sets
sets

everyone.

sets

the budgetary

terms

has to appear

a
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to the budget
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poss

be available to

1
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I

also

of

sons

because

that some

middle management,
're the ones that

1

The director can

are do

are the ones that are

set
was some

process for them,
'd

I

it up by
process,

as

1

to deal with just
' t got time to sit
that's

to me about, you

how
I

ve

I

don'

ve

ought to be employed,
to get

s

s work out and
a

of

total

ob.
MR

the testimony from

the

Board there's basically two sanctions that

they have at their disposal.

One is court sanction and the

other is taking away the appointment power.

Which one do

you think is the most realistic, taking away the appointment
power?

From the particular agency of government?
MR. SILLAS:

When you say appointment power do

you mean as to any -MR. ALATORRE:
MR. SILLAS:

To hire.
Well, that may be a sanction but

that's never going to happen.

I mean in reality the

Personnel Board is not in a position to do any hiring for
anybody.

And I think every director knows that, and I

think everybody in the state structure knows that.
MR. ALATORRE:

So in other words the threat of

sanction goes in one ear and out the other.
MR. SILLAS:

All you do is prepare another report

and send it to them and it will take them six months to
analyze it and then you update it.
your reports.

•

~1R.

And you keep updating

That's the name of the game.
ALATORRE:

So in other words, the State Personnel

Board, I mean nobody is afraid of them.
MR. SILLAS:
MR. ALATORRE:

That's right.
But possibly if there is intervention

on the part of the administration
MR. SILLAS:

A director who gets a call from the

Governor's Office, he's on the phone.

You get to that

phone as quickly as possible, particularly if the call is
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to
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e
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HR. FRANK QUINN:

I'm Frank Quinn, the San

Francisco District Director for the Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission.
MR. CHESTER REYLEA:
Acting

I'm Chester Reylea, the

ional Attorney for the San Francisco District

Office.
MR. QUINN:

We very much appreciate this

opportunity to appear before the Select Committee on
Fair Employment Practices.

I do bear the regrets from

the Regional Attorney, Francisco Consino, that he
cannot be here.

He is on leave today.

From what I hear

we may all be on leave in the Federal government today.
We were asked several questions.

One was what's

the general jurisdiction of the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission in the area of affirmative action relative to
the state and local governments of California.

The

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission enforces Title VII
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Equal Pay Act and the
Age Discrimination in Employment Act.

With one exception,

these acts prohibit discrimination but they do not require
affirmative action in the sense to insure equal opportunity
where no unlawful discrimination is involved.
Mr. Chair, I don't know if you want me to read this
entire statement.
MR. HARRIS:

If you have one printed we can accept

it for the record.
MR. QUINN:

Right, why don't I do that.
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MR. HARRIS:

And your only stance is a standpoint

of contracting.
MR. QUINN:

That's true.

And recognition that

it's a 706 agency which is an agency to which we defer.
Under our law we must defer charges we take in to the
state for a 60-day period for them to resolve.

We have an

arrangement with the state because the state receives so
many charges, many more than we do, that charges that we
send they waive jurisdiction that we handle initially.
MR. HARRIS:

The conflict argument that you made

is compelling, at least persuasive, to me at least in terms
of the State Personnel Board and their ability to either
resolve those kinds of complaints, I think it goes back
to consultant's earlier comment about having to take your
complaint to the guy that you think is discriminating
against you in the first place.
MR. QUINN:

Yeah, at the very worst there is a

conflict and at the very least there's the appearance of
a conflict of interest.
MR. HARRIS:

Okay.

Mr. Reylea, do you have any

comments you might give to us in terms of the grievance
procedure as it relates to the state, how in fact it overlaps
the EEOC's programs?
MR. REYLEA:

I'm not sure what the question is.

MR. HARRIS:

Well, I'm trying to ask whether or

not from your perspective, the legal sanctions that are
available to the state, how it relates to EEOC.
-87-
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to

the

class action suits on a large scale and we do that.

We

theoretically have the ability to investigate the state
and local government class action suits, but because we
do not have litigative responsibility, that's with the
Department of Justice,

we do not investigate for state

and local governments class action suits.

You heard

the testimony from Joanne Lewis from the Department of Fair
Employment Practices.

From all standpoints, state and

local government is horne free because justice has a very
limited staff and does very, very few class action suits
and investigations against state and local government.
MR. HARRIS:

Basically from a staff resource

problem?
MR. QUINN:
gap.

Yes.

But I think it's a very serious

States such as Hawaii have no jurisdiction whatsoever

over the state and local government and in this state
the resources are the problem.
MR. REYLEA:

We made one slip-up there in talking

about our enforcement authority.

•

We can sue states and

public agencies with respect to age discrimination and equal
pay discrimination, a very narrow area relative to the
whole problem, but we can do that.
MR. QUINN:

As a matter of fact we are very close

to doing that with one department in the state of
California.
MR. HARRIS:

Mr. Gladden, please identify yourself

for the record and give us your testimony.
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MR. WILLIAM GLADDEN:
Assistant

strator

our

ques
here.

I

, the

11
OFCCP.

the mail.

We submitted
They should

just one or two comments that I wanted to

We're
Order

I m

ible

1246, the

the enforcement of Executive
Act

1

1973, and the

Vietnam Era Veteran's Readjustment Act in 1974.
contractors.
to

Now the handicapped requirements

contracts that are as low as $2,500.

contract

sions

that I would 1

at $10,000.

i

One thing

to comment on from the report we

is that we are not

overall cl

The

the Executive Order 11246 and the

Veteran's Program are es

submi

No

a position to react to the

any particular state agency.

The

that we enforce extend to those instrumental
or

s
contracts

was

and state government that have

the
Now,

terms of one of the questions that

to us
MR. HARRIS:

What sanctions do you have available

to
MR. GLADDEN:

debarment, cancellation,

tion of the contract or referral to Justice for
of

which would be injunctive

nature.
HR. HARRIS:
the S

For

, the recent

of Labor to

to
the
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University of California, would that be an example of the
kind of sanction that might be exercised for failure to
comply?
MR. GLADDEN:
that

That is correct.

The contracts

University of California - Berkeley have could be

terminated in the event of non-compliance.
MR. HARRIS:

What, and since this is for the

record, and your statement in answer to our questions has
already been received, I'd just like to ask what kind of
monitoring goes on relative to compliance with fair
employment practice requirements in the federal government?
MR. GLADDEN:
MR. HARRIS:

With the state?
Yes.
Most of our monitoring is related

MR. GLADDEN:

to responding to complaints.

The reason for that is,

except for the universities and the medical institutions,
we do not find that the entities which receive the contracts
are of substantial size to warrant an ongoing prioritizing
in the annual work lane.
~1R.

HARRIS:

My colleague from Los Angeles has

arrived, Assemblywoman Gwen Moore, and she has a question.
MS. GWEN MOORE:

Let me apologize for being late

but sometimes we can't control the air delays.

I'm sorry,

I may have missed some of your testimony that may address
the question that I have.

It's along the line of the

question that Mr. Harris just posed in terms of monitoring.
Once an affirmative action plan is submitted to the federal
-91-

contract, what
they've done

terms of

would do?
MR. GLADDEN:
at

11.

are not submitted to the
are requested.

and the

the universities

are required to have a plan.
other

Now

not come under our jurisdiction

in terms of a

to have a written affirmative

program.
contracts.

But

are responsible if they have

But we do not request

affirmative action programs.
and a

When

they submit
plan is submitted

ew is conducted and that is the time that they
, the

will be
of

be a

is completed and there may

tment

minor deficiencies and

violations or there may be a conciliation agreement.
that concil

Now

agreement may include provisions for

certain

of

to monitor the compliance with the

if those agreements or conditions are not
met,

the contractor can be cited for sanctions with a

15-day notice.

You don't need to go through the whole process

of show cause

1 over again.

monitoring

whether

But there

have the plan unless we plan to

make an on site compliance review.
is submi
that is
come to our
may be

usually no

And then if the plan

, and we find that the contractor has a program
there are no deficiencies that have
the previous 24 months,
thout an on site review.
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But that

is a relatively rare case.
MS.

~100RE:

It's a relatively rare case that you

accept the plan without an on site?

Have there been any

instances where you have monitored a contract and found
there was not a compliance, and if so, what action did you
take?
MR. GLADDEN:

There have been some instances

where there were suspicions that a contractor had not
complied with a prior conciliation agreement.

And in those

cases we have advised him of this and in that 15-day period
they have been able to demonstrate that they have made an
effort to comply.

Because it is usually in the area of

whether they meet the goals that they established.
MS. MOORE:

Would that fall under the category

of making an effort and just not being able to find any
qualified people?
MR. GLADDEN:
MS. MOORE:

That could be the case.
The concern that I have is that we

have lots of affirmative action programs and most of them
have a boiler plate type plan of action.

And I can't

recall, and I'm sure you can help me, of any Federal
contracts of late being rejected on the basis of failure
to comply with affirmative action.

Yet we're continuing

to hear that we're falling farther and farther behind in
terms of affirmative action type activities, in terms of
minorities in the work place other than in the entry level
or semi professional kinds of positions.
-93-

I just really
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policy guidance.

Department's overall
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terms of administering the programs,
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paper compl

that i
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a viable action oriented

affirmative
the

as the program developed,

s

EOS's became better and they were

more mature.

we had to work with have been
where we are now is at a point where we're

having a
data

over the
will

lays and the array of the

you to identify and get to those subtle

actions that indicate a systemic problem in a
contractor's
Cali

Now,

case is a typical example of that.

The data that was requested by HEW back
data

was

March of '78 was

on

departments, where
discr

University of

was an

sible

Now to have come forth and provided that
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data would either refute or substantiate the possible
discrimination.

The data was not provided and so therefore

you are at a position where you're fighting a battle over
the access to information that would enable you to make a
f

one way or the other.

the University system.

Now this is not peculiar to

We have contractors who are engaged

in that same kind of activity, the resistance to provide
the data in a way that the government needs to have it
provided so that we can get to the problem.

I think some

of the classical cases are those involving some of the
airlines where you start a compliance review and they
give you a room full of data, boxes of information, and
the boxes and the printouts just aren't in the form that
you need to work with.

And you have to then make a decision

of do you set aside the resources in terms of personnel to
work on that data to get it into shape it ought to be in or
should they be responsible to provide it in the matter that
is requested and as the regulations require.

So what I'm

saying in response to your question is that yes, there is
an apparent difference between what should be happening in
this program and what the facts show.

A lot of it is based

on, that situation is based upon the fact that we are still
battling to get the kind of submissions that will enable us
to move forward.

The cases that have been made have been

cases that have required tremendous amount of time and
resources devoted to develop the data, and almost every
instance we have to either go to discovery after the case
-95-

has

fi

or we

to go the

route
whether or not

to

data to determine

was a violation.

MS. MOORE:
you s

strative

I

what scares me about what

is that of all the

that we

now, you're the group with the big stick.
contract compliance.

before us
You have the

And when you tell me, I'm not an

attorney but it would appear that if certain rules and
regulations are set forth that one must meet in order to
be

compliance with

contract that was awarded to you

and they don't do it,

would appear to me that you

have no other recourse than to set aside the resources.
And that has not occurred

recent years.

Again it goes

back to what you just stated, that we appear to be bending
over backwards,

ing personnel to have to go through

the records and try to help and provide technical assistance
for them to get the
that s

firmative action plan into some order

11 may not show that they are in compliance with

whatever the contract called for.
HR. GLADDEN:
very minimal.

Now, the technical assistance is

The technical assistance that we are

authorized to provide is less than three work days.

So

there is not an inordinate amount of technical assistance.
Most of that technical assistance is provided in the course
of

compliance

where we ask

or

a seminar type of arrangement

contractors to come in.

Now as to

the allocation of the resources, the program as
-96-

is

tuted is two years old.
can

that

Now I don't know

ly appreciate 1400 people being moved

together from 11 different agencies into one agency and
files being transferred from office to office, and offices
establi

, people who were in one part of the

country being transferred to other areas.
can real

'V'Jhether you

appreciate that or not, but what happens in a

kind of reorganization such as this, and I think it would
happen in any organization, there is a tremendous amount of
disruption to whatever momentum that might have been built
up.

And we are still dealing with a number of cases that

were started pre-consolidation.
was started in March of '78.
compliance agencies.

The U.C.-Berkeley case

This was started by one of the

I think that, if my information

serves me correctly, we have just had a settlement on the
first major case that came out of the consolidation and
that was with a case in Dallas recently.

So we are in a

position now where the resources are going to be
allocated on a much more systematic basis.
have been established.

The priorities

They have been established according

to industry lines and the situations that have existed in
the past will not continue to exist.
~1R.

HARRIS:

Let me ask a question.

~'Vho

is

required to submit an EEOl?
MR. QUINN:

EEOl's are submitted in the private

sector by employers of a 100 or more.
MR. HARRIS:

Whether they're federal contractors
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or not, is

correct?
MR. QUINN:

is a provision in contracts,

1

•s in there that you can

below 100 employees but if

you have a contract of $50,000 you still have to consider

MR. HARRIS:

Is there any overlap between your

office and EEOC in terms of review of these forms?

I mean

isn't that so there would be some preliminary data that
comes

on a year

basis that might be used to determine

whether or not

is

HR. GLADDEN:
made avai

to us.
MR. HARRIS:

fact any di

ty?

Well, the data on those forms is
We do have access to it.
You don't take action on the basis

of that form -MR. GLADDEN:
action on

It would not be adequate to take

, just that form.

What we do with the EEOl

data is to look at the contractors in our area and their
report to determine

they ought to be scheduled for

a regular review or a priority review under the industry
concept which might be whether it's a bank or insurance
company or whatever.

And we use the EEOl data to select

in part the contractors that we review.
MR. HARRIS:

Then your contract basically would

be almost every state and local government
is

correct?

contracts with

Doesn't

California,

government have

t

MR. GLADDEN:

Oh, yes.
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Some

of the state

and local government.
MR. HARRIS:

Then your agency would be the

appropriate federal remedy for at least monitoring and
attempting to get some compliance with these individuals
as it relates to those federal funds that they receive.
MR. GLADDEN:
MR. HARRIS:

Yes.
Not overall jurisdiction but as it

relates to -!1R. GLADDEN:

MR. QUINN:

As it relates to those contracts.
If I can, one thing about the EEOl,

they're really a very crude instrument.

You might have

what's called a prima facie case where you don't see anybody
in one category and then you get bamboozled, very frankly,
and state agencies do this, too, with all kinds of
statistical information seen one way or another way and
trying to work that stuff through on a class action is a
complicated process.

I've been trying to get the agency to

make the EEOl's more sophisticated and I'm told that the
mood of Congress at this time is not to ask for more

I

information but for less information.
MR. HARRIS:
question about it.

It is very simple and there's no

I fill it out for my clients and

sometimes you can do it in a matter of a few moments and
not worry about anything you've said.
MR. QUINN:

And you can do it in very creative

ways, too, so that somebody who is supposed to be a
supervisor turns out in fact not to be a supervisor but a
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person -MR. HARRIS:

It's all interpretation, no auestion

about it.
MR. LYONS:
this jur

I have several quick questions.
d

When

between the Department

of Fair Employment and Housing and the State Personnel
Board, d

EEOC attempt to inform the State Personnel Board

that if they were to

it that state employees wouldn't

really have effective remedy?
MR. QUINN:

No.

As a matter of fact we found out

about the dispute rather after the fact.

We were informed

by the Department of Fair Employment and Housing.

In the

past we have told the State Personnel Board that we were
not going to defer to them as a 706 agency.

We changed

our policy that at one time we did defer to the state
personnel boards but because of the conflict or appearance
of conflict of interest we changed it.

We found out about

this later and we immediately made arrangements with the
Fair Employment and Housing to get the charges right off.
We've taken

since February 1st 214 charges.

That's as

of 9/30/80.
MR. LYONS:

So

other words the State Personnel

Board has been aware of the fact that there was either the
appearance or actual conflict when it came to discriminatory
type complaints.
HR. QUINN:

That's the Commission's position on

state personnel boards having the fair employment activities
-100-

for state employees.
MR. LYONS:

So it would be accurate to say that

the EEOC takes the position that there's conflict.
~1R.

QUINN:

~1R.

REYLEA:

Or appearance of conflict.
It's not an appropriate agency to

be handling complaints by state employees.
MS. MOORE:

'

In essence what you're saying is

they're monitoring themselves.
MR. LYONS:

One question as it relates to DOL.

Would it be accurate to say that 70% of all state agencies
receive some type of federal dollars.

That would give DOL

the jurisdiction, some type of jurisdiction over them in
the form of--if there's not compliance the DOL could step
in if they so desired?
MR. GLADDEN:

I wouldn't be able to say that it

would be as high as 70%.

You see, there may be a tremendous

amount of money going into contracts with one or two or three
state agencies, but some people sometimes confuse and mix
contracts and grants and that is not our jurisdiction.

I

have no jurisdiction over the grants.

We

But the contracts,

they are substantial elements of the state that we do have
contracts that would be covered.
MR. LYONS:

One last question.

On the question

the Committee had posed relative to work force parity, you
stated that the states are not mandated to use work force
parity in the federal law.
consider in doing so?

What are factors that they should

Is unemployment considered a
-101-

strong variable if work force parity is being used by the
Department of Labor standards?
MR. GLADDEN:

It is.

That is an area that is

negotiable with the agency and the auditor but it is
something that has to be considered.

The question would be

how much weight would be given that along with the other
factors.
MS. MOORE:

Would not the State Personnel Board

have responsibility for demonstrating how they are going
to monitor their affirmative action plan?
MR. QUINN:

I'd have to turn that to

~!lr.

since we don't deal with affirmative action plans.

Gladden
We're

law enforcement agencies.
MR. GLADDEN:
MS. MOORE:

Would you repeat that again, please?
I guess the bottom line to what I'm

trying to get at is, is there any way that your agency would
have any say so in terms of Congress in monitoring
the force of the Personnel Board.

Not saying that they're

not complying but, in essence, they are not really monitoring
their activities.
HR. GLADDEN:

Well, I am not in a position to be

able to react to what I have heard about a possible conflict
overlap, but all I can say is that, for those incidents that
we would review that are part of the state system, we would
expect an internal auditing procedure and something in
place to monitor the achievement.
requirement.

That is part of the

And we would not be in a position to say that
-102-

it ought to be one state agency or another.
MS. MOORE:

You're missing my point.

I guess

what I'm saying to you is that, could you not determine,
because there are enough facts around that demonstrate
that personnel departments, personnel managers or whoever
has control of the equal opportunity office or affirmative
action or whatever it is, and generally that has not been an
acceptable manner, in terms of monitoring, a company or an
agency or whatever's affirmative action plan.

Accordingly,

if you're finding that the Personnel Board cannot properly,
or you're still getting the kinds of complaints you are
that would suggest that there's some problem in that,
would it not be appropriate for you to make some kind of
statement to the Personnel Board that this, indeed, is not in
compliance in the sense that the federal government would
like to see it done.

Not telling them where they have to

put it, but to tell them what they're not doing.
MR. GLADDEN:

Well, let me explain how it would

work out in the course of a compliance review.

In the

course of a compliance review, if there were deficiencies
of a systemic nature found, some of which should have been
identified by the contractor, then the findings would relate
to the degree to which the internal auditing and monitoring
mechanism failed to do its job.

Now wherever the

responsibility was, we would be talking about the
deficiencies in that part of the plan.
then that these must be corrected.
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And we would say

They would have to

agree to correct it.

The

be plac

it in some other off

be

terms of how
would not

be

be p

it ought to
MS. HOORE:

them in

one

We

or another.

I'

that.

it been pointed out to them that there
have they agreed to

s a

Has
and

to

MR. GLADDEN:

Wherever

has been a

iciency

it has been pointed out to them.
MS. MOORE:

Has

been

the State of

California's Personnel
MR. GLADDEN:

We have no

the State of Cal

Board.

IS

reviews that looked at the State
substantial

,

relate to

to any
than the University

system, and that is on a
In

no

Cal

as a

MR. HARRIS:

We

basis.
s

lar situation we're

talking about
MR. GLADDEN:
MR. HARRIS
MS. MOORE:

, what

\'Jhat

you have with

s

l

MR. QUINN:
We enforce three

?

complaints.

14.
ts discr

, T

because of race, creed
and Equal Pay Act.

other questions?

there

lor,

We

under an Executive Order on contrac

or

or sex; age
He s working
iance~

so

terms

of those individual charges, unless they were doing a review
and asked us, as they do all the time, about charges, we
would have no relationship.
HS. MOORE:

I guess my question is that if you had

214 complaints and they're not being resolved in a satisfactory
manner, would that not establish a pattern that they ought
to be interested in?
MR. QUINN:
throughout the state.

Well, first, they are scattered
Secondly, many of them are being

resolved, but they're being resolved on an individual level.
Thirdly, if we see in the private sector at least that
charges are not being resolved then we proceed to litigation.
We would not, as a normal course, bring to the attention of
Mr. Gladden when we have a respondent where we're not
resolving a number of charges.

We would take them on

ourselves, in the private sector.

In the public sector,

we don't because frankly we don't know who the federal
contract compliants are and he has his own schedule, which
I'm sure he'll explain it to you, of how they do reviews.
And so they come to us and ask us information.

Now, when

we do our systemic in the private sector we always go to
OFCCP and see what they have done against this particular
respondent to determine if we're going to proceed and to
get clues in how to proceed.
MS. MOORE:

I guess then in answer to my question

that if you had a number of cases that came from various
people that were employed by assembly kind of agencies that
-105-

did not have any, that

ted to you there was some

problem in the plan, the plan was not

correctly.

There would be no way that
MR. QUINN:

that as a pattern?

No.

What we would attempt to do

would be to resolve them on behalf of the

s.

Now

we try to alway parlay it on as much as you possibly can.
As a matter of fact, we don't even look at affirmative action
plans.

We go in there with a respondent and they say we

have an affirmative action plan.

We say well, what we want

are the facts in this particular case.
know what you're doing over

How

person, similarly situated
MR. GLADDEN:

you treat this
so forth.

Can I

mentioned our schedule.

We don't want to

a comment?

We have a

Mr. Quinn

for fiscal '81

that includes the priorities that we will address in terms
of the industries throughout the country.

Now in Region 9,

the priorities are banking, insurance, electronics, aerospace, and coal and

1, un

s

Now we

the state agencies when you beg
universities.

down to

to talk about

Now the other parts of the state activities

are not national, regional or area office priorities.
we just

not plow them
MR. HARRIS:

for

So

, ordinarily.

Gentlemen, thank you very much.
recess for one hour until

The testimony will now be
approximately 2:15.
(recess)
MR. HARRIS:

I'd 1
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to reconvene the hearing.

And this portion of the hearing will have representatives
from local government comment on affirmative action as it
exists in their particular jurisdiction.

And we would

like to begin with the City of Los Angeles, Mr. John
Driscoll.

Is Mr. Driscoll here?

Los Angeles, Mr. Kaplan.

Okay, then the County of

How about the City of Oakland,

Ms. Greenlaw.
MS. FLOYDEEN GREENLOW:

Mr. Chairman, members of

the Committee, I'm Floydeen Greenlaw, the Affirmative Action
Officer for the City of Oakland.

I'm very grateful for

the invitation to come and speak to you this afternoon
relative to affirmative action in the City of Oakland.
What I'd like to do is give you sort of an overview of
where we are, where we should be, and some of the problems
that I think are causing us not to be where we should be.
MR. HARRIS:

Ms. Greenlaw, before you proceed I'd

like to introduce to my right my colleague Assemblyman
Curtis Tucker from Englewood and Senator Bill Greene who
is visiting from the Senate and obviously concerned on this
vital subject.
MS.

Thank you, proceed.
GP~ENLOW:

Oakland's affirmative action policy

dates back to 1969, which is a very early date in terms of
the history of affirmative action in local government.
That's because at that point and time, Oakland developed
what was called a General Plan.

And part of that General

Plan spoke to employment opportunities within the city.
We have continued to look at the employment sector of
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Oakland because, first of all, we have a very high unemployment
rate there, much higher than

state even, and there are

certain pockets in our city that it's extremely high, up
to at least 15%.

So one of the major concerns has been the

discussion of what should we set our goals on, what should
our policy address in terms of employment.
On July 20, 1976 the council adopted relevant labor
market as the yardstick for measuring equal representation
in city jobs.

This is a fairly common practice.

However,

there was a great deal of discussion and community input
and this item went back before the City Council and after
many work sessions, it was decided that for the City of
Oakland the policy was changed to reflect the following:
that employees as a whole, as well as

each city

department, the racial and ethnic makeup of personnel in all
job categories will bear a reasonable racial balance to the
racial and ethnic composition of the city's general population.
So our goals have been set by the council and that is
general population, some parity with the general population
of Oakland.

The California State Employment Development

Department reports that Oakland's general population for 1979
reflects 67.5% minority.

Black, of course, is the highest

minority group in Oakland at 47%.

Hispanic is the second

largest group, Asian, native American.
32. 5%.

NO\'l

White represents

in terms of where we are --

MR. HARRIS:
MS. GREENLOW:

Could you repeat those figures again?
Yes.
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The total minority population

for the City of Oakland based on the latest census statistics
is 67.5% minority.

In July of 1977, Oakland had a total

work force of regular, full time positions of 3,764.
Minorities represented 42.7%.

Women, 24.3%.

In April of

1980, the minority group had increased to 47.7% or an
i11crease of approximately 5%, and women had made a 3%
gain.

It is significant to note that the 1978 data takes

into consideration all of the cuts that were made as a
result of Prop. 13, so we lost a total of 592 positions.

In

spite of that loss, we have continued to show some gains in
meeting our goals or at least striving toward them.

Our

hires have been very good.

We're able to recruit minorities

with the requisite skills.

We focus primarily on the

Oakland area because of the unemployment situation there.
One of the problems that we have is, we bring them in the
front door and somehow they leave through the back door.
This is a problem that we're focusing on.

Retention, I

guess, is a problem to a lot of the public agencies since
Prop. 13 passed.
employment.

People are feeling very anxious in public

At budget time every year, there are rumors

that we're going to lay off hundreds and hundreds of
people.

It's those individuals that have good marketable

skills who tend to go to the private sector.
MS. TANNER:

I'd like to ask you a question.

Of those percentages that you gave us, how many people,
women and minorities are in supervisory kind of
positions?
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~iS.

GREENLOW:

management positions.

In 1977, for instance, we had 87
Minorities represented 25.3% of

that group, women 13.8%.

In 1980, we had 87 positions

and our minorities have increased to 33.3% and women 20.7%.
That's our management group, the higher level positions.
One of the problems that we have is upward mobility.
We bring people in, we are aware that we have a problem
with retention but in the middle of all of that we have a
problem in losing people to some of the higher level
positions.

One of the ways that we address that is the

city has approximately 100 positions that are designated
management-exempt.

These are unclassified positions.

are not under the civil service structure at all.

They

For

instance, you have your city manager, your assistant city
manager, the support staff there that would not go through
the civil service testing procedures.

These positions offer

a great deal of flexibility for affirmative action, simply
because you do not have to go through the formalized
testing and certification process.
fill these positions.

You can quickly move to

We have experienced a great deal of

success there, over the last three years, in terms of changing
the composition of this group.

And the numbers that I gave

you a few minutes ago, tend to reflect that in terms of the
management group.
MR. HARRIS:

Let me ask some directed questions.

The city has a formal affirmative action plan or policy?
MS. GREENLOW:

Yes.
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MR. HARRIS:

What are the hiring sources, who has

the appointing authority?
head?

The city manager, department

How many different hiring entities are there in the

city?
MS. GREENLOW:

Okay.

The city manager has responsi-

bility for hiring.
1'11R. HARRIS:
MS. GREENLOW:

All hiring?
It goes through the city manager's

office for final approval.

The department heads simply

make a recommendation as to the person they would like to
hire, but the final authority rests with the city manager.
HR. HARRIS:
N:S. GREENLOW:
MR. TUCKER:

So you do have centralized hiring.
Yes.
Even for those non-civil service

positions?
MS. GREENLOW:

For all positions.

manager's office signs off on them.

The city

The reauisition to fill

them, yes.

•

MR. TUCKER:
this a little further.

Mr. Chairman, I'd like to pursue
When were you first appointed

Affirmative Action Officer for the City of Oakland?
HS. GREENLOW:

January the 8th, I believe it was,

1979.
MR. TUCKER:

And at that time the percentage was

about 67.5 minorities?
MS. GREENLOW:

That figure goes a little bit

further back than when I was hired.
-111-

MR. TUCKER:

And at that time you had a work force

of what percentage?
MS. GREENLOW:
MR. TUCKER:

At the time that I was hired?
Or the time your affirmative action

program was, what I want to do is compare where we were then
and where we are now.
MS. GREENLOW:

Okay.

That's what I tried to do

a little earlier in terms of showing some progression over
the last three or four years.
MR. TUCKER:

But you never told us what was there

at the beginning, you see.
I can't compare those.

You told us what was there now.

Why don't you just repeat those

figures, do you have them there?
MS. GREENLOW:

Yes, I do.

The figures that I have

here are 1977, and the reason that I chose 1977, maybe that
would have clarified, is because at that time we had a new
administration.

We had a new Mayor, we have a black Mayor

in the City of Oakland and that was the time in which he
came into office.

And that's why I selected that particular

point and time for this analysis.
MR. HARRIS:

Let me ask this.

In terms of the

departments, do they set goals, do the individual departments
set goals relative to affirmative action?
MS. GREENLOW:

The departments have goals.

goals are there in terms of the city's policy.

Now the

hiring, the short range goal, depends on the number of
vacancies you have.
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The

HR. HARRIS:

The police department, does it have

a goal in terms of affirmative action?
HS. GREENLOW:

Yes.

Not only affirmative action,

but the police department is under a consent decree.
HR. HARRIS:

Okay, the fire department, then.

They have goals, right, for affirmative action?
HS. GREENLOW:

•

HR. HARRIS:

Yes •
What are the sanctions if those goals

are not met?
HS. GREENLOW:

Well, it's viewed as departmental,

that the managers of the departments are responsible for
implementing affirmative action in their departments.
is part of the management responsibility.

That

If the department

head does not do that, then he or she is not performing
their duty in that particular position.

The city manager

would have the authority to deal with that department head
relative to the shortcomings in that particular area.
HR. HARRIS:
HS. GREENLOW:
MR. HARRIS:

That's also true in promotions?
Yes, that's true in promotions, too.
Any other members of the Committee

have any questions?
MR. BILL GREENE:

In terms of your response to

the Chairman, you say that the city manager has the
authority to deal with, what does deal with mean specifically?
HS. GREENLOW:

To discuss.

To certainly make his,

to make whatever he wants done in those departments in terms
of his mandates carried out by that manager.
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MR. GREENE:
it over.

So they discuss, that means to talk

So what else can they do besides talk it over?
MS. GREENLOW:

Well, he has the authority to fire,

to hire and to fire.
MR. GREENE:

So he has the authority to do so.

other question which relates to your opening statement.

One
You

stated that your policy was built, that your rule, that your
regulation, whatever, was built on the percentage of
minorities to the general population.

Is there a distinction

made there, general population as opposed to what other
aspects of the population?
MS. GREENLOW:
MR. GREENE:
MS. GREENLOW:

Of the labor force.
What does general population mean?
That means the total population

of the city.
~m.

GREENE:

The thing that aroused the question

is why you used general in front of the word population
rather than just saying population.

Because legally there

is a distinction.
MS. GREENLOW:

There are several terms used in the

area of affirmative action relative to data base and
general population includes everybody.
MR. GREENE:

So that's just a word of art.

MR. HARRIS:

Any other questions from the

Okay,

thank you.

Committee?

Mr. Lyons, do you have any questions?

ask one other question.

Let me

Now your city employees, are they
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all given copies of the affirmative action policy or the
grievance procedure?
fact a policy?

How do they know that there is in

How is that

co~~unicated?

Whether it's

through managers, general public, what is the dissemination?
MS. GREENLOW:

When employees are first hired,

they go through an orientation program that's handled by

•

our personnel department.

Part of that orientation is

giving them certain written documents.

The affirmative

action policy is a part of that as well as a statement

•

signed by our city manager to every employee in the city
stating that discrimination will not be tolerated.
they are made aware at that point.

So

We have an Intercom,

which is a publication within the city, that we also carry
information about affirmative action.

And there are

posters in each department indicating that this department
has an affirmative action coordinator, the name of that
coordinator, and the number that that person can be reached
at.
MR. HARRIS:
procedure would be.

Tell me briefly what the grievance
If someone had a complaint that they

had in fact been denied employment on the basis of race,
sex or any of the other effective classifications, what
would they do?
MS. GREENLOW:
MR. HARRIS:
t1S. GREENLOW:

In the city or outside?
Let's go both, outside first.
An applicant who comes to the

personnel department to make an application, felt they had
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been discriminated against.

They would call the personnel

department -- normally this is the way it works -- call
the personnel department to find out why they did not pass
the exam, for instance.

They will be referred to a personnel

analyst who will explain whatever happened, their
perceptions.

From that point on the person will be advised

that if they have more problems, then they should call the
affirmative action officer.

I should also point out that

on our application form we have printed on the form that
if the person has any problems relative to affirmative
action, there is a number of the person to call, and that's
made available to everyone.
HR. HARRIS:

Well, then they come to you or then

what?
HS. GREENLOW:
a complaint.

They come to me and I will accept

They will fill out a form stating why

MR. HARRIS:

Then you will investigate that

complaint?
HS. GREENLOW:
MR. HARRIS:
been discriminat.ion.

Yes.
Okay.

You conclude that there has

Then what happens?

MS. GREENLOW:

Then I go to the personnel

department, get all of the information.

If there has been

discrimination I try to see how we can resolve the complaint,
basically.
MR. HARRIS:

If you can't resolve the complaint,

then they have the regular remedies, at the Fair
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Employment and Housing Department?
MS. GREENLOW:

No, they're always told when they

come to me there are several options open to you, you can
file with FEPC, you can file with EEOC, I can look into it
internally which I will do anyway, but I certainly will
advise them of those options at that point and time.
MR. HARRIS:

What about internally?

Do they

come to you directly?
MS. GREENLOW:

Internally the coordinators who

have representatives, affirmative action representatives
in the various departments, and employees are encouraged
to use this resource.
MR. HARRIS:

They go there and then to you?

MS. GREENLOW:
MR. HARRIS:

If it is not resolved.
And then the outside remedies,

administrative remedies within the -MR. TUCKER:

By that time they've found that

they're not qualified to hold a position and in most

•

instances they're fired.

This is generally the way they

operate.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. LYONS:

LaMar, do you have a question?
Yes.

Two quick questions.

What type

of reflection relative to minorities and women are in your
managerial area, in general.

Do you have statistics from

top to bottom when it comes to managers, department heads,
those who are in the hiring categories of employment.
MS. GREENLOW:

I don't have them broken down in
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terms of department heads and assistant department heads.
MR. LYONS:

Could you obtain that information

and send it to me?
MS. GREENLOW:

Yes, I can certainly include that

in the written report that I will make.
HR. HARRIS:

One last question and that is, do

you lump minorities together and some minorities don't
like to be lumped together.

How do you break that down

in terms of what the parity is in general work force and
what it is by ethnic resource and women?
~1S.

GREENLOW:

That's true, I did minorities

and non-minorities here in this report.

However, when we

are looking at parity we look at each of the racial,
ethnic groups in terms of what their percentage is in the
general population as to what it should be in our work
force and it's not lumped as a minority figure.
MR. HARRIS:

Well, in terms of breaking it down

by ethnic groups, are you reaching parity in some groups
more than in others or are you not meeting it at all?
HS. GREENLOW:

There are some groups where we

have reached parity in certain classifications.

There are

ethnic groups that we are not having that kind of success.
MR. HARRIS:
purposes of review?

Will you give us that breakdown for
Not now, I'm just talking about when

you submit to the Committee.
MS. GREENLOW:

In the report, yes, I will.

There is one other thing that I would like to say, if I may
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have just a minute more, and that is that one of the
problems that I'm faced with in terms of trying to implement
affirmative action at the local level is that we have been told
our positions have been reduced to the point that we cannot
get training positions for women in the non-traditional job
area.

It is very difficult to get women there who have

skills already, so we should focus our attention, in my
opinion, to trying to create entry training level positions.
The cities do not have the monies to do that.

The departments

do not have the luxury of downgrading a position into the
training level.

And I don't know about the other groups,

this is what I feel very strongly about.

If we had some

assistance in this area--to have apprenticeship programs,
perhaps in the departments, that people could get in and
receive that training, it would be very beneficial.
MR. HARRIS:

Well, aren't you coordinated at all

with the community college?

I mean, we're putting a lot of

money into education in this state, why do you have to have

•

internal trainers?
MS. GREENLOW:
MR. HARRIS:

The programs there
I mean, what jobs do you have that you

cannot get people trained for in community colleges, adult
education, vocational education, apprenticeship programs?
MS. GREENLOW:
that successfully.

We have not been able to tie into

For instance, I have spent a great deal

of time trying to recruit for electronic technicians.
have a terrific need.

We cannot fill positions.
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We

We cannot

find people out there.

I go to the junior colleges, I go to

the training center, EDD.

The people that they have in the

programs are already spoken for.

There aren't that many

there to begin with and when you try to work on affirmative
action plus filling special technical needs you run into
some serious problems.
MR. GREENE:

That's my own comment.
Mr. Chairman, I'd like to advise the

witness that I put a bill on the books last year, Senate
Bill 132, which will take care of all your needs in that
regard.
MS. GREENLOW:

Thank you.

Glad you did that.

MR. GREENE:

Many cities have been utilizing it.

MR. TUCKER:

You said that most of the people who

apply for those basic positions have no prior experience
and you can't hire them because they have no prior
experience.
MS. GREENLOW:
MR.

TUCY~R:

That's true.
How will they ever get prior

experience?
MS. GREENLOW:

They get their experience through

going through formal training programs for that particular
example that I gave you.
MR. TUCKER:

For the city administrator?

assistant to the city administrator?

For an

Where would you find

minorities who have that type of experience?
MS. GREENLOW:

I was talking about the electronic

technicians.
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MR. TUCKER:

I'm talking about anybody who goes

in to ask for one of those positions.
that you have, not one specific.

Give me the positions

How will they get

experience unless you're willing to give them a chance,
to see that they can learn.
minorities.

I'm talking particularly about

We're talking about affirmative action.

Where

would they get a course in, to be an assistant city
administrator?

Other than hiring them on the job and

training them.
MS. GREENLOW:

You don't.

They could have some

kind of managerial experience coming in, but will have to
be able to learn on the job.
MR. TUCKER:

You know, we hired, for the State

Capitol here, an analyst who has never worked in the
capitol before.

All they have to do is have a certain

amount of intelligence and education and we train them.
Otherwise, minorities would never be employed for those
positions.
Mr. Chairman, do you intend to have Fish and Game and
Department of Forestry here?
MR. HARRIS:

We commented on that briefly earlier

today but they're the worst violators, if that's your
point.

We know that.

We're going to look at them more

specifically at another hearing.
MR. TUCKER:

Do you have the power of subpoena?

HR. HARRIS:

Well, they'll come.

Thank you, r1s. Greenlow, appreciate it very much.
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Ms. Johnson, please, from the County of Alameda.

Welcome

and good afternoon.
MS. REBECCA CHOU-JOHNSON:

I'm with the County of

Alameda in Oakland and I'm the Affirmative Action Officer
for the county.

I really appreciate the opportunity to be

here to share with you some of our successes as well as
concerns in the implementation of affirmative action
programs.
The county has had a program since 1972 and I submitted
a very brief written testimony to you last week.

If you have

copies in front of you, you can see that since 1972 our
work force representation for minorities had increased up
from 32% up to 41.9%.
MR. HARRIS:

What is the percentage of minorities

in Alameda County?
MS. JOHNSON:

Okay, let me back up.

The percentage

for minority in the aggregate is 32.8%.
MR. HARRIS:
MS. JOHNSON:

So you have above parity.
Yes, over 10% above parity.

And our

female representation has increased from 59% to 61.3% in the
last eight years.
bottom line.

And this increase is not just in the

It's also throughout occupational groups.

We grouped our jobs, we have 900 classifications, 9,000
employees.

We grouped our jobs into about 8 major areas,

officials, administrators who are the policy makers, and
then we have professionals -- our public health nurses, our
engineers, attorneys, public defenders, you name it, social
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workers.

And then we have technical jobs, service maintenance

jobs, skilled craft, protective service

that's the

Deputy Sheriff type investigative jobs.

Then we also have

paraprofessional office and clerical categories.

So we

noticed the increased, not only in just, say, the bottom
level jobs.

We have them throughout.

And that's been

our emphasis, too, is to have better representation.
MR. HARRIS:

How are goals set?

MS. JOHNSON:
MR. HARRIS:

Goals are set based on population.
For each department?

MS. JOHNSON:

For each department.

The county

structure is different from a city structure in that we
have the board of supervisors and we have a county
administrator who sort of serves as the agent to the
board of supervisors.

And I work in the county administrator's

office, reporting to the county administrator.

And my role

is really just to coordinate county policy, make sure that
the policy is implemented, and make my reports of progress

•

to the board of supervisors.

And I'm sure you're going to

ask me how are we going to, you know, make sure our
department heads are doing their job and how do we monitor
affirmative action.

I can tell you that my role is that of

advise-persuasion, and using the current structure to the
best potentials.

Alameda County is very much open to the

public, like the city, and we are subjected to public
scrutiny to a large extent and when our department heads are
not doing their job, we make reports to the board of
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supervisors and it's public information.

The press will

usually come in and get a piece of the information, put it
in the paper, and that usually works.

We don't do it on

purpose, we only do it when there's a need, and the board
needs to be informed in order to make their policy decisions.
MR. TUCKER:

Question, Mr. Chairman.

Out of all

those people you have employed in that county, how many of
them would be considered supervisory or administrative
personnel?

I'm talking about public health nurses level,

et cetera.
MS. JOHNSON:

We have a very large health agency.

We have 3,000 employees there.
MR. TUCKER:

Let's take all administrative

personnel.
MS. JOHNSON:

All administrative throughout.

We

have about 300 officials and administrators, really top level.
MR. TUCKER:

And what percentage of those are

minorities?
MS. JOHNSON:
MR. HARRIS:

About 26% minorities.

33% females.

Tell me this, what is your grievance

procedures, both as the previous witness testified, internally
and

extern~lly.

If somebody comes in and applies for a job

and doesn't get it, and then also the case of an employee
who feels he's been passed over for promotion.
MS. JOHNSON:

We are pretty proud of our grievance

procedure at this point, so I really don't feel that it
really deters filing of complaints.
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In fact, our procedure

facilitates a resolution of complaints, too.
several avenues.

We have

We have the grievance procedure

in the memorandum of understanding with the unions.
have our administrative code procedures.

~"le

uniform procedure for processing complaints.

We

also have a
And in that

uniform procedure we provide for counselors located in
the work unit.

Their names are publicized so people can

seek help with more than one counselor, they have
their own choice.

If the problem is not resolved at that

level, we have departmental affirmative action coordinators
doing the full investigation and make recommendations
for resolution to the department head.
resolved, then it goes to me.

If that's not

If that's not resolved, it

eventually goes to arbitration; a binding hearing.
MR. TUCKER:

In those procedures, generally before

an association or union will take it, it must have been a
proven case of discrimination.

I was in civil service

for approximately 40 years and I know how that system works
as far as promotions are concerned.

They have something

called the evaluation of promotability that you can play
with and you can tailor that to the person you want to
reach.

And that's a common practice in civil service

organizations or in municipalities and counties.

You

undoubtedly have seen that happen where a job spec is
tailored to one individual.

The County of Los Angeles

was guilty of that for many years, even at the time when
I retired.

They were still doing it.
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They did it for

me.

I was the recipient of one of those special deals where

the job was almost created for me.

It's generally done,

and you know that, they can get anybody they want to and
they can justify it before any board that hears it and
unless you have, you know, just guidelines or goals that you
intend to set and you work on it from month to month and
you go before your council and present them with the
progress that you've made, you haven't accomplished anything.
You have to set an affirmative action goal and work towards
that goal and say each month we will do this and depending
upon the number of positions you have available, and somebody
on that council or somebody on that board of supervisors
should be responsible for reviewing this periodically to
see that you're trying to reach affirmative action goals.
There are so many ways to get around it, you know that they're
getting around it, they're still getting around it.

I asked

about the Department of Fish and Game because they defended
the Department of Forestry.
minorities.

They don't hire females and

If they have them, fine, but I doubt whether

they've hired any in years and years and years.

Most of

the people they send before our Committee as affirmative
action officers were appointed yesterday or they were
appointed last week, and they were appointed for a specific
purpose.

They give them a lot of statistics and they come

and give them to us.
exist out there.

But you know, those conditions still

You find some of those municipalities

are not hiring minorities or not promoting minorities and
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they're not promoting females, particularly Black ones and
Chicano, they're not promoting them, and they're justifying
their positions.

And these are the things that we would

like very much that, not necessarily the affirmative action
person who is put in that position because that's your
job, and if you don't do a good job and be responsible for
those people who hired you, you're going to get fired and
they're going to hire somebody who will meet their desires.
Is that not correct?
MS. JOHNSON:

Yes.

Affirmative action officers

a lot of times are caught in a double bind.
MR. TUCKER:

I know you're in a double bind, I can

sympathize with you.
MS. MOORE:

Let me see if you can for me

differentiate between the grievance procedure and the
affirmative action complaint procedure, if there is any
difference.
MS. JOHNSON:

•

Our grievance procedure has a

specific provision like you follow the steps within a
time frame.

You normally pursue it with your first line

supervisor and then onward to the division chief, the
department head, within, say seven days at each level,
eventually to maybe a panel of department heads and that's
it.

If it's a grievance procedure, it eventually goes to

arbitration but you have to kind of follow the chain of
command in pursuing it.

But for the uniform complaint

procedure that I talked about, it's different.
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It doesn't

require you to go to your immediate supervisor.

It

encourages you, but you don't have to, a lot of times
because it's not possible.

And the counselor council will

also tell you about all your options at that point and
also to help you identify and define the issues involved, to
see if you really have a complaint or whether it's a frivolous
problem or whether it's discrimination, unrelated problems
with discrimination.

It could be personality, it could be

supervisory.
MS. MOORE:
question is process.

Let's stick with my question.

My

You said that the grievance procedure

is the regular union type grievance procedure where you go
to the first line supervisor, then to the department head
and eventually to arbitration.

On your uniform complaint

procedure you go to the counselor.

Now where do these

counselors come from?
MS. JOHNSON:

They are designated by department

heads to serve as counselor and they are workers in the
department but there are usually more than one.
a ratio of one to every 200 employees.

We have

And so for a

department with 1,000 or more employees, you will have a
few counselors and you can choose which counselor you go
to.

You don't have to go to the one in your own unit.
MR. HARRIS:
MS. JOHNSON:

Is that their full time responsibility?
No, it's their part-time but we

provide for it, time off and compensation and they will not
be evaluated on this by their regular supervisor on their
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affirmative action counseling duties.
MS. MOORE:

So generally it's a position that

carries with it a certain amount of prestige since you
have one for certain numbers, so people that get appointed
counselors kind of like to stay there so they may not rock
the boat as much as they might if they were
MS. JOHNSON:
we don't want them.

Well, if they don't rock the boat

We do evaluate them and make progress

reports to the board.
MR. HARRIS:
HS. JOHNSON:

They are trained?
They are trained.

Oh, yes, they

really need training, too.
~1S.

MOORE:

So they get training, they get

compensation, they get time off, they rock the boat.
~1S.

know about it.

JOHNSON:

But if they are not effective,

we

The complainants will come to us.

MS. MOORE:
MS. JOHNSON:

How do they get to you then?
My name is publicized in the county's

telephone directory, in the regular local telephone

I

directory, and also in application forms.

It's posted on

bulletin boards, you know, county wide affirmative action
plans.
MS. MOORE:

Wait a minute, let's go back again.

I'm just trying to get process so that we can compare with
other county and city governments as they come before us.
The process, we're letting people know what rights they
may have to follow a uniform complaint.
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It·• s posted.

Is

there any information given, is it a requirement that the
affirmative action plan is presented to new employees, do
they get a copy of it?
MS. JOHNSON:

The requirement is for departments

to publicize the availability of a plan and where they
can get it to review it.
MS. MOORE:

Do you monitor that to see that that

is done?
MS. JOHNSON:

Yes.

We make site visits just to

check if the posters are obvious, if the plan is
available, a number of things.
MS. MOORE:
different things.

Wait a minute.

You said two

You told me that they're required to let

them know that the plan is available and then you say you
go to the site and see if the posters are there and if the
plan is available.

There is no county wide thing that when

you get new employees who come in and get their W-2
form--there's no way that they get it at that point so that
we are sure that everybody gets it.
MS. JOHNSON:

The county really doesn't have an

orientation program for new employees.
things we want to do.
tap.

That's one of the

So there's no existing system to

We can inform our payroll clerks to disseminate the

information.
taking.

That's one of the actions that we were

At this point, we only have affirmative action

related questionnaires for new employees and we do have
policy statements there on the questionnaire.
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MS. MOORE:

Just one other auestion.

If you had a,

and I'm interested in patterns today and I guess I'm just
kind of hung up on patterns, if you had a supervisor that
you got a complaint from Elihu Harris and it was resolved
and found that the supervisor was in the, you know, the
complaint was valid, and you got one from Hr. Tucker,
then you got one from Ms. Tanner and you got one from me.
What happens to that supervisor?
MS. JOHNSON:
there very long.

Well, the supervisor won't stay

We will issue reprimands, put it in the

personnel file, or we will suspend an employee or a
supervisor who has not performed the job properly.
MR. HARRIS:
MS. JOHNSON:
MS. MOORE:
a reprimand.
r~s.

Has that in fact happened?
Yes.
Okay.

You said that you would issue

You per se or whom?
JOHNSON:

No.

I will recommend to the hiring

official, whoever the responsible official is above that
supervisor that this should be done and so I do not issue,
I don't have the authority to issue reprimands or suspend
people.

All I have is to recommend.

But it does carry

weight, you know, because I have the power of persuasion
and information communication to the board and for the
county administrator.
MS. MOORE:
stay there.

Okay.

You said the person wouldn't

Have you ever had anyone removed from being a

supervisor or a executive who had habitually been discrimi-131-

natory in their practices?
MS. JOHNSON:

I can't give you a concrete example

of, you know, actually firing someone because of a
discrimination problem.
MS. HOORE:
MS. JOHNSON:
of the unit.

I didn't exactly say firing.

I said

Yes, like demotion or transfer out

We would usually freeze a person in a

non-people oriented type job so similar problems wouldn't
occur and a lot of times you find that the person is fine
otherwise, you know, the technical skill is there, the
employee's been with the organization for a number of
years.

It's just that part of the person that's really

just not working out for the unit.

So we would do a number

of things, but this is the kind of example I'm giving you.
MS. MOORE:

Well, I don't want to put you on the

spot, but do you feel that your position has enough teeth
in it for you to be effective?
MS. JOHNSON:
as I want.

I don't have enough teeth, as much

I don't know how many more teeth I really need

in order to make it work, but the way it looks right now,
I'm hopeful, optimistic that our program will be successful.
MS. MOORE:

I guess the real problem that I have

is that so often we have great affirmative action plans but
no real ability to enforce them, in the sense that there's
no action that you could take that would compensate for
whatever failures were in the program.

Particularly if

you have someone that continues because you could not fire
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them, if that was not a condition under which they could be
fired in terms of union contracts and other kinds of
clauses in the personnel policies and practices of the
county.

So one last question.

What is your relationship

with the State of California in terms of monitoring
contracts where you may have money from the state in
various departments or whatever.

Do you ever have any

contact with this?
MS. JOHNSON:

Yes.

Our relationship with the

state is on a very frequent basis.

We work together with

the State Merit Systems Services Division of the Personnel
Board.

They are there to enforce or monitor our

performance under the federal Office of Personnel Management
guidelines and we also work with a number of other state
agencies.

When we get monies from them we usually have

affirmative action obligations.
of funding agencies.
MS. MOORE:

•

So we work with a number

As far as federal funding agencies -I recognize that but does the state

come and monitor your activities to any extent?
MS. JOHNSON:

Well, once in three years they will

come in and audit our personnel system, and affirmative
action is a part of that auditing duty.
MS. MOORE:
.HS. JOHNSON:
MS. MOORE:

How many people work for you?
I don't have anybody working for me.
And how many employees did you say

they had?
MS. JOHNSON:

Nine thousand.
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MR. HARRIS:

All right, one last question.

How

many complaints did you receive in last fiscal year?
MS. JOHNSON:
thirty.

Last fiscal year we had about

That's an average.
HR. HARRIS:
HS. JOHNSON:

informal.

Thirty complaints?
Thirty, fifteen formal and fifteen

When I say formal it means filed with FEP or

the EEOC.
HR. HARRIS:

There have been relatively few.

And

that's both internal and external?
MS. JOHNSON:
MR. GREENE:

That's right.
Mr. Chairman, I have a question.

I

have discerned from your comments that your affirmative
action goal for minorities based upon their percentage
of population.

Do you have, does that same formula exist

for women?
MS. JOHNSON:
MR. GREENE:

Yes.
What percentage of women of your

population are in government?
MS. JOHNSON:
HR. GREENE:

We have 51% in the county population.
So what is your percentage of women

employed?
MS. JOHNSON:
MR. GREENE:

We have 61%.
So you're in excess.

All right.

here at the state Legislature we know now that there are
five counties, San Diego, Imperial, Los Angeles, San
Francisco and San Bernadino who have a majority minority
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Now,

population.

We also know that regardless of what happens,

by 1990, California's population in total will be majority
minority.

Do you imagine that your county will continue

that same policy after 1990, or would you be willing to
venture a guess in that regard?
MS. JOHNSON:

If I'm still around I imagine we

will.
MR. HARRIS:
MS. MOORE:

Thank you, no further questions.
May I ask you one last question.

What is your relationship to the county personnel department?
MS. JOHNSON:

I work for the county administrator

and the personnel department also works for the county
administrator as well as for civil service commission.
MS. MOORE:

Okay, so --

MS. JOHNSON:

My relationship with them is that of

monitoring, overseeing what's happening and making reports
to the administrator.
MS. MOORE:

Would you say that your position is

equal to the personnel officer?

I

MS. JOHNSON:

Personnel director?

I don't get as

much pay.
MS. MOORE:

Women seldom do.

But is your position

commensurate in salary?
MS. JOHNSON:

It is.

She didn't actually finish

the question.

But I consider myself to be sort of on the

scale above.

I don't have any direct line but I do have a

dotted line and I do make reviews of their performance.
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MR. HARRIS:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Driscoll, of

the City of Los Angeles, would you come forward.

~vould

you

please give us your name for the record, and most of the
questions will probably not come from me since everybody else
here is from Los Angeles.
MR. JACK DRISCOLL:
my name is Jack Driscoll.

Members of the Committee,

I'm the General Hanager of the

Personnel Department for the City of Los Angeles.

I had

one copy of the prepared statement which was just delivered.
I will read that, and maybe as opposed to -MR. HARRIS:

Why don't you enter it just for

the record.
MR. DRISCOLL:

I'll run through it real quick and

try to be more summary than go through it and allow for
questions.

The City of Los Angeles obviously is a city, as

is indicated by Senator Greene, is a city that is predominantly
minority.

It certainly will be as a result of the 1980

census.
MR. GREENE:

It's 51.3% now; it has been for three

years.
MR. DRISCOLL:

The city's affirmative action

program is under my responsibility.

The network that's

established to influence that really is multiple.

We have

committees in each department which are made up of employees
within that department that represent Blacks, Hispanics,
Asians, women in the work force.

Those affirmative action

committees feed to the department and then to us.
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And

there's an over, kind of a big task force that is appointed
by the mayor that includes myself, members of the mayor's
staff and some other key people in the city and a
representative from each affirmative action advisory group
that work in the city.

We've dealt with a number of issues

in the city, I think, over a period of time.

•

With some

background, though, I think it's of note because the major
issues which I see us having to deal with are changes of
the

syst~u

because of the restrictive nature of our civil

service system.

We probably, maybe in the country, have

the most restrictive civil service system and even in
excess of the federal government.

We operate by the strict

rule of three, the mayor has instituted an executive order
that really brings us to a rule of one and that was intended
as a positive effort where when somebody does not want to
select number one or number two on the list they must write
a letter to the mayor, for review by staff, in order to
determine why the individual is being non-selected.

The

idea behind that, of course, was to avoid, within the
restrictive system that we have, if a woman or minority
were among the top three that the departments had to
justify a non-selection of that individual.

One of the big

problems that we have in Los Angeles, again, is the system.
It's an old system, it was designed in 1930 and we still
have it.

I think some of the major efforts that we've

undertaken is to try to open that system up as best we can
within the constraints of the charter.
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HS. TANNER:

How are you doing that?

MR. DRISCOLL:

We have on the ballot now, and

hopefully it will be approved by the voters a charter
amendment which will create a management service program
which is similar to the state system but not exactly.
Right now, and just a little background to describe that.
Right now, in order to move in the system of the City of
Los Angeles, you really have to start from the bottom.
Somehow I made it in there two years ago as a general
manager from the outside, but it's a very tough system
to break into and let me describe why.

The exams must be

announced on a promotional basis absolutely, not just on
an open basis.

They have to be announced on a promotional

basis.

They can be announced on a promotional and an open

basis.

In order, if the exam is completed, in order to

look to a person from the outside, that person has to have
scored higher on the exam by charter than anybody from the
inside or you can't even look at that open list.
HR. TUCKER:

How do you have the privilege of

taking that exam in the first place if it was not an open?
MR. DRISCOLL:

They can announce it on a

promotional basis and an open basis.
promotional and open.

In my case it was

But even to get to the open person,

that person has to have scored higher on the list than
anybody from the inside.

Even then it's all in parity as

to whether or not the appointing authority wants to use
that open list or the promotional list.
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Now the

management service program will open up our ranks in the
city to outsiders as well as insiders.

We will reduce

approximately 250 civil service classes to 30.

As

opposed to using the strict rule of 3, we are proposing
we group people in categories of outstanding, adequate
and satisfactory.

The way it would work would be that if

the appointing authorities, an example myself, if I were
to appoint an assistant general manager right now I would
give an exam and I would have to hire from the top three
names on the list, most likely from the inside.

In the

new system we would pool large groups of management types
as opposed to specific requirements that you have 342 years
in personnel, we would be testing you and examining you on
broad management experience, management skill.

We would

then end up with a pool of people and I could select anybody
from that outstanding pool.

We think that's going to open

up the system tremendously.

The city has a history of

narrow classes which restricts us in terms of minimum
or the rule of three and it really defines down our ability
to promote people from within.

We think the management

program will do it.
MS. MOORE:

Let me ask you a question on who's

going to be determining outstanding, what were the other
categories?
MR. DRISCOLL:

Outstanding, satisfactory, adequate.

We'll give an exam for people, probably using assessment
centers, and we'll have a criteria against which people
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will be measured.

We'll use assessment centers heavily.

If there's a particular exam that doesn't require that kind
of an approach, we may use oral interviews, et cetera, but
it would be our staff and the civil service department,
personnel department, that make that determination.
MS. MOORE:

And you feel that that opens it up

more?
MR. DRISCOLL:
MS. MOORE:

Absolutely.

It opens it up more for the

subjectivity that's involved in that and who's determining
who's outstanding and who's not?
MR. DRISCOLL:

Well, that's been kind of a

charge by the people who oppose the process.

I would

argue on the other hand that written exams have a history
of discriminating against the minorities.

I would say all

interviews have a history of discriminating against
minorities.

It seems that any test we approach it has

some disparity impact.

I think this evaluation in an

assessment center, particularly when you insure that the
board is representative of the community and that you
utilize women and minorities in your community to sit on
assessment centers, on honor boards, I think you undertake
a much better approach to insure that at least there will
not be that kind of an effect.
r1R. HARRIS:

How does it all tie in to monitoring

and compliance with an affirmative action plan or goal?
In other words, if you have a more subjective system then
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I can see some positive benefit if in fact there is an
incentive to meet these goals and therefore we can utilize
open process and have a broader pool toward meeting this
goal.

Without it I can choose a minority or I can

choose a woman because I have a broader pool and there's a
minority or woman among members of that class, members of
that pool.

How does that all tie in?
MR. DRISCOLL:

The issue becomes one of getting

minorities and women into the pools.

Right now, the way

the system is structured, in the management ranks, even
though we've made improvements, that's a very difficult
task.

So the first issue becomes one of opening the

system and getting people into the pools who can assist us
in improving our employment profile.

The second issue then

becomes if people are in the pool, how do you deal then with
the appointing authority, not to mandate but to make sure
that they're carefully reviewing their situation.

We would

do that from our department and from the mayor's task force.
Obviously we have under-representation at the management
ranks.

General managers of the City of Los Angeles are fools

once we open this process not to make a selection of women
and minorities.

Otherwise I'll just have another judge to

report to on a consent decree.

And then the courts will

mandate how we do it as opposed to us doing it voluntarily.
MS. MOORE:

Would you advertise for these?

MR. DRISCOLL:
a search.

Oh, yes.

And we would go out on

The plan really is to make this a dynamic
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process.

It will cause us to run out and push doorbells

or -MS. MOORE:

Because if the insiders all have the

advantage
MR. DRISCOLL:

Well, they won't have the

advantage in this process because we've also put on the
ballot that we do away with seniority.

That's another

issue in the city system that's tied to the charter where
for each year of service in the system you get one quarter
of a point.
MR. HARRIS:

This is on the ballot in November?

MR. DRISCOLL:

That's right.

There's a lot of

quiet opposition coming primarily from city employees
who do not see that in their best interest, obviously.
~1S.

MOORE:

I wanted to ask you, on the criteria,

in speaking of incentives are there any kind of, as you
indicated at one point, city employees get a quarter of a
point or whatever it was added on for every year of service.
Is there any kind of incentive given, like an extra point
for minorities or for an under-represented group in whatever
the category is?
MR. DRISCOLL:
is not in the charter.

That would be a charter issue.

It

We were successful, or unsuccessful

depending upon your position, of modifying the veteran's
credit which we felt did some things to women in terms of
our work force.

We modified it in terms of how long one

has that advantage and for how many exams.
-142-

But no changes

have been made within the system that would give percentage
points on the basis of race or sex.
MS. MOORE:

You're not telling me that on the

ballot, that in the ballot argument is the criteria that
will be utilized in determining who goes into the pool.
MR. DRISCOLL:
criteria pointed out.

No.

There is not a specific

To put that on a charter amendment

I think would be far in excess of anything you would want to
do, and the fact remains that we will change our exam
approach as time goes on.

We will use the assessment

center, sometimes we use oral interview.

That truly is

kind of the nits and grits and we felt that that ought
not to be put on the ballot.
MS. MOORE:

The perception being initially from what

you say, would be that it's so that you can get this
broader representation into the city work force.

But

there's nothing that you're saying that you're going to
build-in to insure that that goal is accomplished.
MR. DRISCOLL:

It will be accomplished.

It will

be accomplished through recruitment, it will be accomplished
through the exam process, it will be made successful through
open recruitment, being able to go outside and attract
women and minorities.
MS MOORE:

Let me say something to you.

Everything

that you suggest or everything that you've stated is
certainly a way of broadening the things, but it all, as
you pointed out, depends on how you use it.
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For example,

when you talk about broadening the recruitment, a lot
depends on where you go to recruit.

If you go and recruit

at all men's college and I don't care, you go all over the
world and recruit that's not going to bring us any more
women in the work force.

If you concentrated on trying to

get women in or if you're trying to get minorities in,
we were just told by one group that they were trying to
recruit minorities and they went to Brigham Young University.
So that doesn't tell me that they're trying very hard where
minorities are likely to be found.

So what I'm saying is

that if you're telling me that you're broadening a
category with the intent of broadening the work force, then
it would appear that there would have been some criteria of
some kind of incentive to insure that that goal is
accomplished.
MR. DRISCOLL:

Such as, you know.

As I indicated

we do have a minority recruitment division within my
department.

There is no doubt about the Mayor's commitment

to affirmative action in the city.

I think, even though

there may not be something specific in the charter ballot
itself, I think the mechanisms, you know, the internal
mechanisms are -MS. MOORE:

I was talking about the criteria that

you were talking about, building up.
MR. TUCKER:

I understood you to say that you

take something into consideration other than seniority on
the promotion of these people, is that correct?
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MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. TUCKER:

In the new system?
In the new system.

MR. DRISCOLL:

No.

What I was saying is the

seniority credit would not be provided for tenure in the
city service.

It is now.

MR. TUCKER:

Would you consider not using

seniority in the layoff procedure?
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. TUCKER:

I would advocate that.
You would advocate something other

than seniority on a layoff situation.
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. GREENE:

Sure.
But that's not in the charter amendment.

MR. DRISCOLL:

That is a charter and a labor issue

that you're, I'm sure, familiar.
MR. GREENE:

The seniority is included in the

charter?
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. GREENE:
I'm a bit confused.

Yes.
Let me ask you a question because

Your new system will apply to the

attainment of management people, correct, and all other
employees will be brought in under the normal civil
service system, is that correct?

Seniority will apply to

all or to management only?
MR. DRISCOLL:

The charter amendment does deal

only with the management service.
MR. GREENE:

So seniority will only relate to the

management service as well.
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MR. DRISCOLL:

Yes, or the lack of it.

The

seniority credit that is still given to employees within
the city, other than managers, will remain.

We've not

altered that.
MR. GREENE:

So we really don't have the nature

of the problem that it might appear.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. DRISCOLL:

How many employees are affected?
There are probably about 500

positions, maybe 700 to a 1,000 employees, depending on
how many we fine-line.

We did not state by title who would

go into that but we're looking.
MR. GREENE:

I see why I haven't had any

constituents contacting me on the subject.
MR. DRISCOLL:

And it's interesting because

management is the one who's afraid of it in the system.
MR. GREENE:
MR. DRISCOLL:

Because they're surprised?
Certainly not.

What we're saying

here is that we're going to open it up and of course they
don't like that.
MR. GREENE:

Eventually we would have a can of

worms on our hands which would equal the busing issue if
this applied across the board.
MR. DRISCOLL:

By the way, there is another thing

that we're doing and we did get authorization from the
council to go out with a request for a proposal to study
the entire civil service system of Los Angeles.

We bid,

got out on a bid, and we're now reviewing those bids to make
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the selection.

And the bases for that review has a lot to

do with affirmative action and the city's inability to
influence it at all levels because of the restrictive
nature of the charter.

And the real intent there is to

look at the system and try to open it up to allow for
either more entry at mid-levels and other levels, opening
up the rule of three, broadening out the classification
structure, so there's a whole series of issues that we
feel need to be dealt with in the City of Los Angeles
and the best way to do this is to take the system apart
in review and come back hopefully with some recommendations
out of this consulting that's going to occur to change the
charter.
MR. GREENE:

Let me ask you a question.

He know

that the rule of three, I do not subscribe to the argument
that you have to revamp the entire civil service system in
order to meet affirmative action goals.
things you have to do within the system.

There are some
Have you considered,

rather than having human beings grade those scores, maybe
having computers do it so where, if a person doesn't like
my natural I don't get graded down or
sir

if I don't say

first word, someone like Curtis Tucker,

who's got 40 years, doesn't feel that I'm not showing him
the proper respect.
MR. DRISCOLL:

It's interesting because I

understand what you're saying.

The city does give a

number of different kinds of exams, written exams where
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it's a hundred percent written, multiple choice, somebody
sits down, they go over it, we send it through a computer
and it's scored.

I think when you come to oral boards, one

of the critical issues is that if you're going to increase
representation you've got to insure that your oral boards
have representation of women and minorities on them.

And

when I came to work for the city, two and a half, almost
three years ago, we had approximately 20% of our oral
boards represented, or had representation on them.

We now

have 100% of our oral boards who have representation of
women and minorities on them.

It's interesting because

when I first got there, the numbers of protest, and the city
employees are a very protesting lot anyway.

And the numbers

of protests we had in terms of the same issue you've just
raised, discrimination in the oral, we have not had a
protest on an oral board in a year and a half in terms of
feeling that someone was discriminating against them on
the basis of race or sex.

I think that is due wholly to

having representation on those boards.
MR. HARRIS:

Mr. Driscoll, tell us for statistical

purposes what are the total number of employees, the
ethnic breakdown of the city, the ethnic breakdown of the
work force of the city.
~1R.

DRISCOLL:

37,000 employees.

There are presently approximately

The population is 51.3% minority.

MR. HARRIS:

Do you know the percentage of

minorities within the work force?
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MR. DRISCOLL:
about 30%.

Within the work force we're

But without, you know, that's not bad and

it's not good.

And I will say to you that the distribution

of minorities is not throughout the whole process.
to influence the middle and the higher levels.

~1ost

We need
of the

increase that has occurred, and I -MR. HARRIS:

What are the percentages for the

upper levels?
MR. DRISCOLL:
about 12%.
5% or

6 ~0

Management for minorities, it's

With women it's approximately, I want to say

•

MR. HARRIS:

What consent decrees are presently

facing the city?
MR. DRISCOLL:
fire department.

We're under consent decree in the

We're discussing in the police department

settlement of a case, we have a consent decree in water
and power.

Those are basically the three major.
~1R.

•

TUCKER:

How many minorities do you have head

departments in the City of Los Angeles?
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. HARRIS:
MR. DRISCOLL:

I want to say none.
How many departments are there?
We have two general managers.

MR. TUCKER:

Two women?

MR. HARRIS:

How many departments are there?

MR. DRISCOLL:

Well, bureaus and departments,

approximately 30, give or take.
MR. HARRIS:

So there's 2 out of 30 women and
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none out of 30 minority, okay.

Tell me this, what is the

grievance procedure and how, internally and externally,
what would happen?

If someone came and applied for a job,

what would they do if they went to the city and complained
that they didn't get the job they thought they should have
gotten?
MR. DRISCOLL:

It would be the same.

hire people off the street as such.

We don't

People come in and

they take the exam and they get put on a list.

If they

take the exam, initially, and don't do well on the exam
and they protest on the basis of race they can file a
complaint with our affirmative action division.
will investigate that.

Our people

If they are high enough on the list

or they are refused the job or they aren't good enough to
take the job then the same process would apply.

If they

are within the system, similarly they take an exam and
protest it, then that protest would be filed first through
my office because normally it's a protest against part of
the exam.

Then that would go to investigation by our

affirmative action department.

Now, that investigation

occurs and then it is forwarded for public hearing in
front of the Civil Service Commission.

If the Civil

Service Commission, as an example, finds discrimination
on the basis of race or sex and for the sake of discussion
let's say it was a city employee who found discrimination
and charged a supervisor with discrimination.

Our

Commission then would make a finding and they would forward
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that finding to the department with recommendation to
either reinstate, provide back pay, and on occasion to
discipline the supervisor who was involved in the
discrimination.

At that point we run into problems

because our Commission can only recommend.
mandate.

It cannot

Problems in terms of absolute authority but

not so much problems in terms of influencing.

Because then

normally if the departments become reluctant to deal with
it, they've got to really seriously question what they
do next because we as a board have made a finding of
discrimination.

That is a good legal document for which one

could go to court and probably the department could suffer
more as a result of that than what they could by virtue
normally of reinstatement of some issues because there
would be long term back pay, attorney's fees and other
things.

We normally get the Mayor's office involved if

we're not able to persuade the general manager of the
department to deal with the problem.
MR. HARRIS:

Who's the final arbiter within the

city?
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. HARRIS:

Final arbiter -Is it the council, the Mayor, is

it anybody?
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. HARRIS:

Civil Service Commission.
They recommend and that's it.

Then

it goes through regular administrative channels outside
of the city like PEP or EEOC.
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MR. DRISCOLL:

If the department head refuses

to accept that recommendation, refuses persuasion by
myself, the Mayor, or Mayor's staff, then the only
option then for the individual who's been harmed in the
process is to go to court.
MR. HARRIS:

How many complaints were there

received in the city last year?
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. HARRIS:

About a hundred.
Formal and informal?

MR. DRISCOLL:

Yes, and we investigated about

thirty of those, and about ten came forward to the Civil
Service Commission for a full hearing.
MR. HARRIS:

So it's a hundred, thirty and ten.

MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. HARRIS:
MR. LYONS:

Yes, approximately.
Are there any other questions?

You've named the fire department and

police department, DWP; what other departments or agencies
within the City of LA are presently facing lawsuits
relative to discrimination?
MR. DRISCOLL:

The actual court cases as I recall

is Water and Power.
MR. LYONS:

What about planning agencies?

MR. DRISCOLL:
~1R.

LYONS:

No.

Is there a big issue about discrimination

in planning agencies?
MR. DRISCOLL:

There's a big issue in planning.

There were a number of cases that we investigated and we
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found discrimination.

We found discrimination on the

basis of sex, on the basis of religion, on the basis of
race in three cases.

As a result of those findings, in

our recommended settlement and this is an example, we
recommended settlement, the department determined to
settle and then it went forward to the council for, you
have to file a claim and I think it was forwarded to the

•

council for resolution.

As a result of those cases there

was a debate in accounts as to whether to go outside and
hire a consultant to come in and review the department or
allow my department to do it.

The council as a whole

determined that we should be the department, and we did an
exhaustive study of the Department of Planning.

We had

questionnaires, two sets of questionnaires for everybody
in the department.

We interviewed individually every single

employee of that department.

We interviewed everybody who

had resigned, retired, quit, been discharged or whatever
from that department in the last five years.

And we

completed that study, made some fairly specific recommendations, made some charges and some allegations, directed
the general manager of that department to undertake some
specific actions and that's where we are now.
MR. LYONS:

So what would your conclusion be

relative to the planning department then in terms of their
overall thrust?
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. LYONS:

What was it or what is it?

What are the conclusions that you've
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drawn?
MR. DRISCOLL:

The conclusions were that, some

the major conclusions were a lot of insensitive
people in the department and generally in terms of
comments with respect to race, religion, which was primarily
aimed at Jewish people, and sex issues.

Our conclusions

were to deal with it, there were individuals in the
department that we felt had to be dealt with on an
individual basis because we found it centering around
certain people within the department.

Those people were

brought to the attention of the general manager to be
dealt with.

As yet they have not been dealt with formally

but that process is going on.

There were some issues where

we found that all the Blacks in a department were in the
actual planning function, professional planning function,
were isolated over in one division.
division it is.

I don't recall what

The argument there was that all the Blacks

wanted to be in that division, so that's where we allowed
them to stay.

And in discussions with the staff over

there we invited as to have you ever offered people an
opportunity to go somewhere else and they said oh, sure, we
ask every once in a while whether people want to transfer.
Obviously the motivation was, the word was out that that's
where you hang in and if you want to move someplace else,
don't rock the boat.

We have agreed with that department

and the Mayor to establish a formal rotation policy for
the department.

So that was another finding and an issue
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that we dealt with.

I'm trying to think off the top of

my head, I can't recall if there were other major issues
or not.
MS. TANNER:

I have a question.

There are

itions in the city that are appointed.
MR. DRISCOLL:

No.

Only in the Mayor's office,

the council offices, those are the only -MS. TANNER:

Those positions are held by how

many minorities?
MR. DRISCOLL:

I don't know what the representation

is in those offices.
MR. HARRIS:

How many employees fall into that

category?
MR. DRISCOLL:

Oh, the Mayor maybe has 150 to 200,

council probably has, yes, a thousand.
MS. TANNER:

Have you any idea what the --

MR. DRISCOLL:

Not off the top of my head.

For

my relationship more with the Mayor's office than with
all the council offices because there are fifteen council
offices and a central staff.

I know the Mayor's office

has good representation of minorities and women and I
think the council is careful enough.

Now individual

council people might be different.
HR. LYONS:

What about the support service, or

the CLA office?
MR. DRISCOLL:

That's where I'm not sure just

exactly what their representation are.
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I know that in

the last selection that they made, we worked with them
to make an effort to, they created an IMU which is an
internal monitoring unit as a result of CETA and some
other positions.

We've been working with them to try

and influence their affirmative action profile.

But I

don't have the numbers.
MR. HARRIS:
date?

Could you send that at a later

What is the general scope of their affirmative

action program?

Who monitors that?

MR. DRISCOLL:

We would.

We require them, the

r1ayor's office and everybody else to submit to us the
statistics and data in terms of where they are and in their
short term and long term goals.
MR. HARRIS:

And then what would you do with that

information?
MR. DRISCOLL:

If they're under-represented we

would meet with the CLA and the President's council if
we thought there were some serious problems.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. DRISCOLL:
basis.

Are there any serious problems?
I don't think so on a broad

There's been a number of individual allegations

that we've investigated and tried to deal with.

All in

all as I recall, generally with that last effort we
undertook they have better representation.
MR. HARRIS:

With the exclusion of the IMU unit,

what type of representation would they have?
MR. DRISCOLL:

I'm not sure.
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MR. HARRIS:

An exempt employee or non-exempt

employee would come to your office with a complaint,
right?
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. HARRIS:

Yes.
Any other questions?

Okay,

Mr. Driscoll, thank you •. We appreciate very much your
testimony and we look forward to see what happens with

•

the ballot process in November .
MR. DRISCOLL:

We'd appreciate support from

anybody.
MR. LYONS:

Let me ask one other ouestion.

Is there anything to your knowledge that the
state can do in support of affirmative action at the city
level?

I mean that from the standpoint of monitoring or

fair employment practice.

It seems to me the City of

Los Angeles has a significant problem relative to affirmative
action.

It has a 30% minority employee base with a 51% minority

population.

That is obviously way out of conformity.

Whereas the County of Alameda, for example, is 10% above,

•

rather than below parity.

And I'm just wondering whether

or not it's the kind of thing that an outside force, such as
EEOC or other federal agencies have been able to do in terms
of getting compliance.
MR. DRISCOLL:
EEOC.

We've asked and invited people from

I'm not sure, at least since I've been there, we

haven't with FEPC.

There is an on-going monitoring process.

I honestly think we know what our problems are.
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I think

we're trying to kick them.

I think it's not a matter of

issue of the policy makers, meaning the council and the
~1ayor,

and the general, the general managers not having

an understanding and commitment to try and do something,
I think in part we do have some recalcitrant folks, but
in general that's not the case and they're dealt with
vis-a-vis the Mayor.

I think it's a matter of systems and

processes that we really need to try to break apart.
MR. TUCKER:

There was another answer you could

have given when the chairman asked what could the state do.
Maybe you could have suggested that the state set the
example.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. DRISCOLL:
action division.

How many people are in your firm?
We have 24 people in my affirmative

We've got a special recruiting unit that

involves 12 positions.

We've got about 22 in our police

and fire recruitment division.

All relating to affirmative

action.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. DRISCOLL:
MR. HARRIS:
employee?

You also have counselors?
Yes.
What is the ratio of counselors to

I mean, they're indicating one to two hundred.
MR. DRISCOLL:

Oh, no.

We've got maybe three

counselors to deal with upward mobility.

But it's centralized,

I would say, and a lot of the counseling that might go on
would occur in the departments themselves, in the individual
departments.
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MR. HARRIS:

But that's what I'm saying, there are

counselors within?
MR. DRISCOLL:

Each department has a personnel

function.
MR. HARRIS:

That's what I'm talking about.

Is

the ratio a one per department kind of thing?
MR. DRISCOLL:

•

MR. HARRIS:

Oh, I would guess that, yes .
Thank you, Mr. Driscoll.

appreciate your testimony.

We

:Hr. Rainwater from the

Department of Personnel Management for the County of
Sacramento.
MR. GREENE:
to you.

Mr. Chairman, may I direct a auestion

Does the Chair know or does the secretary know,

does Mr. Kaplan plan to appear?

Will we get a chance to

deal with the County of Los Angeles.
HR. HARRIS:

Well, we can deal with them but not

at this hearing.
MR. GREENE:

Okay.

Well, that county has a

minority population of 50.27%.
MR. CLYDE RAINWATER:

Mr. Chairman, respective

Committee members, Clyde Rainwater, Chief of Special
Employment and Affirmative Action for the County of
Sacramento.

I have attempted to address the questions that

were forwarded to us and will attempt to expound on the
questions that I've heard before me.

First of all I'd like

to submit to you a document which addresses specifically
those questions.
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First of all, I'm not here to tell you that everything
is all that fancy because me and my staff of 22 would not
exist.

However, I would like to share with you some

information.

Sacramento County employs approximately

6,000 employees.

Of that number, minorities represent

approximately 20.81% and women represent approximately
41.55%.

Sacramento County has adopted a parity goal of

population parity, and in the County of Sacramento,
according to the 1975 census, minorities represented 17.13%
in this community and women represented approximately 50.47%.
In 1974, the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors adopted
a affirmative action policy and thus hired myself and
ultimately a staff of 22 individuals.

Sacramento County's

work force, you can appreciate I'm sure at 6,000 is small
enough to be manageable and yet large enough to have
significant impact on a community of this size.

Parity,

as

you can see, has been reached; however, aggressive efforts
are being made to deal with upward mobility and the
representation of women.

Basically the business of the

County of Sacramento is clerical in nature and also we are
striving to relieve the historical and traditional barriers
against women.

Women of Sacramento County, of the promotions

since 1975, there were 4,457 promotions.

During that period

1,019 or 22.86% of those promotions went to minorities.

And

2,284, or 50.43% of those promotions went to women.
We define upward mobility as job enrichment and equal
compensation or more money.

Sacramento County's affirmative
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program is monitored by an affirmative action
ttee

is commissioned by the board of supervisors.

s committee consists of 15 members.

The State Legislature

is represented, the community at large, management,
minorities, women, employee organizations as well.
Sacramento County's community is very sensitive to
action which is evidenced by the fact that

•

during the budget hearings this year the County Executive
proposed to

delete the affirmative action unit and the

community rallied and sensitized the board of supervisors to
the extent that they rejected his recommendation and retained
the affirmative action unit.
Sacramento County is a merit systems county operating
under the Civil Service Commission.

It also funds jointly

th the City a Human Rights Commission to deal with issues
regarding discrimination.

It also interfaces with FEPC

EEOC within the State and Federal system.

Complaints

are attempted to be resolved at the earlier possible time.
However, that not being the case the Civil Service
Commission would be the proper forum to speak to and of
course going through the regular grievance procedure with
the employee organizations.
FEPC or EEOC.

Ultimately perhaps getting to

There have been approximately five cases of

discrimination within the last year.
MR. HARRIS:

How many were found to be valid?

MR. RAINWATER:

None.

The Sacramento County board

of supervisor's commitment to affirmative action is reflected
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in the case of the district attorney lawsuit against the
Civil Service Commission and the Board of Supervisors
regarding his apparent unwillingness to hire minority
prosecutors.

I believe at the time, in 1975, he employed

better than 60 deputy district attorneys, of which only
one was a minority.

The Civil Service Commission has

adopted a rule called the minority preference rule which,
when we notice a significant disparity of representation of
minorities in a particular department, this rule is applied
as a sanction by the Board of Supervisors and the Civil
Service Commission.

The rule is called Rule .710 and it is

indeed a minority preference rule whereby the Commission
orders the district attorney, much like a court of law would
in terms of ordering the district attorney to hire a quota
of minorities as he hires individuals on an ongoing basis.
This suit went to Superior Court and the district attorney
won.

He was alleging that it was unconstitutional.

The

County Board of Supervisors appealed that at the State Court
of Appeals Circuit Court and lost.

We then appealed the

case to the U.S. Supreme Court and won.

This case was a

very significant one in that it was much geared to the
Webber and the Bakke case.

During the time the case was

under litigation the rule was suspended.
A number of special employment programs under my
jurisdiction operate for the county to enhance upward
mobility and appeal to minorities, and they include:
special intern programs with the local educational
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institutions, universities; special programs for the
Another affirmative action activity that is

s

ficant is an examination tracking system whereby

every individual who files for an examination is tracked
throughout the examination process by adversity and sex to
make a determination as to whether that examination had any
adverse impact on any protected group or sex discrimination.
As I said, I'm not here to paint a glorified picture.
I think you need to know that we do have problems.

For

example, we had a problem in the Sheriff's Department whereby
women alleged discrimination on the basis of sex because they
were not being transfered to patrol duty and yet retained in
the jail while men were.

And the case went before the Eaual

Employment Opportunity Commission and there it rests.

I

suspect that they will indicate to the Sheriff, well, the
Sheriff's posture was that he just didn't have enough
women.

Well, the answer to that is find them and recruit

them and get them on the list so that you can move those
people around on an equitable basis.

I

MS. TANNER:

The answer to that is find -- who

is telling the Sheriff to find them?
MR. RAINWATER:

Equal Opportunity Commission.

Sacramento County operates under the rule of three ranks.
I have heard here the rule of three.

The rule of three ranks

expands the list significantly and allows the numbers to
include a larger candidate group of eligibles.
MR. HARRIS:

Explain how that happens.
-163-

MR. RAINWATER:

Well, for example, you could have

twelve people in rank one or you might have two people
in rank one, depending on the scores and the way they're
rounded off.
MS. TANNER:

I don't see.

MR. RAINWATER:

Okay.

Explain it.

Say you had a 98, 96.5 and

five people that had perhaps the same score.

All of those

individuals would be in rank one.

Then you would go to the

next rank and then round them off.

So what the appointing

authority has before him or her is the ability to appoint any
individual within those three ranks.

That may be a choice of

between three or twenty-three people, which is an affirmative
action tool.
MS. TANNER:

Or it could work in opposite.

MR. RAINWATER:

That is correct.

The County also

uses in some cases where there are classes that are broad
classes and the minimum qualifications are specific.

The

rule of the list, where you have everybody on the list is
considered to be eligible and qualified and therefore that
again is an affirmative action tool.
MR. HARRIS:

Mr. Rainwater, let me ask some

rather specific questions.

Perhaps other committee

members would like to do so as well.

Do you have your

minority populations brDken down by ethnic groups?
~1R.

me.

RAINWATER:

Yes.

I do not have that with

I can provide it.
MR. HARRIS:

How many people would be classified
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as management in the county employment?
MR. RAINWATER:

Of the 24 department heads, there

are two Black department heads and one female.
MR. HARRIS:
~1R.

No Hispanics, no Asians?

RAINWATER:

No.

We recently had an Asian

county executive who is now down in Alameda County.
r1R. HARRIS:

One of the things I'm interested in is

the procedure that an individual who had a complaint would
come to your office, and from there it would go to the
Civil Service Commission?
MR. RAINWATER:

Very possibly.

It might exhaust

at an intermediate step with the employee organization.
And the employee organization would in fact represent that
individual at the Civil Service Commission.
MR. HARRIS:

What would you attribute the low

number of complaints filed to?

Is it just the fact that

there is no discrimination, or is it a fact that people don't
understand the procedures?
are time consuming.

Is it a fact that the procedures

Is there any thing or things to which

you would attribute the low number of filings?
MR. RAINWATER:

I would attribute a large number

to the fact that we have a very comprehensive supervisory
management training course and that is provided on an
ongoing basis and managers are required to participate in
that.
MS. MOORE:

You indicated that the union or the

employee organization, by that are you speaking of unions?
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MR. RAINWATER:
MS. MOORE:

Yes.

So the affirmative action complaints

procedure is the same as the grievance procedure or do you
have two separate procedures?
MR. RAINWATER:

Each employee organization has its

own grievance procedure for its protected members.

However,

the County, in and of itself, has its formal procedure which
rests with the Civil Service Commission and through my
office.
MS. MOORE:

Are you saying that the unions with

the County of Sacramento have negotiated contracts that
recognize protected employees?
MR. RAINWATER:

Do they recognize protected

employees?
MS. MOORE:

I'm saying did they negotiate a

contract, because generally affirmative action plans are not
usually the kinds of things that unions negotiate.
MR. RAINWATER:

Each employee organization has in

its contract agreement an affirmative action statement in
support of affirmative action as well as the grievance
procedure.
MS. MOORE:

Okay.

So what you're saying then that

they have a boiler plate disclaimer of course that they
don't or that they support affirmative action in that
disclaimer, then if I had a complaint and I would go to my
union as part of the affirmative action process?
MR. RAINWATER:

You could go either.
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You could

come to my office or you could go to your employee
organization.

We try not to intercede if in fact the

employee organization is a reputable one.
necessarily have to be the case.

Which doesn't

We found cases where

people we felt were not adequately represented and we
interceded.
MS. MOORE:

Let me ask you this.

In order to

initiate a complaint does one have to go to its employee
organization?
MR. RAINWATER:
would not be mandated.
MS. MOORE:

The employee would not have to,
That is available to the employee.

Would that be suggested by your

office that they start at that level?
MR. RAINWATER:

We would certainly wonder why that

the employee did not go through the employee organization.
If there was a valid reason for not doing so, if the employee
chose not to for his or her own choosing, we would intercede.
MS. MOORE:

Would you think that, isn't it a

little bit irregular that the practice is through the

I

union representative for affirmative action?
MR. RAINWATER:
action.

I wouldn't say for affirmative

I would say for a grievance.

If it were a case of

discrimination as such, my office would definitely be
involved.
MS. MOORE:

Well, that's what I'm saying, if you

differentiate between the two.

So there is two separate

processes then, one for affirmative action and one for
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grievances.

The other question that I have, I see that

your statement is on department stationery which indicates
that you probably report to the personnel director.
MR. RAINWATER:
MS. MOORE:

That is correct.

I guess this is like asking you

when's the last time you beat your wife but does that pose
problems for you in terms of reports?
r1R. RAINWATER:

Well, I can cite you an example.

During budget hearings this year I was in dissent with my
superior and the county executive because what it would
entail if the motion passed would be to eliminate the
affirmative action unit.

And I could not support that.

At

a public hearing -MS. MOORE:

That must mean you must be doing a

good job.
MR. RAINWATER:

Well, I said I was in a very

untenable decision because I'm publicly in dissent with my
boss and his boss.
can speak.

And the county exec said go ahead, you

And one of the supervisors said yes, but when

he gets upstairs, why, we're going to take care of him.
I haven't had that problem and I have found a very genuine
commitment among the Board of Supervisors which is evidenced
by them following my direction rather than the county
executives and the directors.
MS. MOORE:

But your recommendations are signed

off by the personnel director.
MR. RAINWATER:

That is correct.
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This was a case

where we were in discord .
.MR. HARRIS:

Okay.

Any other questions?

Thank

you very much, we appreciate your testimony.
MS. DONNA GILES:

Mr. Chairman, members of the

Committee, I'm Donna Giles, Director of Personnel for the
City of Sacramento.

I'm very happy to be here on behalf of

the City to share some information on affirmative action
with you.

We are in the process of preparing a written

statement to submit to you, but I think it would be more
useful for both of our times to summarize some of our
responses to the questions that you asked and answer your
questions.
The City of Sacramento developed an affirmative action
policy statement in 1971.

This laid out various eight

points that gave some direction to the city in terms of the
kind of affirmative action they wanted to see.

It dealt

with advertising of vacancies, ballot selection process,
efforts to find appropriate positions when minorities were
qualified on an examination.

~1inorities

were encouraged to

take advantage of city training processes and tuition
reimbursement.
MS. TANNER:
MS. GILES:

How is that done?
Well, there was a notice posted that

indicated minorities and women were encouraged to take
advantage of the city training functions.
tuition reimbursement program.

The city has a

It was suggested that they

use this to go back to school to gain the necessary skills
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for upward mobility.
MS. TANNER:
HS. GILES:

So it's posted in the City Hall?
The policy was shared throughout the

department and posted in various departmental areas.
MS. TANNER:

So it's within, sort of an in group

kind of a situation.
MS. GILES:

The policy statement was supposedly

posted on all bulletin boards throughout the city at that
point and time and all employees had access to this kind of
information.
B.S. TANNER:

But people who were not employed by

the city
MS. GILES:

No.

It didn't affect them.

MS. MOORE:

But there was no attempt to distribute

it individually?
MS. GILES:

I don't know.

I am fairly new to the

city.
MS. TANNER:

Well, the reason for my question is

it really wasn't an outreach kind of a program for minorities
or women.
MS. GILES:

I know that they did contact

minority

groups and organizations within the community to let them
know of the equal opportunity policy and these were sent
to, we have a rather extensive mailing list of minority
organizations that this kind of information is constantly
exchanged with.

These are some of the things that were done

back in '71 to start the affirmative action efforts in the
-170-

city.

We are at this point in time in a different era.

I think we've accomplished some of the original goals that
were set out for, we had an overall work force goal that
was set to population parity in '73.
'75, the 31% minority work force.
good representation.

That goal was met in

So we do have a fairly

However, we're now embarking upon a

new affirmative action plan and our job now I feel is much
tougher in terms of we're trying to accomplish a much higher
level of goal in terms of vertical representation within our
work force.

And we are in the process of drafting our

affirmative action plan now, getting response from community
organizations, departmental managers, and hope to have our
plan concluded by the first of January next year.
MS. TANNER:
MS. GILES:

What is your plan?
Our affirmative action plan is designed

after the guidelines developed by the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Program which lays out the various steps
you need to go through in investing an affirmative action
plan.

•

It lays out the clear responsibilities of who's

involved with the plan and who has the responsibility.

It

does a complete utilization analysis and goal and timetables
and again we are in the process of setting those goals and
timetables at this point and time.

There are some other

things we're doing in terms of trying to come into the
modern era.

We have our charter amendment on the city ballot

for November which will revise the personnel sections of our
charter and hopefully broaden our certification process.
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We

had the same ballot measure on our ballot last year and it
failed by a narrow margin.

We have tried to meet with

employee organizations and community representatives to get
support for this charter amendment and we hope it will be
successful this year.
MS. TANNER:

What is the charter amendment, or the

ballot measure?
MS. GILES:

The ballot measure deals with the

number of sections in the personnel section of the charter.
The primary one for affirmative action purposes deals with
the certification process.

Right now we have a rule of

three and we're trying to broaden that to no less than a
rule of three ranks for entry level positions, which would
give us a lot more flexibility in bringing minorities and
women into the system.
MR. HARRIS:

Could you give us a statistical break-

down first of the number of employees and minorities and all
that?
MS. GILES:

Yes.

We have approximately 2,700

permanent employees within the city work force.

Of that,

67% are White, 13% Black, 13% Hispanic, 4% Asian, 1% native
American, .7% Philipino, .14% Polynesian, and then others.
MS. TANNER: How many women?
MS. GILES:

We have approximately 16% women.

MS. MOORE:

How many departments do you have?

MS. GILES:

Sixteen.

MS. MOORE:

How many of the city departments
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have no minorities or women?
MS. GILES:
women.

None of them have no minorities or

Some of them have very few.
MS. MOORE:

How many don't meet the work force

parity, population parity?
MS. GILES:

I would think none of them meet them

for women parity.
MS. MOORE:

No, I mean in general.

I'm sure there

must be some departments, like Department of Sanitation.
MS. GILES:

Again, it's the way our departments

are construed.
MS. MOORE:

For the City of Los Angeles, it's

the city manager's office.
MS. GILES:

Okay, they would be low on women.

They're still low on Hispanics.

They have adeauate

representation for Black males but not for Hispanic males
or women.
MS. MOORE:

When you say adequate, what does it

MS. GILES:

What our target has been in the

MS. MOORE:

What is your target? What is your

mean?

past.

target based on?
MS. GILES:

Our target, our 31% goal was our

population goal throughout the city.

Again we're in the

process of setting new goals and we haven't gotten total
confirmation on what those new goals are going to be.
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We

are looking at various kinds of goals.
MS. MOORE:

Often in an affirmative action plan,

sometimes we look when we talk about population at the
availability of the work force, which means that we're
looking at how many people were in a given field.

When you

talk about the 31%, does that apply for everyone within the
city or in certain departments do we use work force
availability?
MS. GILES:
new plan.

This is where we're embarking upon our

Our new plan is not going to go for an all-

inclusive goal of 31%.

We're going to break it down by

occupational category and set a goal for each occupational
area and each department so that we have much more specific
goals to work for.

And we're in the process of determining

what those goals are going to be.

When you've done a

complete utilization analysis in terms of labor force,
population records, skills, unskilled and so forth, in
terms of making this decision.

But this is the kind of

decision that's going to have to be decided by our council
within the next several months.
MS. MOORE:

How many people do you have working

MS. GILES:

I have a total staff of 37.

for you?

again, this is the entire Personnel Department.

But
The

affirmative action officer for the city also reports to
me.

There's one person who's responsible for affirmative

action.

I'm the director of personnel.
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HS. MOORE:
to you.

So the affirmative officer reports

How many staff members does the affirmative action

officer have?
MR. HARRIS:
MS. GILES:
officer position.

It's just the affirmative action

That was just established in 1979.

MS. MOORE:

•

Just one.

So essentially as the personnel

director you're responsible for the affirmative action
program for the City of Sacramento.
HS. GILES:

Right.

MS. MOORE:

One last question since you are

personnel director, something we have not raised before and
it's something that often comes up with clerical and less,
not professional positions.

People who have already gotten

into the work force, so to speak, do you ever post for
positions that may, some jobs are more desirable than others,
may be at the same level, a lateral transfer type, but some
clerical positions have a little more prestige or, you know,
a little nicer job to have than others and generally a lot

I

of people would like them but no one ever knows when these
open.

How do you handle that?
MS. GILES:

handling it yet.

We don't have adequate means for

Our plan does speak to that situation

in terms of how to process available vacancies and make
sure that information is known across the board.

So we're

developing some systems of addressing it, but at this
point in time we are not addressing it.
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HS. MOORE:

And are you doing any real work with

your department heads and your supervisors?
MS. GILES:

Well, that I think is a crux because

I feel affirmative action can work but you've got to have
the commitment for it to work.

All the mechanisms that you

can develop are not going to be any good unless that
commitment is with the city manager who has total appointment
authority over all managers and the department heads who have
appointment authority over their subordinate staff.
MR. HARRIS:

Does the city manager sign off on

all personnel actions?
MS. GILES:

No.

The city manager appoints all

management personnel.
MR. HARRIS:

All management personnel appoint all

people in their departments?
HS. GILES:

Each department head is an appointing

authority for the non-management staff.
MR. HARRIS:

You hear, for example, that in the City

of Oakland, the city manager signs off on all appointments.
But the only way that the city manager of Sacramento or you
can really do is after the fact monitoring?
HS. GILES:
MR. HARRIS:

We can monitor.

Again

You're not monitoring hiring as it

takes place?
MS. GILES:

We can.

We have the mechanism to

do, to monitor as it takes place.
MR. HARRIS:

How do you do that?
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MS. GILES:
the

s

mechanism

Because of the clearance forms and

they flow through.

We don't have a

place yet but we certainly, it's essentially

possible that we can monitor beforehand when the vacancy
occurs and make the accountability happen for when the
hire is made.
MS. TANNER:

I

Do you have women or minorities as

department heads or in management, and how many?
MS. GILES:

I'm one department head and our city

clerk is the other female department head.
MS. TANNER:

And how many department heads and

people in management are there?
MS. GILES:

There's 16 department head positions

and we're the two women who are considered department heads.
MR. HARRIS:

You're the minority and woman and

there's another woman, right?
~1S.

GILES:

Well, there's another minority woman

also who's the city clerk.
MS. TANNER:

I

MS. GILES:
the city council.

Is she elected?
She's appointed by the Mayor and

I'm appointed by the city manager.

In

our management ranks, we have about 12% minorities of
approximately 88 managers.

Well, no, there's about 120

managers within the city.
MS. TANNER:

About 12% minorities?

And what

percentage of women?
MS. GILES:

I think it's 6% if I'm not mistaken.
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MS. TANNER:

That's about as bad as the Assembly,

isn't it.
MS. GILES:

It's moving forward but it's got a long

ways to go.
MR. HARRIS:

How many complaints were filed in the

City of Sacramento alleging discrimination, either in
employment or promotion?
MS. GILES:

Within the last year, since we've had

an affirmative action officer on board we have established
an interim discrimination complaint process.

It takes the

discrimination complaints out of the grievance process.

And

during this period of time we've had approximately 20
alleged discrimination complaints and of these all of them
have been conciliated.
MR. HARRIS:

So none have gone to the Civil

Service Commission?
MS. GILES:

No.

The process that we're currently

using would not go to the Civil Service Commission.

It

would go to the city manager for resolution, unless it was
strictly exam-related, then it would go through the Civil
Service Board.
MR. HARRIS:

But they all have been resolved

within the city, none have gone to any administrative -MS. GILES:
MR. HARRIS:
MS. MOORE:

Any of the outside agencies, no.
Okay, fine.
Any result in favor of the

complainant?
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MS. GILES:

Yes.

Several of them were in terms of

inappropriate action being taken and being resolved
mutually.
MR. HARRIS:

Were most of these relative to

promotion or what were the nature of the complaints?
~I[S.

GILES:

Oh, several involved assignments,

I'm not aware of any that actually dealt with promotions.
In some cases discipline, yes.

Now, discipline, if it's

filed as a discrimination complaint charge then it's
handled one way.

However, we have a normal disciplinary

procedure which goes to the Civil Service Board and through
that process.
MR. HARRIS:
Committee?

Any other questions from the

Thank you very much.

Is Mr. Rackerby here from the County of Butte?
afternoon, how are you.

Good

Would you identify yourself for

the record.
MR. JIM RACKERBY:

Mr. Chairman, my name is

Jim Rackerby, I'm the Director of Personnel for the County
of Butte.

Looking at your agenda and schedule, Butte

County is not always last but least.
MR. HARRIS:

No, you're next to last.

County of

San Francisco is last, if not least.
MR. RACKERBY:

All of the other counties and

agencies that have testified for you today are relatively
large agencies.

Butte County probably has less population

than some of the numbers of employees found in the other
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agencies.

I've given you a written statement.

I don't

intend to read it but I would like to go over some of the
points in it.

I think it's extremely important that the

Committee put in perspective the small county situation in
this whole area of affirmative action as opposed to what you
find in a metropolitan area of the large counties.
Butte County is north of Sacramento, population of
about 140,000 people.

Our county employee work force

represents only about 1,000 workers.

We have all of the

mandates and restrictions and responsibilities for carrying
out equal employment opportunity programs placed on us as a
small agency as the larger agencies.

Consequently we do

many of the same things that you have heard before you
today.

We do them a little differently because we are

not large.

My responsibility as personnel director is also

affirmative action.

I also administer a $9 million CETA

program as the director of that.

So we have a lot of

combinations of duties and activities found within our
departments.

So I think that looking at the work force of

the county and another very important situation that we
find in the northern counties is that most of the work
force in the labor market, not only in Butte County but a
lot of the northern counties, is predominantly White.
county is 91% White, about 9% minority.

Our

We are also the

county that has about one out of four workers in government,
which means that for those minority workers that in the
work force, government agencies that are competing for
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minority hirings to meet their parity -MR. HARRIS:

Do you have military bases?

MR. RACKERBY:

No, we have a University, Cal

State University - Chico.

We have a Community College, we

have five incorporated cities, a variety of school districts
and special districts.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. RACKERBY:

But that's much higher than average.
Right.

National average you'll

find is about one out of five is in government.
higher.

We are

So it makes a situation where government is

always competing with government for the highly qualified
minority women.

Our statistics are all on parity.

minority hiring is with the county work force.
are above parity.

Our

Our women

It might reflect the fact that we are

the only county in the state of California who's majority
of the Board of Supervisors are women.

And they do take a

very active role in seeing that our activities in hiring
of women and advancing women to department head positions
are carried out.

Of the county departments there's around

15, about half of them are elected officials, the other
half are appointed, and of that latter half three out of
the eight are female.
As I said the problems that we face are all pretty much
the same.

We have in place a lot of the system and

procedures for obvious recruitment and effectively handling
grievances and such that you've heard before so I'm not
going to delve into those.

I can answer some few simple
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questions if you might have them regarding them.

I do want

to make a point, though, that as you consider the testimony
of the other counties that you consider in focus with that
the smaller county and the unique situation.
MR. HARRIS:

Granted that unique situation, and I

would assume, therefore, because of the fairly low minority
population that you don't have perhaps either a formal
affirmative action program or an affirmative action officer.
How are complaints resolved, how many complaints are there,
what's the nature of the problem, if any?

Butte County

has had a lot of adverse publicity in terms of
race relations in the past year and they have not eminated,
of course, from county government but from the population at
large.

I'm just wondering about the sensitivity and how

it's being dealt with.
MR. RACKERBY:

I think the first part of your

statement I do have to correct.

We do have a formal system.

The county voters in 1976 established through the charter
a personnel system and we are in the operation of an active
affirmative action program through my office.
charge and responsibility.

I have that

You're right, in the area of

personnel, county personnel hiring practices and such we
have had good relations with the community.

Our hiring

practices involves a lot of community people on or off
our boards and our outreach recruitment.

The .publicity

that the county has gotten has been from other sources.

We

tend to see that that sharpens our concern for the community
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because it does focus in on the county and we've been
aware of that.

As far as the complaint process, it's

similar to what you've heard.

We have really two complaint

processes in our system, the grievance process for employees
to handle conditions of working conditions through grievance.
The affirmative action or the discrimination complaint
process is a separate process whereby an applicant for an
examination or an employee can file directly with me
informally.

I investigate it and try to resolve it.

If not,

we do have an impartial commission that has binding power on
the county but not on the complainant.
occasion to use that process.

We have never had an

We also have clearly indicated

on every one of our job announcements the process so that
individuals if they choose to go through this way could or
they could go through the state or federal agencies.
MR. HARRIS:

Would you say that basically the

small number of minorities within your population has
either negated or minimized the problem?

I mean it's simply

a matter of the people accepting the system, and it's not

•

a really-worth-fighting kind of thing.

So if you stay in

Butte County at all you just say well, that's the breaks.
~1R.

RACKERBY:

I don't think that's true.

that there may be some feeling along that line.

I think

We have

through our outreach recruitment efforts in our work with
the various minority and women's rights groups, particularly
out of the Chico area developed good relationships and
assistance.
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MR. HARRIS:

Is Chico the county seat?

MR. RACKERBY:

No, Oroville is the county seat.

Chico is the larger population center.

So we have been able

to develop these liaisons and I think that that effort has
been recognized.
MS. MOORE:

In your county employment, how do you

interrelate with the University there at all, if at all?
MR. RACKERBY:
MS. MOORE:

Well, in a variety of ways.

You indicated that one out of every

four are involved in governmental service.

Are you including

the University?
MR. RACKERBY:

Yes.

If you're looking at it from

the work force, the interrelation is that we become the
training ground for the University because county salaries
are not competitive with state salaries and therefore when
we get people on board and trained, openings in Cal State Chico for various kinds of jobs will attract them away from
us so we start training again.

So we do become a training

ground.
MS. MOORE:

So since you do count the state

university system and the county employment in terms of
governmental, on your own affirmative action plan or
program or whatever which was adopted in, I guess you said
1976?
MR. RACKERBY:

We've had an affirmative action

plan since the early '70's because of requirements of
federal and state, but the formal personnel system was
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adopted in 1976.
MS. MOORE:

Which was supposed to --

MR. RACKERBY:

And it included and incorporated

and the affirmative action plan expanded on it, the grievance
process and such that we didn't have before.
MS. MOORE:
s

Has there been considerable growth

that time?
MR. RACKERBY:

In the county?

Yes, not considerable.

In the last three or four years probably several thousand
people.

The type of growth we experience is primarily in

the retirement people coming into the Paradise area of the
Oroville recreation area and settling down, so it hasn't
been in the active labor group.
MS. MOORE:

How many minorities do you have

employed with the county.
MR. HARRIS:

I'm sorry I didn't get that.

What's the total number of employees

and breakdown.
MR. RACKERBY:
county is

abo~t

Total number of employees in the

1,000 and we have broken down statistically

out of that thousand, 93% are White, approximately 2% Black,
2% Hispanic, 1.9 or 2% native American Indian, and about
.3% Asian.
MS. MOORE:

That's the county's work force?

MR. RACKERBY:

That's the county's work force.

The county of Butte's work force, yes, not the labor market.
Of that group, 52% are female and 48% male.
MS. MOORE:

Do you have any minorities in
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management positions?
MR. RACKERBY:
heads.

Yes.

In management, not department

In management meaning assistant department heads and

middle managers, yes we do.

Our Assistant Director of Welfare

is Black, a number of the other departments have minorities
and women in various management positions.

Not as significant

as we'd like to see, but they're there.
MS. MOORE:

Next question.

All the adverse

publicity that has occurred from Butte County indicating
some very serious racial relations and problems, has that
impacted on your affirmative action program or outreach
or whatever?
MR. RACKERBY:

I don't think it's impact directly

if anything, it might have insisted that we be a little
more aware of the groups.

They have been better organized,

we have been able to identify community leaders more than we
have in the past and by working with them I think we've
developed a very good liaison from the personnel standpoint.
From some of the political aspects
MS. MOORE:

You mentioned the CETA program.

Are

many of your minorities concentrated in the CETA program,
either as administrators or whatever?
MR. RACKERBY:

Not that significant, no.

About

the same balance as we have in the rest of the county.

The

CETA staff in Butte County consists of about 55 workers.
And administering about 800 to 1,000 participants at any
one time.

Our CETA participant statistics are just about
-186-

double for minorities than we find for the county, but in
CETA administration we do have representation of practically
all minority groups and my assistant is female.
MS. MOORE:

Do you count that in your work force?

MR. RACKERBY:

I count the 55 CETA permanent

administrative staff people in that work force, yes, because
we are required by federal legislation to have them in our
civil service merit system.
MS. MOORE:

And 2% of those are Black, 2% of those

are Chicano?
MR. RACKERBY:

Only in that 55?

In that 55, we

have one Black supervisor senior level position in charge of
our monitoring unit, the Hispanic in charge of our
investigative unit in services, the services manager, which
is a deputy director, is female; our payroll supervisor is
American Indian.

So we have, as I say, a smattering.

If we

could have the rest of the county max as that we would be
well in exceeding parity.
MR. HARRIS:

Thank you very much.

We appreciate your

testimony, Mr. Rackerby.
Ms. Sylvie Jacobson from the City and County of
San Francisco, please.

Good afternoon.

MS. SYLVIE JACOBSON:

Good afternoon.

Mr. Chairman

and members of the Committee, I was informed officially as
late as yesterday that I was going to be the person to
testify before you.

On the basis of that I would ask your

indulgence on specific data questions.
-187-

MR. HARRIS:

Anything that we ask we would hope

that you would submit them for the record at a later date.
MS. JACOBSON:

That's fine, thank you.

I am the

affirmative action coordinator for the Civil Service
Commission for the City and County of San Francisco.

We have

a strange form of government in our city and county which
you're probably aware of.

We have a Mayor, we have a Chief

Administrative Officer, we have a Board of Supervisors.
Below that we have various assundry commissions, the central
personnel agency is the Civil Service Commission that
forms policy.

County work force is approximately 28,000

people, and currently to the best of my recollection we
base our goals on available labor force.
force, per the 1970 census, is 39.1%.
force for minorities is 47.5.

The minority labor

The county labor

However, like most other

jurisdictions we're very well aware that the 1970 census
figures don't have very much meaning in 1980.

And again

when we quote you block figures like 47.5% minorities,
we're also very well aware of where minority persons are
clustered in the service.

So the questions you've asked

about officials and managers, the last figures that I can
give you were that some 80% of officials and managers of the
City and County of San Francisco were in fact Caucasian.
So we're talking roughly 20% minority presence as officials
and managers.
MR. HARRIS:
MS. JACOBSON:

What about women?
That's something that I will
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submit to the Committee.

I really don't have the figures on

that.
MR. HARRIS:

Well, then let me do this.

Let me

tell you the kinds of thing we'd like you to submit to us.
I think it might save us some time.
down parity by ethnic group.

We'd like you to break

Also, we'd like you to

comn1ent whether or not there is in fact an affirmative action
policy, how managers are judged on their compliance or
lack of compliance, and what is done to make that policy
strong enough to meet goals and timetables in terms of
affirmative action.

The grievance policy, how are disputes

resolved, how many complaints were filed in any given
period last year; year before last; for three or four years;
how many were formal, how many were informal, and how many
were resolved or found to be valid.
MS. JACOBSON:
briefly.

I can address some of those very

The City and County of San Francisco is currently

under a compliance agreement with the United States
Department of Treasury's Office of Revenue Sharing.

That

relates to the entire city and county of some 42 departments
in total.

Our police department is under a consent decree,

our fire department is' under a consent decree, and adult
probation is under a consent decree.

So we've got a pretty

good track record with the federal government at this point.
The compliance agreement which I have submitted through
Ms. Fukushima today spells out very clearly to the city
and county exactly what we have to do in the area of
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affirmative action.

The affirmative action office in

Civil Service is the affirmative action office for the county.
As I specified earlier we have some 28,000 employees and in
professional staff there is six of us.

Now, our total

responsibility is to the 28,000 employees and to people
seeking entry into the classified service.

We are responsible

for all discrimination complaints filed internally or
externally.

We have a civil service rule that relates to

discrimination complaint procedures; grievance procedures
are done by the employee relations division which has
recently been contracted out.

So we would deal with any

complaints based on selection and discrimination complaints
relating to current employees of the county.

We are

responsible for city-wide recruitment, and when we talk of
some 1,500 job categories that the city has, that's a mammoth
task for any one agency or department.

We are responsible

for all counseling which we provide in English, Spanish
and Chinese.

We assist people through their careers in

the system, addressing upward mobility, lateral mobility,
training programs, and anything related to movement within
the city.

Now this is fairly new, even though San Francisco

is an old hand and an old county, the newness of it is
what's happening in affirmative action.

There is a

commitment on the part of what I've heard called here the
Personnel Director, who is my boss, the Mayor, the Board of
Supervisors and the Civil Service Commission have signed
the agreement that you see in front of you.
-190-

We have some

that we

some of

unions that

did not
this
s

of
s

fice

t of that

we are for
timetables,

how many
were

as

1?

new becaus

if
There

s,
are

that

MS.

~100RE:

Are you going to start monitoring the

exempt employees?
MS. JACOBSON:
MS. MOORE:

Yes

Is that

to

a

of

affirmative action plan?
MS. JACOBSON:
departments to

Yes.

We've
and to

all of their

have goals for those exempt employees
monitored, too.

those will

We have a problem with j

the

municipal and superior courts, that's the only area where
we anticipate and we are having some

lems

them to put down goals.
MS. MOORE:

Will exempt employees be

luded in

the overall affirmative action plan in terms of

s

San Francisco city and county?
MS. JACOBSON:
difficult to

It is much more

to those goals,

MR. HARRIS:
much.

Yes, they will.

Thank

We look forward to

it

We
the

to add

and any other things you think would
to it that would give us some insight as to

your job

a better job at the state level to
San Francisco.

, is

One other question

there any reason why San Francisco seems to
not only litigation but sanctions being exerc
it.

we can do

It doesn't seem to be any more the

11

so much,
ed against
in

terms of affirmative action than a lot of other jurisdictions.
-193-

rest

of

We're not assigned a

personnel.

to our

off

s

to

the

us

that are

ac
If we

important.

that we have an

lure on

or

know

a

en thus

th

can go directly to the board, so instruct that
deparbuent is not functioning and on

t only

votes and that department

takes
Fortunate

, the county has

fferent

removed.
,

I

some

We have, as you may know, a

of 70,000 to 75,000
8 mill

Bas

f

Our

is about

on the 1970 census
would be, we
s, 197

Blacks, 18

,

the Amer

11%

than 1% for
As

3. 5%

for

than 1%
women.

At

we

a total, we've

t

but that's

at 13%,
that it's

s

of the Blacks are
level and not necessar
cs so we're

11%

and

, we're

new

group.

s of

MR. HARRIS:

Is that
-195-

or

that

Los Angeles

97 , we
more
ittle more

the

I

the
fill

f

we

LA
i
f

and
we have an

whatever,
we

ll

into the

Bl

the Black radio.

MS

th

Yes,

•

contract in

deal

group

reach a

we want to

f

t,

if we want to

Bl

of

to s

Department, we
our message

that we're
Black

ques
MS.

Is

one f

is Fouch-Ro
MS.
1 of

a

MR

process
t a

MR. ARIAS:

process.

r-m.

a

proposal and

s

7-

I

proposal

I

1 contract

correct

MR
iciencies
so

MS
to the
MR. HARRIS

, if we

MR.
want to reach

the
area, we

East Los
11 contact the

a

firm

tern

is

seven

area of

Los
MR. HARRIS
who

are s

tants

11 go to

make sure
that

MR
that's a
much

that

MS. MOORE:
I

you're

te

MR. ARIAS
a

le
.r.1s

MOORE

MR

ARIAS

the contract
that they're
to get the

i

that

get
exam
're going
come in,

if

they need any kind
mock exams

he

in passing the exam, we will do

we'll

s.

we'll do the

i

For

f

be

f

So that's how

we tie in.
MS

MOORE:

How

t?

MR. ARIAS

now our office

MS. MOORE

22 individuals.

Is

profess

We

15 professionals.

or 22 professionals?
MR. ARIAS:
MS. MOORE:
helping

primarily concentrate in
whatever

to

lls are neces

to

pass the exam?
.HR. ARIAS:
individual

One component would assist the
to

i

the

whether it's f

Our other

component

f the

street from

One

component

CETA contract,

in working

the CETA

loyees,

that are

but those

of CETA monies

under the contract.

N:s

MOORE

about LA

al

One

that I hear
i

the

, I guess real

relates

to the CETA or what is

community worker positions

where you br

the CETA program and

apparently
least for a long

IS

been some
of

of freeze forever, at
, and no way of moving
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people
tern

f

us
that
comes out
been
so
that CETA
us.
we ve
to use
them
MS
want

' the
1

that,

f

out that

a

s
that
f

that i
cases
their
to the

Board of

sors.

1

action.

MR
MR. ARIAS:
MR. HARRIS:

MR

ARIAS:

You

Mos
number of

ft1R.
complaints

the

period?
In

MR. ARIAS

CETA

we've
Ninety-f

of

f

aff

se were

of
serious

•

MS. MOORE:

How

department
MR.
the
off on
That's
That's one

head.
s

MS. MOORE

department head who has
nobody

this

i

that
to

11

establish all

ve

got one, and your

s

evaluation on

is that

or used discriminatory
MR. ARIAS :

s annual

to s

So what?
to be

That

That would be

in failure in areas of
automatically flagged and
you're aware but

,

don't know if

are

Each

supervisor.has x number
responsibility.

I

that are

The person that must

on that department

's

the
is the

sign-off
sor.

So

if the department
sors

it will come to
and in most cases

re

working out

us to

get involved

't

want to be

a

sor

to be

upset, obviously
're deal

MS. MOORE:

've

with the LA
got, what is it, 80,000
MR. ARIAS:

75,000

MS. MOORE

That when

the department heads
are doing the hir

now
of
are

or the
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that are

ones that

ones that are

of

on

s

the things.

So failure to

that real

s

MR. ARIAS:

1, if

person is -- take the

s, 20,000

Department of

to

That
for

one responsible d
whatever

on

s

ultimately that is the one that has to be accountable.
We do meet with,

example, that

very

we to

individual, particular
hospital is not

a

the way it

head has been

We want to assist you to

we've been g
MR

that up

the authority.

HARRIS:

How

what is

are there

terms
MR. ARIAS:

distr

tioning

and women?

There are 57

and

As

would

the

all the employment
figures.
MR
heads

HARRIS:

No, I'm

the 57
MR

ARIAS

and I could
department

sh you

, we
th accurate

s that are

, we have

, no

, I believe,
, we have six
department

tment heads that are

heads that are
As

about department

, we have of the minorities

there are two women and two
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te females.

MR. HARRIS

somev;;-here in the

area of 28
MR
MR. HARRIS
MR.
the

MS. MOORE
department of
department.
MR

ARIAS:

Admin is

f

1

the Chief
are
on

the
an equal basis
MS

MOORE:
f

MR. ARIAS:
of

f

responsibi
f
dealing with af
the

sonnel, the
compliance

f
MS. MOORE
of

correctly.
Los Angeles

et

all powerful,
cetera.
director
affirmative

1

s.

MR. ARIAS:

department, and it

It's an

was

because of
to

9

af

ust said.
department

was

of personnel.
MS

In

t the

used to

have control
no

MR.
have the res pons

ili

do not

s

aff

The Board

separated that.
MS. MOORE:

In essence, you're

with the power that
MR. ARIAS:

comfortable

have?
I

That would be one

would make,

we
s throughout

technical assistance to other
California, and we tell them f
from

sonnel and

CAO.
there are no

thank

MR
other

yourself

t of all s

Our

we

ltant has

one question.
MR. LYONS:
the support s

also apply to

Does aff

sors?

to

MR. ARIAS:

, no,

To the pol

obvious
MR. HARRIS:

a number of
that be?

How

people who are
MR

sor

Each

ARIAS:

sor has

Each

neighborhood of 12 to 15

s.
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the

MR. HARRIS

are

~1R

by c

MR

1

HARRIS:

75 employees

MR.
HS

MOORE

Don't
?

MR. ARIAS

not

MS

to exempt
that

off

s

the

are

What 1 s

MR
that,
MR
MS. MOORE
the DA's off

, f

MR.

MS.

MR.

1

4

MS. MOORE:
heads do not

So you're telling me the department

access to consultants and others that

would not be, for all

and purposes could be

considered exempt.
MR. ARIAS:

All the staff would be covered.

MS. MOORE:

You're saying that they don't have

that authority.
MR. HARRIS:
MR. ARIAS:

Right.
The only exception would be if they

have a special

from the state or federal for an

outs

But they do not have exempt employees.

Only the elected officials.
MR. HARRIS:
testimony

I'd appreciate any written

can give us and you've been very helpful.

I'm impres

th what you've put together in terms of

Los

It seems to be exemplary and I can

understand why

are asking for technical assistance

from you.
MS. MOORE:

I

are you involved

Are you involved, on your recruitment,
the recruitment for the individual

departments?
MR. ARIAS:

Yes.

MS. MOORE:

Your unit is from the very beginning,

what if I have a position I want to fill I contact your
unit to let you know I'm getting ready to do that?
MR. ARIAS:

There is a reason for that obviously

and that's to insure that we meet our goals.
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MOORE

to hear
We have
the
1

some

the

ls

terms

terms of
on are
in
to
or to the
state and

11

vJe

Becker from

or if
of
at
s

s

f

s'
s
The

many laws

on the subject, the State Department of Aging and the
State Personnel Board have been consistently derelict in
carrying out

and all

of the legally mandated

affirmative action employment policies for older
Californians.

By this dereliction all the elderly of

California are being victimized.
resulted

This employment failure

the Department of Aging's staff, without

even an appropriate token leadership corps of over sixty
years of age people of whom its very business it is to
serve.

This deprives the staff of that special
ite sensitivity and a special sense of mission that

is called for.

This staff, without sensitivity, without

a sense of mission 1
over 30% a year.

had an annual turnover policy of

Not only is such a staff lacking in

expertise, it extremely wastes personnel dollars in
excess hiring and training costs, such an illegal personnel
policy resulting in so weak and inexpert a staff also
is endangering millions of the state's federal older
American dollars.
MS. MOORE:
you go any further.

Can I ask you one question before
Sounds like you're lodging a complaint

against the Department of Aging and their inability to
outreach for people over 60.

Has that complaint been filed

with the state's affirmative action, the board of personnel
state affirmative action?
MR. RUHIG:

The State Personnel Board says,

I think it's an illegal statement on their part, that they
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not

the over-6

action

the

have to
out,

we
bas s

RUHIG:

Act

is

that Act
6

state
MR

RUHIG:

1

but
the

have

to be
So if

advocate
Department of
the state
MS

MOORE:

That

not,

that they're

not

contract
2 0-

MR. RUHIG

's a

there.

The

have to

law states

every
s

1

best
and
tance

f

states that
the

beyond

, in their

that state

's

j

been lodged

MS
State

MR.

aware

it.

're

old
tor
from

MR.

into the

a prepared s

comment
I

s into

MR.
the

MR
s

to

ize

at

I

should

s

that all

as a

be

Who
11 the

more

can the
their

We

p

the

our
We welcome and
he

But we

f

we
We are more
the California

for the
In
has
f

sionals

s in a

age that is

State law to
VJe call

s

f

I think

MR. HARRIS

s Committee.
concerns to the

a
2-

committee and

to at

address

for

the S
some

to

phenomena

that
I

the State

comes up

'll

of 6
have f

but

the s

'll
the
way
re by
the
60-plus

i

t

.

impacts

zens
state

f

the
of
older
e people

have

your

testimony.

Mr. Marcos Nieto.

of

Excuse me

can we get a

written tes

Thank you very much.
MR. MARCOS NIETO:

I'd 1

to

this one

page statement, if I may, to the concerns

recommendations

we have about the State Personnel
behalf of CAFE de

On

fornia, the

Employee

Advocate Association I've been assoc

state

government, I'd like to thank you

MR. HARRIS:

Thank you.

ty to testify

Does

anything?
MR. NIETO:
for
the 1980's

i

Well, the
Because
the decade

even
of the
s made by Hi

f

if

state

1970's is any indication of how

do

80's, it would appear that this

not

ld

the promise that some believed.

matter

is that Hispanics have been and

be the only

under-represented ethnic group

If

current projections are accurate

imately

5,600 new Hispanic hires, not

who would

terminate, separate from state

reach parity.

This figure represents approximately 4%
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f

the total state

government work

the responsibility
state

f,
they are not

the departments

and agencies

statute

the hiring

Board

with

•

For
a new hire, it's

example, when a
not officially

by the

State P

when the
t

very

it makes
or

se

agency

made three months
who's being

ear
hired.
moni

to

department,

In

firmative
new to state

action contract

spanics and

departments
other minori

lowing
that

recommendations

a reality

affirmative
for Hispanics

to come.
5-

One of the most important
respons

is

1

the SPB's

we f

ABl

those

that was

out

several of

s

the testimonies deals with the reporting
an affirmative action

of

In

icer to his or her

many departments it doesn't take
the management scheme of
f

, through

s, that

would report to a

f

action

deputy so that the

continuity of the management structure
s

essence s

call it that,

in place.

les whatever access, if
the

want to

off

have to the director in making that

would

aware of the

current standards and allocations

hir

within that

department.
A good

work, i

s

Board would

t the

, rests

such

the Health and Wel

that

firmative

to the

doing so they have a
ear on who's

tors, and

to the

IS

what in

Within that

s, there should be a
monitor

system, a

system

document

a

that would authorize that aff

ficer to

sign off and approve on all hires coming
department.

that

Now, the most successful

in state

government that were mentioned this
and Welfare Agency.

And it's
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are in the
i

because

these departments within the agency have a personnel
document that es

was called a 3001

taken on different names now s

s; it's

the Department of Health

reorganized, that allows the affirmative action officer to
sign off on

and all hires

If you

' t have that

authority, if you don't have that gauge, that constant
monitoring gauge of who's being hired

department

the three month tabulation will be already accomplished
and you won't be able to do anything about it.

I mean,

it's a plain simple fact that if you don't know what's
going on, three months down the road you re not really
going to have anything to do about it.
MR. HARRIS:
of things.

Mr. Nieto,

me ask you a couple

I want to ask a couple of auestions.

I

wanted to ask what feeling you had about the comment that
Mr. Morgenstern made this morning about a central freeze
and that impact on the already exis
to Hispanics.and lack of

lem relative
the state's work force.

And also what you think are appropriate remedies in terms
of the problem?

Is the problem one of recruitment, or

do you think the biggest problem, in terms of reaching
parity is the lack of commitment.

There certainly were

signs and statements made to indicate that's not the case.
So why can't the goals be reached?
MR. NIETO:

I think the main problem, although

in part it's the responsibility of the State Personnel
Board, the main problem rests with those hiring authorities.
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per
s and
to
th agencies

the

the

that we

a

goals estab ished
if

have

s

tors and
MR. HARRIS
In
s

not
MR. NIETO:
MS

MOORE:

more

the State
come
that we al

s
more

1 these
better job

than the
somewhat

about the

pol

that exists now with the State Personnel Board?
MR. NIETO:

Wel

can

te

day until you get blue

icy memos every

It's the actual

execution of those pol

that

to the hiring

and achievement of affirmative action

state government.

And again, you have personnel rules and procedures that's
riddled with hiring author

to department

directors and managers within those operations,
that's where the power lies.

The State Personnel Board

gives the direction and the policy.

The executive has to

come by the departments and agencies.

I'm not saying the

State Personnel Board is perfect and has been doing their
job.

To say the least they haven't, the smallest division

within the SPB is the aff
with 38 employees.

action division itself

That in my estimation is totally

inadequate to deal with the prob

we have right now in

reaching parity, especial

s.

unit itself consists of a

and several non-permanent

civil service personnel to assist him
recruitment efforts.

The recruitment

their statewide

It seems to me that the direction and

allocation of resources within the SPB should be re-evaluated
and given strong consideration to those two important units
within that operation.
MS. MOORE:

Let me put it like this.

We just

heard that the State Personnel Board, and you know of
course everything has to be checked out, does not even have
a policy towards older Americans.
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And yet you want to

al

job to do

more resources to

now
of the State
MR. HARRIS:

So

resources

MR. NIETO:
primari

resources

If the

Board

that it's
You
sure as a

look
MS. MOORE:

1

hous

it

th

MR. N
answer is
se

and

money will make them
MR

NIETO:

We

resources to

tely see

executed

properly by

the right

direction.
MR. HARRIS:
ta

Dr. Juana

from

I'd

like to also we

Ass

from the San Fernando

has j

ta

Dr.

Bob Hayes

La

us.

I'm

a

's

As
MS. JUANA BARBARITA:
have you

I'd like to

sl

tten

testimony.
MR

HARRIS

name again

and who you're
MS. BARBARITA

ta.

I

affirmative
Colleges.

I'm the
Community

I'm

so the

inator for

La Raza Lawyers.

I

responsibili

af

I

officer for the

California Communi

that is
fice,

responsible for

employ more than

assistance to 107

1.4 million

60,000 employees
students.
I would like to focus

two aspects of public
1-

employment that deter the

Colleges.

implementation of the

The first is the

affirmative action
Personnel Board.

to the
as

the State

The

is the absence

sanctions process that
irmative

11 move

state

s toward

s.

Regarding the

aspect, that is the

support given the aff

off

ro

icer

of
I would like

action

to differentiate between the state

f

and the sys

action

even though they're very c

serve

is tic

a

both c

intertwined

Since our

i

is the head

agency for 70 districts, the

is
and

critical to the implementation of the
of

our
of

firmative
limited

as agency
to

1 I

of the State

Personnel Board staff.
vague, and I am not

the

has been very
supportive

sure

request have

activities are, the
positive
the agency.

terms of the

hires

f

And by that I mean that because,

I've taken the

think it's pretty clear what I mean,
issue outside our agency

than ever

's been more

to our administration to make sure that our
more affirmative action or

, I

were

s the affirmative
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action officer takes a matter outside the agency and to the
State Personnel Board and other organizations, very little
support for the program may exist internally.

Even though

the interaction of the agency officer and the State
Personnel Board is recommended in the manual and in other
memos that are issued periodically by the State Personnel
Board, the consequences of such outside action for the
include subtle pressure from the other employees to
going outside and mild harassment to make one's job
more

fficult.
to

The role of the affirmative action officer

made more secure

especially since the agencies

that need the most affirmative action results often have
most employees opposed to an active or effective role
the affirmative action officer.
second area which merits discussion is the
process.

Whatever steps or sanctions are

lable to move agencies needs to be better publicized.
tunately, many employees are not aware that the State

I

Personnel Board plays a viable role in complaints.

Employees

with equal employment opportunity complaints share them with
the affirmative action officer but will not follow through
because of the poor record that the State Board has in
alleviating situations that need correction.

The procedure

for handling a complaint is too long and there appears to be
no follow-up by State Personnel Board to see that its
recommendations in any grievance process are carried out.
I'm still personally awaiting a reply to two memoranda
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that I sent the State Personnel Board staff three months
ago.

Confidence in that agency's staff needs to be

reestablished or even established so that affirmative
action programs can be effective.

Commitment to the

implementation of our civil rights laws must be
demonstrated.

Thank you.

MR. HARRIS:

Okay.

I'd like to ask a couple of

questions very quickly so that we can move on because I
would like to conclude this in the next 30 minutes and
will make every effort to do so.
Do you have a support staff or are you alone?
MS. BARBARITA:

I'm the only person in my unit.

This year I received a full time clerical person.
MR. HARRIS:

Is your job basically one of

coordination in terms of developing system-wide models for
affirmative action programs and also collection of
information and data for the Chancellor?
HS. BARBARITA:

Well, my interpretation of

Senate Bill 1620 leads me to believe it's more than that, and
every two years beginning with July 1980 I'm to report to
the State Legislature on the progress of the California
Community Colleges, the individual districts, in the
progress they're making and not making in hiring more
minorities and women.
MR. HARRIS:

As far as I know, the employees of

the community colleges don't come under the authority of
the State Personnel Board.
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don't,

70 or,

haven't

or

concern and

s to

there

uc

•
that

the
as
that I
extend well

beyond the Personnel Board because you've got 70 community
college

str
that

7

who don't
that are

have to

set forth by the state.
MR. HARRIS:
the community col

Well,

the state's funding of

being so

we ought to be

to

seems like
some sane

there.

We

can't provide them anywhere
MS. MOORE:

Well,

me put it like this.

Many

community college issues have ventured into collective
, but

are a lot

problems that are in

that area so it's not a matter

There are a lot of things, and

and resolving the
I

just giving more staff

think that the community

leges probably represent

the tip of the iceberg in a number of areas that have
probably similar
us some statistics

M.R. HARRIS:
similar to what we've
going on in the commun
done it by distr

as to what's

from the
co

es.

I don't know if they've

t or whatever.

MS. BARBARITA:
available by dis

Well, we

11 have the information

s in the last two years.

on

, that should be brought

I think one of the

up is that we are covered by AB803 and

1

s, in fact, equal

and follow them through,

care to file individual

they would be appealable to our office with our responsibility
ultimately of cut-off

state funds should the intermediary,
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intermediate steps not produce any positive results.
MR. LYONS:
submit to

Would

ask the Chancellor to

Committee some
MS. BARBARITA:

of pending report?

The EE06 report that spells out

our employee count?
MR. LYONS:
finished

I thought that was supposed to be

July?
MS. BARBARITA:

due to the Legislature.

That's right, the July 1980 report
Yes, I can transmit your

request.
MR. LYONS:

Well, let me put it this way.

Can you

ask him to submit it to the chairman?
MR. HARRIS:

Thank you very much, Dr. Barbarita,

appreciate your testimony.

Joyce Harlan from CASE.

Ms. Harlan, I'll ask you as I've asked the other witnesses
to be brief and to centralize on your concerns so that we
can hope to address them.

Thank you.

MS. JOYCE HARLAN:
I

I'm Joyce Harlan and I'm

representing CASE, Clerical & Allied Services.

We're Local

909 of the American Federation of State, County and

Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO.
workers

We represent clerical

the state civil service system, in the state

colleges and universities.

What I did was outline sort of

briefly what problems we have faced with affirmative action
of upward mobility, we don't feel that it's been successful,
we've been trying for years and nothing has happened.

We

have attempted on page two to answer some of the qu€stions
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some

were eliciting

the areas that

five in

rm.

to number one.

HARRIS
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are not
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they are.
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at one
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lack woman who was

HARRIS

So
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at the data and

know,
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sabled, she

three and those

because we

MR.

I

fill three things
ies.
e we

t' s been

and we

1

rather than a
S

IS

1

is really the

s

There's some

1 that

does anything

but
more

i

going,
ing
on really

on number five,
t po
the most

's probably
career development

that

that the

the
often we

could be a

than

is
to

a

1

do it for

between
of career
Some

go

f

just be

management training.

I

r1s • HARLAN

the state ' s
90%

the state s

4

those are in clerical
really,

is, we think

sif
it's a

some

other
s, we have

hand women who are clericals are
lls, we don't

we have

1

0

skills, what we do feel is that
about pay equity.
to serious

be done
s committee

And we would encourage

consider going

worth and inves

the

the

comparable

ect

women's work

the work
MR. HARRIS:

, we

we, as

I

a

would like to at some
with women's issues as

work.

harassment
MS. MOORE:

I

some of the

to

have certain skills such as

11

be a janitor or

receive less money than someone
gardener that requires no
MS. HARLAN:
people's

lls.

I

on

to

to trans

sity

and

and I started at $300 less than a car washer.
MR. HARRIS:
much.

Thank you very

Point

Marina Estrada from

State Service.

JI.1S. MARINA ESTRADA:
-230-

name i

Estrada

and I represent the Chicanas in State Services.
the wr

presentation.

some of the points with you.
all for

Harriet's

I'm going to go over

First I want to thank you

lowing us this opportunity that we've been
for a

time.

I'm going to go over the concerns first.

We have a

list of recommendations and I think you can make that a
part of the record and go over that later.
concerned

\ve are

th the present selection procedures for the

major classifications used by departments as they do not
provide opportunity for the appointment of Chicanas.
The Department's Affirmative Action Programs are ineffective.
According to the State Personnel Board's Annual Report on
the State of California Affirmation Action Program for the
fiscal

1978-79 and I quote, "for those departments

below parity ... , the number of years to achieve parity ... ,
for the Spanish speaking surnamed group is 2-37 years."
That's according to the State Personnel Board itself.
When the State Personnel Board refers to Minority,
Female and Disabled goals, no mention is made of establishing
Ethnicity goals within the various components of an
Affirmative Action Program.

As a result, the serious

deficiencies in Chicana representation are never addressed.
In the past, it has been the practice of some
departments not to submit data which reflected a functional
Affirmative Action Program.
a

It is therefore assumed that

form data collection system was not in effect.
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In reviewing the specification sheets for the major
level c

ses identified as requiring remedial

action the language was ambiguous and/or not job related.
The l

of training programs specifically for lower
level class

Currents

ications in the departments.

sties show that 43.7% of the Chicana work

force are at the clerical and that's out of work force of
4% of state service.
For all these reasons, I'm going to give you our
strongest recommendation -HR. HARRIS:

Wait, let's go back over that.

Four percent of the state work force are Chicanas?
And 43% of the Chicanas are in clerical?
~'lR.

BOB HAYES:

women in general?

Okay.

Okay.

How does that compare to

Say Anglo women in percentage?

Is that

a higher or lower number?
HS. ESTRADA:
MR. HAYES:

It's lower.
In other words there's a greater

percentage of Chicana women who are not in clerical?

Is

that what you're saying?
MS. ESTRADA:

There are a greater percentage of

women in clerical.

They break them down in all

the classifications and I can't recall the exact number
of classifications.

It's broken down, so we go from

from the 43% in clerical to a .1%, I believe it is,
sory and law enforcement.
HR. HARRIS:

We just had testimony that 90% of
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the women

general were

would be

opposite of what you s

just testi

to that?
MR. HAYES:

I was

clerical positions, so that
Didn't Ms. Harlan

We just received that and that's why
the or how the Chicana women had made

such great progress.
MS. ESTRADA:

Well, I think, if you look at the

past reports given to the Legislature from the State
Personnel Board you'll note that most of the affirmative
action hires have been made in the last five years.

And

because of that a lot of them will come in under programs
such as CETA and they came in at the clerical level, which
is either the assistant clerk or clerk, office assistants
1 and 2, and they are still there for the most part.
MR. HARRIS:

In any case, we acknowledge that the

problem exists.
MS. ESTRADA:

Our strongest recommendation is that

Legislature require annual status reports at public
hearings on department's progress for both the Legislature
and public, prior to the approval of the department
budgets.
MR. HARRIS:
MS. ESTRADA:

That's an excellent recommendation.
There's a much longer list of

recommendations.
MR. HARRIS:

And we will look at all of them and

we look forward to meeting with you on continued deliberations
on the subject.

I certainly think that the budget review
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process

one the Legislature has and should in fact

exercise,

is one sanction available.
MR. HAYES:

I have one question.

With the

Mexican-American women working in our staff force, do you
the inadequacies of the bilingual programs are a
to finding the better jobs for those ladies
who are of Hexican-American or Hispanic -MS. ESTRADA:

I don't think the bilingual program

has anything to do with it.
MR. HAYES:

I was just wondering if there is any

correlation with the bilingual programs because I feel
that, okay, if there is none, then it's over.
MS. ESTRADA:
MR. LYONS:
number

There is no correlation at all.
In your recommendation on page five,

, it says the departments should adopt a
of enforcement of the manager/supervisor's role in

1
Aff
you

Action Program. You should adopt -- do
1 that that would impact or reverse certain

situations that presently exist?
MS. ESTRADA:
MR. LYONS:

Yes.
Can you expound a little bit,

e we've heard this on two other occasions, that's
the reason I'm raising this question.
MS. ESTRADA:

In the hiring process, as.you

earlier, the hiring is not done by the department
heads, it's not done by the division chief, it's not
necessari

done by .division managers or on-line managers.
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It s usual

a f

st-1

has a year

report just 1

sor.

Now that supervisor

everybody else does and if

they're not making progress in the affirmative action
areas,

make note of it and it should,

somewhere

1

, show up

in

That's not happening right now.
MR. LYONS:
MS. ESTRADA:

You said first-line supervisors?
It goes all the way up to, it

works its way up, but it starts somewhere.
and

are the closest to the hiring level.
MR. LYONS:

What about these panels or whatever

the State Personnel Board uses?
now.

to

I'm somewhat confused

I thought the panels were the ones who do the

MS. ESTRADA:
and

Supervisors

No, they don't hire.

They interview

put people on lists and those people are eligible
hired but they are not hired.
MR. HAYES:

You know at one time on some of these

sts it was almost mandatory to hire the first person on
the list and then we went to the first three and then ranks
of three and things of this issue.

Do you think that it

be an improvement if we -11S. ESTRADA:

I think the current system of ranks

of three has probably aided the minorities in getting in.
MR. HARRIS:
Blacks

Thank you.

Frederick Copeland,

the state service.

MR. FREDERICK COPELAND:
-235-

Thank you, Chairman

s.

The hour is late and I'm going to be extremely

and if there is any additional material or elaboration
you would like to have on this, I have a thesis here where
I put most of my material concerning affirmative action.
And I have a briefcase back at the seat there that's also
chock full.
say.

So this is not the total of what I have to

So I'll do this in about three minutes.
My request was to speak on six items and it would

I'm sorry.

Hy name is Frederick D. Copeland and I am

retired from the State Department of Justice Organized
Crime and Criminal Intelligence and I'm speaking primarily
concerning the Department of Justice Crime Bureau and
the State Personnel Board and it is concerning a lack
of affirmative action and its uncorrected ills.
1.

~1any

years practice of racial, age and sex discrimination.

I can testify that this has happened in the Department of
Justice Crime Bureau, detailed facts I will be happy to
give to you in writing.
2.

A lack of upward mobility in civil service.

For more

than 58 years, and I think that can be stretched to about
60 now since I have been retired two years, there has
never been a Black male supervisor in the Organized Crime
and Criminal Intelligence Branch.
3.

Total absence of a viable and effective affirmative

action program.

Such a program existed on paper at the

DOJ, but only when there were murmurings at the Legislative
level.

The person in charge knew nothing about what the
-236-

program was all about and it has not gone anywhere since
then.
4.

A flagrant and

Process.

llful abuse of the Civil Service

The number of occasions where the civil service
have

violated are legend.

For example,

who absolutely did not qualify for an
upcoming examination were given "training" and then
lateralled across into a position whereby they could
compete in the examination, and this was particularly so
if the examination was oral.
5.

A total absence of an effective machinery for

settling grievances.

The situation was such that people

soon learned that it was better not to voice a grievance
because that set

the~

up as a target and the grievance was

never settled.
6.

A lack of due process in dealing with grievances.

system they followed is going through channels.

The

Well, if

one stuck around long enough, he soon learned that going
through channels could be totally disastrous because
going through channels, meaning placing your grievance
against whomever had violated your rights, and it was
always the people who controlled channels.
So I'm going to cut that off here and if the Committee
would 1

any further details on this, as I say I have

plenty of material.
MR. HARRIS:

I'd be happy to give it to you.
I think that what we're really

concerned about, as it relates to fair employment practices
-237-

f
s

action is specific recommendations as to
or administrative actions that might be

taken both to clarify, to strengthen and certainly to
make more efficient the system of fair employment
so the people first of all know that the policy
is

that there is a commitment to enforce that
, and so the people aren't confused in their
to comply with that policy.

I think we'd all

just get caught up in more paperwork creating another
bureaucracy or other levels of frustration rather than
to those problems.
testimony.

So we certainly appreciate

I think that you've laid out the

problem as related to a specific agency and we welcome any
ideas you
solving

have as to meaningful solutions towards
problems you identified.
MR. COPELAND:

most mater

Could I make one last quick statement.

comment would be this and it's been touched

on already earlier, is that for affirmative action to ever
be effective, they're going to have to put teeth in it and
make the deputy directors and directors responsible.
MR. HARRIS:
Mr.

Sounds good.

Appreciate it,

Thank you very much for your testimony.

Susan Schapiro, please, for the Center for Independent

L
MS. SUSAN SCHAPIRO:

Thank you.

I'm Susan

I represent the Center for Independent Living
which is a service organization run by and for disabled
-238-

the reason we're here today is that we
found out despite legislative mandates requiring affirmative
action at the county and the city levels, there's
ess

ly little or no problematic implementation of

these
~1R.

HARRIS:

May I interrupt you to ask something.

You basically are saying that the state's efforts have
been much more exemplary at least in the cities and
counties.
MS. SCHAPIRO:

Well, the State Personnel Board

has taken steps and they seem to be in the process of
achieving parity and they certainly are active on the
state level.
try to

But we find that when groups like ours
tor the local efforts, we find that they

haven't implemented any of the standard affirmative action
procedures, they don't have goals, they don't have
timetables, they don't have any of the guidelines.

They

haven't established any data base so they won't even know
whether they're achieving parity.

So essentially what

we're asking for is that if you look into this, you
might make legislative recommendations to insure that
aff

action guidelines as they relate to disabled

persons are monitored and enforced.
MR. HARRIS:

Do you have any recommendations?

Sanction certainly is one.

If there is a possibility of

thholding any state funding to local agencies that do
not comply.

Maybe we ought to put that into legislation,
-239-

I
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s
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so
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that

but there is an

system

there are people

working to monitor and enforce it.

But there's

comparable on the local levels.
MR. HARRIS:

So the jury's still out on the

state program and there hasn't even been a jury chosen
at the local.
MS. SCHAPIRO:
MS. MOORE:

Exactly.

But you find a lot of the state, you

know, locals probably more so than any other.
them

You see

ficial barriers and -MS. SCHAPIRO:

We see some architectural barriers

removed on the local level, but we don't see
action

employment being implemented by the
They don't have their plan set up, they

don't
s

ines, they haven't done any of the
affirmative action procedures.
MS. MOORE:

earlier

That's what I was trying to establish

relationship between the state and the state's

irmative action group and local government because we
do give money and we require that the handicapped also be
included in the protected class of those.
MS. SCHAPIRO:
State P

We were told this morning at the

Board is that they have nothing to do

the county and the city governments in this area.
know what they do

other areas but they

th

I don't

us this

that that's totally outside their jurisdiction.
if that's true, we would like to know whose jurisdiction
-241-

HARRIS
as

What
1

for

is g
have some
a

becaus

as

s

have aff

s

case

some

other areas.
tate

same

to
P

sonnel.

that we

that
t have

6

the

that and so on.

real

I

that

to

we
. SCHAPIRO:

f

at all.

We

about

also.
MR. HARRIS:

I can assure
to

t

concern

we

cases we'd 1
. SCHAPIRO:

We'd

t have

s

. HARRIS:
t

to

If

on .

be

and response.

Okay, thank you.

Lillian Moore and Diana Thompson from NOW.
we

Ladies,

iate your patience in waiting but we're glad

you're here.
g

And also Mary Fernandez.

May I have each of

me your names for the records and that

you are in fact representing the National Organization
for Women.
MS. LILLIAN MOORE:

I'm Lillian Hoore.

I'm the

affirmative action task force for the San Jose South
for vlomen.

Bay Chapter of the National Organi

And

I want to protest right away something which I think is
part of the problem.

That's the fact that you spent from

10:00 this morning until 5:00 discussing the problem and
now

're going to spend one!oum from 5 to 6 hen
's

and irritable and really most everybody

gone home discuss
MS. MOORE:

the solution.
Let me just make a comment on that.

s is going to be recorded and this is only the
f

I

t of a series of hearings that we will be conducting.
MS. LILLIAN MOORE:

is the only one against
MS. MOORE:

So my understanding is this

goverP~ent

bodies as employers.

There will be a recorded book with

all the testimony and all the statements and all that will
have to be, we're not going to be able to divorce just
local government or governmental agencies from all the
other things.
MR. HARRIS:

Let me interrupt you again.
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I'm

that

're

ve

a

s

to s
LILLIAN MOORE

~1S.

have been

It's not

I

area for so
~1R.

HARRIS:

that

1, I

that we re not go

to solve

a

What we want to
and we re

to

llow

work on it.

to

We re

to women
Hoore.

identi

ago.

and I'm sorry that you're

Now, would

THO~~SON:

I'd like to
also like to

I'm

I'm

entative to Santa Clara County's

ac

f

It's an
MS. MARY FERNANDEZ:

a

just on

lf, please.
MS. DIANA

NOW's

to

a hearing on the

I tell you I'm upset, too.

have been home

f is

We're going to have other

to have to have a

issues as
~1s.

The s

to have to

, go

,

on

I'm Mary

z

of San Jose South

NOW, and I'm also the

of the Santa C

Hoc Women's

MR. HARRIS:

Thank you al

also
MS. LILLIAN MOORE

been

I'm

very

le

and aware of
bodies to

action.

being used
out being effective

So I was really impressed with
today, ever since I've been here

at 2:3 .
give you a little bit of my background.

I

affirmative action since 1972 and I've

wi
worked for

county for twelve years.

county in '67.

by

I

they

I've

I was amployed

I quit this spring

I was

a rightful promotion and quite legally,

,

it quite legally.

have

Santa Clara County.

So we

to you our allegations against

Santa C

County.

about

And we

We're into trying to get something done
sent those allegations

subs

s

we both

to them at the local level,

th

sties and information to the EEOC, and
to Mr. Quinn

at San

sco reg

and r

a letter back from Joanne Lewis saying that

it's a c

level.

We have sent them to FEH

s action situation, she cannot get their department
a class action situation, only in individual

cases of discrimination.
contac

Mr.

~1inetta,

our Congressman,

Office of Federal Contract Compliance,
there's only one contract compliance, only

one

they can get involved with, they can't do
about the whole county, just this one little
We have contacted the Office of Revenue Shar
sent them our allegations and substantiating information.
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are
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11 come out and ta

's a

s
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1

't

11

be

low some sort of

we have run
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so-cal
are not

they

more aff

are now just
as I'm sure
are

, very
of

ficult to prove.

gets very few

s to show cause.
So what we have here
to

a

st

things which we

at the state level and the county
affirmative action.

the

We were told by

Housing people

it

't take

have a year's

because of the stalling
te

that
presently being
and

by
even the state,

ci

the state

government, they can't do anything about the state government
because
So

're not a cons
can't

because of the

that

1

' t do a

one

of a class

is that number one, you es

So our
is

that I have

s
-2 6-

lish

, and

s

first

as a
our

poli

Shar

It is not a policy.

FEH and Office of Revenue

convers

the c

1 r

with Ms. Angela Jones,
from back there.

They

't established population parity as a parity.
that

In

is work force parity and in the 1970

it was 34.6%.

s

I have

So

to be established so that everybody knows that

you

to meet population parity in all job classifications,

not just over all, but in all job classifications.

If an

FEH complaint is filed and an employer stalls, then you
have to,

does not respond to subpoenas in a reasonable

length of

be written into the law how much
g

f

them

them to respond, then you need to

ly guilty of discrimination and find

the

You need to establish punitive damages

in your laws.

Right now there's only, you have to prove

damages and

's not a deterrent, it is not a

And specifical
are

you should have the people who

charge be eligible to be sued.

In other words, the

appointing authority, the department heads, the county
, the
personal

of

, to

sued

collectively and have to pay punitive
out of their own pockets.

The

and Housing needs their own
judges,
action.

th knowledge and
So that they know and can ask the
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ques

r

c

And they must have the power to inves

s

ate

suits concerning lack of affirmative action.

You're not going to see any significant changes, I don't
1 they have that kind of power.

Works very

effective

the private sector and down in our area.

VFA just

a major settlement against them and so did

The

FMC and so did several other private employees down there.
It's the governmental employees that the law doesn't
cover, the EEOC won't do anything.
Another sanction is the departments which show little
or no progress could have their

a~ployment

taken over by

a central personnel board and do the employment that way.
And we do have a lot more we could say.
myself like Mr. Copeland.
comments.

I could have

I really appreciated his

I have boxes of information at home.

talk for hours on the
let Diana talk.

s~bject.

I could

But I won't, I'll quit and

She's had a very harrowing experience with

the EEOC and that's what she wants to tell you about.
~1S.

MOORE:

Can I just ask you just a couple

questions about your own situation.
involved with

You started to get

based upon your lack of promotional

opportunity?
MS. LILLIAN MOORE:
MS. MOORE:

That's right.

-

And what happened as a result

that?

I mean, what was the final resolution, none?
MS. LILLIAN MOORE:
of Soc

I worked for the Department

Services, like I said, for twe
-248-

s.

I took

two

on

those

leave with no

Master's

fare Administration.

I came

as an analyst out of class job

two

c

to

si

and working at a social worker

I was
but I was

analyst work.

s

Then

me a job as a social worker/coordinator.
a job.

It was

gave me that job.
ll

that had to be done and they

So I did that for another two years,

out of

"s

It

s although my job was being
and a half of

a

two years I was

, the guy who was doing the study
of my

a heart attack so they didn't

assign it to

se, they just waited for him to

recover from the heart attack and come back to work and to
reopen

job

sification study.

And right before the

tment was going to deal with a complete job reclassif
had about 35 jobs that people were

s

out

class, they abolished my job, quite legally

of course because they had established it administratively
so

administratively, and parceled it out

i

to other people, and I went back to doing social work.
s was
I f

four years

other kinds of experience.

So

that was enough of a message.
MS. MOORE:
~1S.

So you then went to

LILLIAN MOORE:

MS. MOORE

So

I sell real estate.
just

MS. LILLIAN MOORE:

and left.

You

I just quit and left.
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t --

MS. MOORE:

I mean

MS. LILLIAN MOORE:
what I'm s

here

sue it.
That's

I am pur

today.

MS. MOORE:

I'm trying to follow your process.

MS. LILLIAN MOORE:
was

't

one, there

~1y

me to pursue because they

MS. MOORE:

it all

Were there other people, like did

the 35 other jobs that were to be studied -MS. LILLIAN MOORE:
a 1

Mine was the only one had

drawn through it.
MS. THOMPSON:

We notice that women who are active

and speak out on women's issues tend to have lines drawn
names on their job hen it comes to promotions.
One of the issues that came up, and I'm going to talk about
as

as my own concern, is why there aren't more

complaints filed.

And because complaints are just a total

waste of time.
utter nonsense.

The procedures, the systems are

If I had my way right now and I

any power I'd do away with EEOC, FEH, all of the affirmative
action staff who run around justifying the status quo, and
that s what most of them do.

Very

of

make any change in the complaints and the word
out fast
br

don't go, don't complain, because you're just
it all

on yourse

MR. HARRIS:
or just

Would you

them out?
-250-

MS
them

THOMPSON:

You

them out and you

a person

to get damages

Because see, what some
now if I've

of sanctions, what happens right

a

worth

, if I win my complaint I will

s of work

all the s

money

, doing

that has to be done where I would have been

the

never discriminated against me, at best.

That's what I 11 get.

At best I'll just get what I should

st
poss

the courts.

lity is

The other option or the other

all the time and

that can go wrong with me.
of weeks after my

s process, all the
For example, a couple

was filed with the county, the
section came and explained to

head of the
strator how

could lay off someone with my high

who d been working in the county as long as I had
how I was

Luckily my administration didn't

to want to

me off and so I still have my job.

But I couldn't even add that to my complaint.
not

•

me add that to my complaint.

totally

ques

Let me interrupt you to ask a
to sue, how are you in fact

your
by

bureaucracy.

I mean, I understand and

c to the problem, don't

am

s

They said that was a

fferent charge .
MR. HARRIS:

I'm

EEOC would

to say,

s

sunderstand.

11 have a right to sue

But
you

11 can sue
MS. THOMPSON:

No, you can't sue for damages.
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All I can sue

pay under EEOC.

MR. HARRIS:

No, you can sue for

r-1s. THOMPSON:

In private court,

the courts,

not to the EEOC.
l'1R. HARRIS:
that

That's right, I know.

If

out as you said you couldn't sue for

You s

would replace the EEOC by being ab

sue

es.

to cl

I'm saying you can do that.

to

I'm

what she said.
HS. THOMPSON:

you go for

Yes, in real

, if you go and

, one of the things unfortunately is

I'm talking about a situation where I'm going for
something.

Normal

is when you've

the litigation that involves damages
t something.

In other words, if they'd

me off I would have a clear grounds.
me off.
promo

They didn't

But they took away from me by not giving me
that I was overqualified for.

And so, you know,

what I have to do right now is I have to put out thousands
of

attorney's fees, wait for all the years

will

litigation and then at the end, and I know

I

, I will get what I would have gotten years

11

ago if
remedy.

not

Just none at all.

, I d just
has s
EEOC job

scr

, and that's no
's real

And you

to tell you about two things.
's own

s is
it
job c
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that
ses are

The

men.

s is a county at the end of a five

affirmative

plan stating its total failure

to make progress for women.

And then it says women of the

group have not made significant gains in county employment
s

the

of

affirmative ac

there are no sanctions, nothing.
say, we failed.
line is.

plan.

But

The county can just

That's really, I think, where the bottom

Who enforces it and what's going to happen?
HR. HARRIS:
MS. THOMPSON:

Who do you think should?
I think that state money shouldn't

go at the end of five years if no significant changes are
gained.
MR. HARRIS:

How do you deal with the argument

about local control?
MS. THOMPSON:

I think that local control is fine

if it's local money, but if it's state money, the state
should have control over the state money.
MR. HARRIS:

Well, we're finding that there's great

resistance to that as it relates to education, as it relates
to health care, as it relates to public assistance saying
give us the money.
we have
at

We don't want strings on it because

who are much closer to their government here
county level or here at the city level than those

of you at the state level who don't understand our
We don't have access to, et cetera.
!1S. THOMPSON:
ac

Well, there are either af

laws, procedures, and the state either concerns
-253-

terms of
aff

terms of
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f
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're
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a sense

're

and

You

are

to have

control as

know, my
some of

as

, I expect

goes

to come

and also treat me, and I
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't even get the

it and then having it taken away for

can sue

damages.
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You just never get it.

But

if

Court f

you have lost something and

have gone

s

MS. THOMPSON:

They find in your favor under the

action rules.
to

You see, normally you can't go

Court and say look, I should have been promoted and

I wasn't
MR. HAYES:

But how does this preclude you from
you've got a better legal mind than I,

NR. HARRIS:

No, you can ask for punitive

, that was my point.
MS. THOMPSON:
it's not

of the
HR. HARRIS:

•

N.R. HAYES
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In other words,

's more of a, not

it to you, I see.
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's not much likelihood of getting punitive
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I'm not an attorney, but isn't
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that does award punitive damages.
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MR. HARRIS:
MS. MOORE:
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MR. OLIVEIRA:
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I think the political problem

And I think that in major population

areas where you have a large number of Blacks and Hispanics
and where women are organized and the

sabled are

organized, I think that if you will, a partnership, in
working

th those local constituencies there has to be
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bringing forth that kind of an economic
Otherwise, I don't think the school districts
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and

chosen to use the higher of
the

They've gone to population, and

f

have met it.

So when someone says it's hard, you

can t do it, the

ities are that the people are not

the

1

, I don't think so.

It's a

matter of effort and commitment in wanting to do it.
MR. HARRIS:

So you think that the pool of

workers is available so truly it's again either a matter
recruitment and/or the actual hiring or not by those
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MR. OLIVEIRA:
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come and go

alone is not going to get it.

Administrations

Mr. Harris, you have political aspirations

like everyone else on this Committee does, but you know,

•

every civil service structure, whether it's state or
federal or local, you have this codgery of middle
managers that stay on and they stay on regardless of the
san

strations that keep going back and forth.

And I think if this
it has to
whether a c

Co~~ittee

is going to have an impact,

address at that layer

middle managers,

government or county government or school

districts or state government, where are the Blacks, where
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MR. HAYES:
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me the time.

I want to ask you the same question

the lady a little earlier and I possibly should
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to

Just

ans.

California for the

ssion of the

So this is one of the things that I'm
the bilingual,
, are

b

f

state

I was

a new Sub-Committee on Bilingual Problems

State
Cali

s ques

or things

a

to

action j

market in the

spanics

Cali
MR. OLIVEIRA:

short

If

low me

I

not a

a medium
MR. HAYES:

it to me

iate if you

d

e on

If you have a

MR. OLIVEIRA:

F

Let me just

the

goes
-268-

irmative action.

And if you have bilingual capability,

services are going to be enhanced.

And bilingual

positions and bilingual exams and whatnot.

Not just for

Spanish but whether it's Tagalog or whatever the language
need is, is going to help affirmative action absolutely.
But whether or not someone is willing to identify what that
is and then hire accordingly, that's another matter.
MR. HAYES:

Of course with the Commission of the

Californians we don't have the legislative clout but we do
have a great deal of fact finding, and maybe I could talk
to you later on this.
MR. OLIVEIRA:

Fine.

I will be preparing a

written statement with a series of recommendations.

I'll

have it to LaMar by Monday of next week.
MR. HARRIS:

Okay, we look forward to receiving

Thank you.*
I thank everyone for their testimony.
adjourn the hearing.

We're going to

If there's anyone that has testimony,

the consultant will accept that testimony, and again
I appreciate your patience and indulgence.

We wanted to

finish up today and with your help, we've done so.

*Appendix D
-269-

APPENDIX A

WRITTEN TESTIMONY SUBMITTED BY:
State Personnel Board
Governor's Office of Employee Relations
Department of Fair Employment & Housing
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
U.S. Department of Labor
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STATE OF CAUFORN!A

EDMUND G. BROWN

CALIFORNIA STATE PERSONNEL BOARD
· 801 CAPITOl MAll

o

SACRAMENTO 95814

September 29, 1980

The Honorable Elihu M. Harris
Chairman, Select Committee on Fair
Employment Practices
The State Assembly
1116 - 9th Street, Room 31
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Harris:
Thank you for your letter of September 17, 1980, indicating that the
Assembly Select Committee will be holding interim hearings on the effectiveness of affirmative action programs. I would be happy to attend the
hearings and make a presentation regarding the State Personnel Board's
affirmative action programs and progress. Attached for your information
is a response to questions requested by your consultant, Lamar Lyons. I
hope they provide some additional insight into the State's overall
goals, objectives and accomplishments.
I believe that the State has made very meaningful and substantial prog-

ress in its affirmative action efforts:

1.

The civil service ethnic minority work force has increased
from 14.0% as of 1970 to 26.5% as of June 30, 1980.

2.

General labor force parity has been achieved for all ethnic
minority groups except Spanish Speaking/Surnamed.
Group

Labor Force
Parity

June 30, 1980
Representation

Asian
Filipino
American Indian
Other Minorities

6.3%
13.7%
2.3%
0. 7%
0.4%
0.3%

9.3%
9.0%
4.9%
1.6%
0.5%
1.2%

Total

23.7%

26.5%

Black
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clear up what appears to
of control
act
efforts were focused
to institutionalize
environment that would lead to

STATE OF CAliFORNIA

EDMUND G. BROWN Jlt, Governor
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CALIFORNIA STATE PERSONNEL BOARD
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SACRAMENTO 95814

September 29, 1980

The Honorable Elihu M. Harris
Chairman, Select Committee on Fair
Employment Practices
The State Assembly
1116 - 9th Street, Room 31
,Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Harris:
Thank you for your letter of September 17, 1980, indicating that the
Assembly Select Committee will be holding interim hearings on the effectiveness of affirmative action programs. I would be happy to attend the
hearings and make a presentation regarding the State Personnel Board's
affirmative action programs and progress. Attached for your information
is a response to questions requested by your consultant, Lamar Lyons. I
hope they provide some additional insight into the State's overall
goals, objectives and accomplishments.
I believe that the State has made very meaningful and substantial progress in its affirmative action efforts:
1.

The civil service ethnic minority work force has increased
from 14.0% as of 1970 to 26.5% as of June 30, 1980.

2.

General labor force parity has been achieved for all ethnic
minority groups except Spanish Speaking/Surnamed.
Group

Labor Force
Parity

June 30, 1980
Representation

Black
SS/S
Asian
Filipino
American Indian
Other Minorities

6.3%
13.7%
2.3%
0. 7%
0.4%
0.3%

9. 3%
9.0%
4.9%
1.6%
0.5%
1.2%

Total

23.7%

26.5%
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of the State Personnel Board, is
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established functional
action programs e.g.
actions such as centralized
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selection and
resource allocation
the use of
contracts and the initiation of an
Affirmative
Action Plan for the Disabled well in advance of other states.
while this overall status is encouraging, we
ahead.
would like
what
affirmative action
to clear up what appears to
of control
initial affirmative action efforts were focused
on
where
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exist to institutionalize
affirmative action and to create an environment that would lead to

The Honorable Elihu M. Harris
Page 3
September 29, 1980

change. As a result, our program has been evolving--constantly changing.
We have become more and more sophisticated in our affirmative action
approaches, our procedures and our data collection and presentation
methods. On
in the past year have we thought that we had a sufficiently
well-established data base to take more assertive monitoring and enforcement action--like sanctions and/or issuance of direct orders. Such
measures we believe should be carefully developed if they are to be
sustained as a result of a legal challenge. Therefore, we have used
these techniques only in the most extreme situations and only after
other less drastic measures have been fully explored.
Affirmative action requires a commitment from everyone--the Administration, the Legislature, the ~epartment of Finance, department directors,
managers and supervisors--everyone. In our system, there are over 100
separate appointing authorities. We have provided leadership through a
clear articulation of goals and policies; development of innovative
tools such as goals and timetables, focused recruitment, etc.; persuasionaudits, data and reports; and, if necessary, orders--sanctions. But
departments have been given broad discretion and wide latitude in administering and carrying out their own programs. Each department has been
encouraged to carry out affirmative action programs that meet the State's
objectives of a balanced work force in a framework most conducive to
making progress within the department's particular program and organizational structure.
We provide a strong influence but we do not have the authority to dictate
or "control" the selection of individuals for specific positions, except
under very special certain circumstances (e.g., where it can clearly be
shown that a specific individual was discriminated against).
We have endeavored to create an environment that produces results but
does not ultimately lead to divisive challenges of discrimination or
reverse discrimination--by all groups, majority or minority. It is our
belief that positive, assertive but voluntary actions will ultimately
lead to the smoothest transition of the State's work force.
It is clear that there have been and continues to be failures and/or
unanticipated factors that have limited the rate of progress that is
desirable. Some of the actions recently taken or which are in the
process of discussion or implementation are:
1.

?ublic Hearings/Sanctions
In cases where departments have not made adequate progress
toward achievement of a balanced work force, the Personnel
Board has initiated public hearings and ordered corrective
actions. The first such hearing was held during the past

. Harris

iscal year on the
tment of Fores
's Affirmative Action
Program, and corrective actions are now being implemented.
During Fiscal Year 1980-81, three additional hearings are
planned, at least one of which will deal with an occupational
classification series used
many departments, as well as
ind
programs.

2.
One
which has become
lack of affirmative action program
lack of knowledge
overall
process. To help
meet
need, the Personnel Board has arranged for a training
program to be deve
a focus on the needs of departmental affirmative action staff. In
unction with this
program, the development of which is to be completed
1980-81 Fiscal Year, the Affirmative Action Handbook
is also to be revised and updated.
3.
As the State s Affirmative Action Program has developed,

several modifications to the original annual affirmative
action
process and measurement practices have
been made all of which have
in complex methods for
and
results.
• the methods
used have tended to limit emphasis on long-range goals and
tives.
the State Personnel Board staff in
methods of goal setting tied
to a formalized
of
After obtaining the
suggestions and comments of departments and concerned comgroups, the State Personnel Board plans to implement
which will provide a commonly understood standard
of measurement as well as
the concept of goals and
timetables as an effective affirmative action program management tool.
To address this

proposed

4.

within the system.
of specific

As a

were taken to
the
processes to assure
are
at all levels
in
the
, departments were required
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to establish goals for the movement of employees from lower
level, lower paying classifications into entry-level technical, administrative and professional classifications. This
step is consistent with the specific requirements of the
upward mobility legislation governing this aspect of the
Affirmative Action Program. As the results of this effort are
evaluated and as departmental upward mobility program sophistication increases, this concept will be expanded so that
specific goals are established at other levels where there are
specific needs for focused planning and upward mobility efforts.
Because an upward mobility program for higher level positions
requires different methods and procedures, the Personnel Board
is in the process of modifying procedures to be used in
recruiting for C.E.A. positions as well as monitoring the
effectiveness of affirmative action efforts in filling those
positions.
Additionally, departments are strongly encouraged to develop
specific plans and promotional goals for mid- and higher level
supervisory and management classes in which positions are
filled through regular civil service selection processes.
5.

Technical Assistance/High Level Program Review
In Fiscal Year 1980-81, two special project positions were
funded at the Personnel Board. The purpose of one positior. is
to evalute where technical personnel management actions to
improve affirmative action programs can be most immediately
effective and to work with departments to develop the plans
and procedures necessary for implementation, including making
proposals to the State Personnel Board.
The function of the other position is to coordinate periodic
discussions between Agency Secretaries and department directors
and their respective staffs responsible for coordinating and
directing affirmative action programs.
Through t~ese efforts, the Personnel Board hopes the awareness
of affi4mative action program needs will be further emphasized
and that improved planning and implementation efforts will
result •

. As noted, the program responsibilities for the State's Affirmative
Action Program have been given to both departments and the State Personnel Board. w~ether or not the program is successful depends heavily
on the joint efforts of those responsible for administration of the

Elihu M. Harris

' 1980

The Board
encourages the full, active participation
of interes
groups and has sought to establish and maintain
open channels of communication to assure that all points of view, all
concerns about the system are identified and dealt with in as honest and
manner as is
within the limits of a civil service and
environment •
• I want to thank you for the opportunity to discuss our Affirmative Ac
and look forward to the hearing on Octobtr 1. Let
me assure you the Personnel Board will continue to devote its energies
toward
a balanced work force at all levels. If you have any
questions or if you want any additional information, please feel free to
call me.

U.{
RONALD M. KURTZ

Executive
(91
445-5291
Enc.

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM
THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON FA1R EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

We have endeavored to provide as complete an answer to the questions
raised as we could, given time limitations. In addition, we have attached reports and/or documents that we believe may be of assistance to
the Committee as it reviews the State's Affirmative Action Program. If
you have any questions or if you wish additional information, please
feel free to contact Laura Aguilera, Chief of our Affirmative Action
Division (445-2767).

I

l.a. In reviewing your reports to th~ Legislature on affirmative action
achievements, it is evident that the report format changes each
year making i t difficult .!9_ compare reports and determine year-toyear change or progress relative to the effectiveness of Affirmative
Action Programs within. Why?
The Personnel Board prepares reports to the Legislature as required
by Government Code Section 19293. These reports have included the
accomplishment of departments in achieving their stated affirmative
action goals for the preceding fiscal year, and information on laws
which discriminate or have the effect of discrimination.
In preparing each of the two reports the Board has developed to
date, it has taken into consideration both departmental and community and advocate group suggestions for inclusion of information
that would be useful to them. The changes are part of a natural
evolution of new systems. In this regard there has been some
change in the format of the reports and in the level of detailed
data included. The format and content of the third annual report
to be completed for Fiscal Year 1979-80 will be similar to the one
done for Fiscal Year 1978-79, and as with the two earlier reports,
will include information on point in time work force representation,
goal achievement and departmental compliance with legislative
mandates.
In addition to the annual affirmative action report to the Legislature, the Personnel Board since 1974 has also produced an Annual
Census Report which reports on the status of minorities, women and
disabled.
l.b. Qo ~ur affirmative action goal-setting procedures and standards
change yearly? lf so, why?
Since 1975, departments of 50 or more full-time employees have been
required to set two types of annual goals: intake goals which are
goals for employees new to the department's work force; and promotional or upward mobility goals, which are goals for the promotion
of employees within each department.

Fiscal

and administrative
Code Sections 19400-19406).

for the
into entryications.

in the
- ----worked to develop a more
system for
Current , staff have
additional modifiwhich are
discussed with departments and advocate
groups with the intent of
a system which will include
specific imetables and will be the base for goal sett
and
measurement for the foreseeable future. (We have provided a copy
of our
for your information.)
- - - - ..=.::.::.==..::.:::. -

l.c.

Action Program criteria measure departand not yearly
change?
The
sett
and measurement processes have put emphasis on
appointments and hires in order to establish pressure for inclusion
of affirmative action in all selection
in the civil service
em, both for open
and for promotions. During the early
of the Affirmative Action Program, this emphasis was considered
necessary and desirable to institutionalize affirmative action as an
program function.
Measurement of net
has not been neglected, having been repor
several public reports, and is in fact the basis
of the
refine the goal setting and measurement process
ing. The Affirmative Action Program has progressed
the Personnel Board can more easily delegate
affirmative action in selection and can
focus more on the areas of greatest need - as compared to an initial
need to
and place a whole governmental system in effect.

2.

their affirmative action
to
is feasible and realistic
on historical rates
turnover, the annual rate of increase of individuals
groups, labor market
promotional pool
data, etc.) and plan
The Board reviews
to see if they are realistic and
to increase
where this appears warranted.
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In evaluating the departments' effectiveness in achieving goals,
the Board attempts to determine why departments have or have not
met their goals. If we find that a department has legitimate
reasons for not meeting its goa1s, we may "tolerate" the lags.
However, if it is determinPd th0t a department has been lax, Board
staff will hold meetings to discuss the situation and strive for a
more aggressive planning and internal appointment/monitoring
process.

•

As noted before, our Affirmative Action Program is still in a state
of evolution. Initial staff efforts concentrated on developing and
putting into place affirmative action systems--to capture necessary
data and to institutionalize affirmative action focus and consideration in the main line personnel management system. We
believe that the data outlined in the beginning of our letter to
the Committee clearly illustrates that substantial, bottom-line
progress has and continues to be made.
We recognize that there is a need to closely monitor departmental
programs and to take enforcement action where problems exist. We
have initiated a public hearing/sanctions processes to do just
that. Under this new process, if a department, a program area, or
a class is significantly deficient, the Board will conduct a more
intensive investigation and, if necessary, hold public hearings and
recommend remedial actions to correct underrepresentation on a more
timely and effective basis. This approach has been used in one
department and has proven to be an effective affirmative action
tool. The Board is now investigating the use of this process in
other departments and some classes with severe underrepresentation.
3. a. What has _!?_een _!:he positive impact of your affirmative action
performance contract review efforts? Please be specific.
The overall purposes of establishing the performance contracting
process were to:

•

(1)

Systemize the planning processes of personnel management and

(2)

Improve the SPB methods of staff resource allocation and
budgeting.

Affirmative action as a relatively new program was particularly in
need of more systematic management. The use of performance contracting has:
)

(2)

Increased SPB and department effectiveness in planning and
prioritizing selection and classification functions of which
affirmative action is an integral part.
Assisted SPB affirmative action staff in identifying those
departments unable or unwilling to establish affirmative
action priorities.
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(

the establishment of
ectives. to improve SPB

for affirmacapabilities.

in
s
more aware of the State Personnel
Board intent to institutionalize affirmative action in all
aspects of

ects with
a year in
Personnel
to consult with top management and Affirmative Action
Of icers to determine which classification and pay and examining
1
ects will enhance the
affirmative action efforts
and submit these to the State Personnel Board as a portion of the
overall
, for personnel management work to be done. Staff
of the State Personnel Board's
'Services Division, in
turn receives
from staff of the Affirmative Action Division
and the Recruitment U~it, when appropriate. Thus, aware in advance
of those
their
ion, these Personnel
Board un s can
how most effect
to utilize their resources
to complete the designated affirmative action projects.

3.b.

departments for the
Department of
Department of Motor

contracts for these departments are in-

4.

The Personnel Board realizes the importance of
departments
technical assistance in the area of affirmative action. Although
in the
we have not had the resources to provide as much assistance as we would have liked,
we were successful in oban IPA grant which funded a position to work in this area
full time. In det
how to utilize this
ion's time most
effect
• we solicited
from advocate groups,
and Affirmative Action Officers. After rec
from all these sources,
ects were selected which
we felt would have the greatest
in assist
departments in
meet
their affirmative action goals.
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we are also
affirmative action
to do
oriented.

program and
this to be prac-

We share your concern that individuals in
b
t
for the Affirmative Action
familiar with the State personnel
and Federal and
State affirmative action laws, rules and
We agree that
many are
prepared. We strongly encourage
s
to be very selective--and to try to
staff with
demonst
ed records of success in other program areas into these
positions.
We will continue to do as much as we can within our available
resources to provide assistance to departments - but they too share
in assur
that their employees are capable of and do in fact
carry out an effective Affirmative Action Program.
many departmental
ff that
Personnel Board is more concerned with maintaining a
that fosters institUtional discrimination. Is this

5.

t

Section 18500(c)(l) and (2) of the Government Code mandates the
Personnel Board to administer a merit system of employment; specif
it authorizes the Board, "To provide a comprehensive
system for the state civil service wherein . . • Appointments are based upon merit and fitness ascertained through practical
and
itive examination." The Board, however, is no less bound
Section 19702(a) of that same Government Code which reads, "A
person shall not be discriminated against under this part because
of sex, race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry,
marital status, or physical handicap ••• " Therefore, the elimination of discrimination -institutional or otherwise - is as much a
concern to us as is maintenance of a merit system.
the most basic step taken
the Board to overcome discrimination is to ensure that all examinations and selection standards
are job related. We have endeavored to focus on job relatedness
to remove artificial barriers to employment. We have and continue
to review job qualifications to assure that they are truly required
and
to successful job performance. If this process
determines that the qualifications being evaluated by traditional
written
are not job related, the written tests are
emphasis is placed on interviews, achievement
or other job related tests.
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basis for
ive
increased confidence that these persons are comjob-related
an
those who
affirmative
of the merit system.
Over and
the Board's continued attention to job relatedness
in selection there are a number of more specific means by which
the
of institutional discrimination. Four
of the more
are discussed
below:
a.

entire division of the Board, the Public Employment and
ive Action Divisiont has been established to monitor
tmental affirmative action efforts. If departments fail
to meet their affirmative action
in a timely manner, the
Division can and will initiate remedial action.

b.

The Board's Recuitment Unit focuses much of its efforts on
assist
departments to find qualified candidates to meet
their affirmative action goals.
attention is also
focused on recruiting members of ethnic minorities for
statewide job classifications in which protected groups have
been underrepresented.

c.

Written test pass points are now being set using ethnic raw
score data tabs. These are computer printouts which provide
information to the analyst concerning ethnic and gender
on an item-by-item basis; therefore, where a
written test has been identified as the proper selection
for a class, consideration is always given to protected group performance on the test prior to establishing a
minimum passing score.

d.

The interview portion of an examination is always chaired by a
trained
, usually an SPB staff member. Not only
does the required training deal, in part, with sensitivity to
affirmative action concerns, but the cha
is also
trained to ask all questions in a
manner,
and see to it that the panel members do likewise. In addition,
examinations are categorized into three levels to assure
minority and female representation on the most
critical interview panels.

Wnenever a ob-related test or selection process has adverse
alternative tests or processes are sought that have substant
the same job relatedness but minimum or no adverse
In
short, the Board's examining procedures do not foster institutional
discriminat
but rather are set up in such a way that such
discrimination will not occur. The twin concerns of
a
and eliminat
discrimination are, in fact,
rather than antagonistic to one another.
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6.

~o_t!_l_<!_ affi_rmi'ltiv~ act_~n

and equ_a_!_ empl~f1.! ~_rtll_n_i_t::_y be more
fr:_om ~~
iza t ion ~utside the State
Pe_r_~~~ne~ _I)_<J__ar<!?
_Qive ~~__<~!_fie rea_?ons why ,A_f_f)_!_l_ll_,~t_i_i/e _Action
P~o_g_r_a_~~ _::;)_l_c:l]_l_<! ~~~t:_ be _?_d_ll2.l!_liSt('_red ~-nd mo~i_t:_?red .P.L _.?.. separate
de__2_arl:_lnen_t:_ _?_th~E- than i_c:l!.:_ _l:_?n~t:_j tutional reasons.

<:. L.f_~c_t_i':_eJ:.y

J:_J11_p_l_~fl!.e_I1_!: ed_

We believe that by having the State's Affirmative Action Program
administered and monitored by the same department that administers
the general personnel management system, affirmative action is more
likely to become an integral part of the regular, ongoing decisionmaking processes of State Government and more effective.
Under provisions of Government Code Section 19790, each department
and agency is responsible for establishing an effective Affirmative
Action Program. We, in turn, have been given authority to provide
statewide advocacy, coordination, monitoring and enforcement of
these programs. We take our responsibility very seriously. We
endeavor to provide leadership in this program area and as previously noted, we believe that data will clearly show that the
composition of the State's work force has changed dramatically
during the last ten years. Most see us as among the most progressive of employers.
7.

Why has the ~tate Personnel Board not mandated that all agencies
an<!_ departments post the posters stating what rights and remedies
St~te employees have relative to filing discrimination or fair
employment practices complaints?
The Affirmative Action Plan or Equal Employment Opportunity Policy
Statement is the primary vehicle for advising State employees about
their rights and remedies. The Personnel Board Affirmative Action
Guidelines require that Department Directors advise all employees
that the State of California is an equal employment opportunity
employer, that employees have the right to EEO counseling and the
right to file discrimination complaints.
The Personnel Board distributes an "EEO Complaint System" pamphlet.
This pamphlet was designed specifically to explain how the discrimination complaint process works in State service. It provides a
step-by-step explanation on how to proceed and whom to contact at
the Personnel Board for assistance when an employee wishes to file
a discrimination complaint.
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om-1
termination data is currently not
that can be used
meaningful analysis.
compiled and has been included below for the first
er of
year. However, because of the wide-range of reasons for
termination classified as "involuntary", including such things as
retirements, layoffs, and dismissals, interpretation of
this data is difficult.
wnile termination data by departments is also available, the
determination of which departments have the "highest termination
rat
is open to interpretation. As suggested above, the definition of
ermination", and even of "involuntary termination 11 , is
very broad. In addition, departmental termination rates may be
affected by a number of variables, including department size, total
ions, quarterly variance in separations, and absolute number
group members within a department.
Bottom-line termination data for probationary civil service employees
would also be subject to many of the interpretation problems discussed above.
We
that the systematic analysis of meaningful bottom-line
termination data would be valuable in determining whether department's commitments to affirmative action and equal employment
end
the hiring process. The Public Employment and
Affirmative Action Division plans to explore ways in which this
data can be used in their review of departmental affirmative action
It should be noted that intake and composition net
a reasonable basis for evaluating the effectiveness
of our program.
BOTTOM-LINE TERMINATION DATA FOR BLACKS AND HISPANICS

1/1/80

Full time
Seasonal
Other than full time

Full time
Seasonal
Other than full time

Total

White

Black

Hispanic

3068
135

2287 (74. 5)
71 (52.6)
848 (71. 2)

311 (10.1)
21 (15.6)

271 (8.8)
29 (21.5)

144 (12.1)

125 (10.5)

130 (16.2)
(14.5)
281 (7.

67 (8.3)
119 (17. 7)

1192

804
674

571
371

4008

3218

%

73.9%
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9.2%

331 (8.3)

8.8%

The data above was taken from quarterly statewide records.
tions are defined as:

Separa-

Voluntary: Resignation from State service for personal
reasons; in lieu of Involuntary Transfer; in lieu of Military
Leave; Failure to meet conditions of employment; unfavorable
circumstances; Leave of Absence; or Service retirement.
In~olunta~:
AWOL; Layoff, Termination of TAU, LT, Exempt,
Emergency, C.E.A. with or without fault; Termination for
Medical Reasons; Displaced by Mandatory Reinstatement; Dismissal; Disability Retirement; Decision
SPB or Court
Action; Rejection during probation; and death.

These major categories are further divided into full time, seasonal,
and other than full time. Data has been presented as number of
persons separated, with percentage of total separations indicated
in parentheses for Whites, Blacks, and Hispanics.
9.

With the Fair ~rnployrnent Practices Commission no longer having
jurisdiction over State personnel regarding grievances and discrimination complaints, does the State Personnel Board have ~
workable mechanism to investigate discrimination complaints at the
~'initial" point of the filing?
Explain how the discrimination and
grievance procedure operates.
On the question of jurisdiction between the Fair Employment and
Housing (FEH) Commission and the State Personnel Board, it should
be noted that the two departments have worked cooperatively for
many years and on numerous occasions have settled specific
employment discrimination complaints filed against the various departments in State service. The matter was litigated by FEH because FEH sought to gain exclusive jurisdiction over discrimination
complaints involving the civil service. The Personnel Board believes it has constitutional authority over discrimination cases
involving the civil service. Recently, the Superior Court in
Sacramento County declared that the Personnel Board does, in fact,
have exclusive jurisdiction in this issue. However, even while the
issue of jurisdiction was being litigated the two departments
continued to work cooperatively. For your information, we have
enclosed a memorandum that directed all State agencies and
organizations to cooperate with FEH and other Federal compliance
agencies.
The second part of this question deals with whether the Personnel
Board has "a workable mechanism to investigate discrimination complaints at the initial point of filing". In 1976, the Board
ed
a discrimination complaint process applicable to all departments in
State service. The process is very comprehensive and explains in
detail the levels of review involved, roles and responsibilities
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time frames for resolution.
complaint process is for
the lowest administrative level
the complainant is advised to proceed
formal
To explain how the discrimination comprocess works we have enclosed:

ividuals
basic

SPB Rule 547, resolving allegations of discrimination in State
SPB Memorandum of April 30, 1976, to all State agencies,
complaints of discrimination in State employment."
SPB Memorandum of June 1, 1976, to all State agencies, "Criteria
for Selection of Equal Employment Opportunity Counselors and
Investigators".
SPB
• August 1978. A pamphlet .for public distribution on how to use the EEO Complaint System.
, you requested that we explain how the grievance procedure
works. The State of California grievance process (SPB Rule 540)
has been in place since 1961. The purpose of adopting a discrimination complaint process was to allow the complainant a separate
process to pursue allegations of employment discrimination. Please
refer to the Appendix, Section 5, for a detailed explanation on how
the
process works.
lO.a.

~

it

the State Personnel Board investigating discrimination complaints
it not raise a credibility issue?

As indicated in response to the last question, the Personnel Board
that discrimination complaints be first investigated at
level. If the matter can not be resolved within
, the complainant has the right to appeal to the
Personnel Board.
The
Division of the Personnel Board was established to be
independent of the operational and standard setting divisions at
the Board. The Appeals Division conducts independent investigations and arrives at recommendations based solely on the facts and
merits of each case.
lO.b. How
E_y ..::...::-=-=...::.

...:;;:::;.&::..=..::...L==-

complaints and grievances have been filed
within the last 36 months? Do not include appeals .

• as indicated previously, the discrimination complaint
process was
to allow the appointing authority (the dedirector or his or her designee) to resolve
level. If not resolved) the
to the Personnel Board.
filed with the Personnel Board is
the number resolved by departments
formal and informal processes.

-10-

Listed below are the number of complaints received by the Personnel
Board:
1

1_?_78/79
Grievances
Discrimination
Complaints

Projected for Current Year 1980 81

110

267

200

35

42

50

1/

includes a 13-month period

Information on grievances and discrimination complaints is not
available prior to 1978. The Appeals Division was established in
1978; prior to 1978, grievances and discrimination complaints were
assigned to a variety of staff in other operating divisions as part
of their ongoing workload.
11.

lE:_ ~~arison to other units within State Personnel Board, does the
SPB Evaluation and Liaison Unit receive the necessary allocation of
resources and staffing to insure effective monitoring of the
Affirmative Action Program?
It is probably true that if the Evaluation and Liaison Unit had more
staff it could do more detailed and effective program development,
monitoring and enforcement work. However, it would not be fair to
say that this unit in comparison to other Board units is receiving
insufficient resources. All Divisions of the Personnel Board have,
for some time, had limited resources relative to programmatic and
workload demands. Virtually every review of operations has suggested
that clients - departments and individuals want more service. Given
limited resources, we have endeavored to reprioritize workload
and/or modify procedures to deal as effectively as we could with
the constant and increasing workload demands. It is not possible
to do everything for everyone or refine systems to perfection.
Many of our positions are "special fund" positions. So, while it
may appear that some units have more resources than others - typ
these positions must do very specific work to carryout obligations
of a grant or contract.

I
12.

Why does !._he

~tate

Personnel Board need special units within_ its
such as the Sexual Preference, Women's Program,
--------- ~nd
Units .!__ the Board is supposed to be about
~ati~~ ~ct}on in general?
Why are there not units for other
special interest groups?
==.:c.::...:c_:__.-=..=._g_~.c-:..z~-"a___t,:.: i=---o:. :n:.:.

wnile the Affirmative Action Division has a general responsibility
to serve as an advocate for women, minorities and the disabled it
also has many specific project demands - legislatively mandated
reports must be prepared; systems must be evaluated, reviewed, refined and developed; and affirmative action goals, performance contracts, and monitoring and enforcement actions prepared. This means

-11-

and open communications.
need to be established (from time to time) to devote
focused attention to the
needs of those
the
problems.
there may
problems
concerns that
each has
through less assertive organisufficient
zational means.
a.
most
group in
other groups have achieved work force
many still have distributional
only 9.0% of the State work force although
13.7% of the State's civil work force (as of
1970's census figures).
b.

The
hab

is funded by the Department of Regrants, was established in
needs of disabled persons -- work facilities
accessibility), myths and stereotypes about disabled
persons' abilities to perform certain types of tasks, etc.

c.

Program Manager was established because women have
been hindered from full and equal employment
ies. They represent 40% of our civilian labor
are not fully represented in all occupations or at
levels. Additionally, there are a number of issues,
harrassment that are of particular concern to
women.

:

d.

The ______
1
Project is not an affirmative action
ect rather it
nondiscrimination. It was
established, with funding from IPA, as a result of Governor
Brown s Executive Order B-54-79. The position is responsible
for
that job discrimination does not occur within the
State civil service system on the basis of one's sexual
orientation.

e.

ion is to be established to
added focus to Black
concerns particularly upward mobility and distribution.
It will also serve to provide liaison with and open channels
of communication to the Black community.

should be noted that we endeavor to maintain open communication
with all
advocate and community interest groups
11
of whether there is a position established to
the
This open communication
has resulted in all groups
in the formulation of our affirmative
action and
systems and has lead to a greater
amount of acceptance of these programs.
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We believe very strongly that all employees within the civil
service system should receive fair treatment within the merit
context - and should be selected, evaluated and/or promoted in
all occupations and at all levels of government on the basis of
job-related work behavior, experience and qualifications and not
on such nonjob-related factors as sex, ethnicity, disability or
sexual orientation.
13.a. How many §tat~ Personnel E..?_ard _examinations over .~J:l~ last 36 months·
have been determined .!E_ have had "adverse impact"? Why were they
given? What are the titles of the examinations?
The Personnel Board currently has no report which accumulates
examination information identifying the adverse impact of individual examinations or examination processes.
Beginning in mid-October, a computerized system will develop
bottom-line data on each examination administered centrally. This
new system will include (1) the institution of a microfiche file
of all examination and hiring data in the system; (2) incorporation
of the ability to combine existing data for each class into summary
bottom-line hiring data report; (3) automatic adverse impact calculations; and (4) summary by examination (and by class) of the adverse
impact computations.
Examination ethnic distribution reports are available for use in
the analysis of specific examinations by those directly concerned
with the administration of the examination, i.e., the analyst for
the class and affirmative action staff monitoring departmental use
of the class. Any determination of "adverse impact" based on the
data in the reports must be made by the analyst. The only currently
available summary of the ethnic distribution data from these
reports is presented in the attached Annual Census of State Employees, pages 188 to 198, which categorizes the information according to examination base.
13.b. What is the bottom-line hiring data for each of the examinations
that were determined to have had "adverse _impact"?
Since the Board does not accumulate examination data based on
adverse impact, there currently exists no system which will immediately specify the bottom-line hiring data for examinations with
adverse impact except on a case-by-case basis. However, the Board
recognizes the need for such a system and as noted above is currently
in the final stages of development. The "bottom-line" data will be
considered on at least an annual basis at which time both planned
and
ed actions including referral of exams for validation
will be reviewed. This will allow the Board to identify and deal
with any examination process which has adverse impact in the
bottom-line hiring data according to the requirements presented in
the Uniform Guidelines on Employee Selection Procedures (1978).
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1 .c.
?

examinations have been
from July 1,
, to June
,
, the Board currently can retrieve bottom
basis. The Board's
based on bottom-line hiring data
by examination will be implemented in midOctober.
14.a.

The Personnel Board has given affirmative action a high pr
We have a
division (the Public Employment and Affirmative
Action Divis
that spends full-time advocating systems changes
and
affirmative action efforts and/or results. Our own
staff is
representative at all levels for all groups.
Attached for your information are copies of "Key Objectives" for
Fiscal Year 1978-79; Fiscal Year 1979-80; and Fiscal Year 1980-81.
14.b.

Personnel Board incorporated its priorities into
contracts?
Yes - to the extent that we can, given resources limitations.

lS.a.
to~~~~~~~~~

Board negotiates contracts with departments
and examinations.

The basic steps in arriving at a performance contract are:
(

, six months in advance of each fiscal year, develop
priorities for selection and classification actions
and Affirmative Action Program development or enhancement
activities.

(

are discussed with staff of the two
involved
Departmental Services
Division
Employment and Affirmative Action
and as a result of those discussions, priorities
are
Board and departmental staff resources available
for the fiscal year are determining (and limiting) factors in
iating the specific activities which will be carried out.
A final written agreement of the activities to be
is
reviewed by all staff units concerned, including the affirmative action advocacy units in PEAAD and affirmative action
in departments, and the agreements are signed by
level managers.
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15.b. Do the contr?cts have any impact on ~he State Personnel Board's
Affirmative -~ction Prograi_!!.? !f not, could they? !f they _9o, _!low?
The performance contracts do impact the State's Affirmative Action
Program, as noted earlier, primarily through a systematic analysis
of needs and negotiation of selection and classification activities
to be performed.
The performance contracting process, however, applies only to
those selection and classification functions specific to individual
departments, or limited groupings of departments. The Personnel
Board goes through a similar internal planning procedure to determine affirmative action needs in the planning of selection and
classification actions administered on a servicewide or statewide
basis. Also, since there is increasing delegation of selection
functions to departments, Board staff are strengthening procedures
to monitor selection procedures and affirmative action results.

•

15.c. Do departmental contracts have remedies for breach

EY

the departments?

As noted in each written contract document, both parties, the
department and the Board are required to meet their stated obligations in order for the contract agreement to remain in effect. It
must be restated that the primary purpose of the performance contract process is to systematize the State's personnel management
planning procedures. The performance contracts are mutual agreements between a department and the Board which state the priority
work to be accomplished during a given time period, but they are
not contracts in any formal legal sense of the term.
16.

How many policy statements Iegarding affirmative action have been
issued
the Board within the _!ast 36 months. Have they been
codified. !f not, why?

EY

We do not have an exact number of policy statements issued by the
Board -- there have been many. Since our affirmative action processes
and procedures have been in a state of evolution, codification of
rules would have reduced our ability to continue to refine and improve
the system rapidly.
17.

true that the last time the State Personnel Board updated the
Affirmative Action Handbook was during the Reagan Administration?

~it

The first Affirmative Action Handbook was issued on November 1, 1976.
Because of our limited resources and the pressures for broad systemic
program development, we have not updated the Handbook. We are now
in the process of developing a new, more up to date and substantially
expanded Handbook. We expect to publish it in May 1981. The new
Handbook should be more of a "how to do it" document.
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a

18.

that

a.

Goals

b.

Performance compliance

c.

Powers and authority of Affirmative Action Officers?

d.

Penalties for noncompliance

the

Some
Affirmative Action Officers have
their
own manuals, but most probably have not. If they have not, however,
there have been many memoranda published by us on each of these
ect . A
listing of the titles and dates of these
memoranda follow:
a.

State Personnel Board memorandum of September 16, 1980 - Goals
and timetables - a proposal to expand affirmative action goalsett
and measurement procedures (the State Personnel Board
issues goal-setting instructions to all personnel officers,
Affirmative Action Officers and Women's Program Officers on a
yearly basis.)
b.

Performance Compliance
State Personnel Board memorandum of April 16, 1980 - The performance contracting process for the 1980-81 Fiscal Year.

c.

Powers and Authority of Affirmative Action Officers
State Personnel Board memorandum of November 29, 1977 - State
Affirmative Action Program legislation.
State Personnel Board memorandum of June 6, 1980 - Affirmative
Action Overview.

d.

Penalties for Noncompliance
State Personnel Board memorandum of January 29, 1980 - State
civil service Affirmative Action Program - the sanctions
process.

19.
_!
.::.=...::...::.c....:.:. .:....::..c:.Ji"-"-'= ..::...:.:;.::..;::;..::;.s=

capacity to ~~~~~-L ~~~~
way as to prevent
impede the implementation
the examination process?

Affirmative action is a key consideration in all examination
ior to their administration, all examinations are reviewed to
assure that content is job related.
the interview
Personnel Board
work to assure that no
ions are asked and that final ratings are determined by job-
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related factors. Interview panels are typically balanced ethnically
and sexually, and handicapped panel members are also frequently
utilized. Should a competitor feel that he/she has been discriminated against in any manner, he/she may appeal the results to the
examination to the State Personnel Board.
20.

Are administrators of departments evaluated on how effectively they
implement Affirmative Action Programs? 1£ not, why?
We are attempting to change evaluation documents to assure that
Administrators/Managers are evaluated on their knowledge and implementation of Affirmative Action Programs. It must be noted, however,
that this would only be one of many dimensions for evaluation not
the only one.

II

The promotional selection process for Staff Services Manager I-III
now includes steps which allow for formal evaluation of the employee's
utilization and sensitivity of the State's affirmative action
policies. For example, the current Employee Development Appraisal
(EDA) Reports are designed to identify specific kinds of experience,
skills and abilities (e.g., budgeting, personnel or management
analysis experience; analytical and technical skills; administration and communication abilities, etc.) including the employee's
knowledge and application of Affirmative Action Programs. An
evaluation of this is included in interview portion of examinations.
An employee's lack of knowledge and experience of Affirmative
Action Programs would be a negative factor in the competitive
selection process.
Before gaining permanent status in a civil service classification
(including those designated as management classifications), the
employee's performance during their probationary period is evaluated
(Form 636, Report of Performance for Probationary Employee). A
pertinent qualification factor "Administrative Ability", is defined
in part as " ••. understanding an effective implementation of departmental
and SPB personnel management policies including equal employment
opportunity and affirmative action". Positive performance in this
area contributes to the overall probationary evaluation.
All permanent status employee's are evaluated annually. An annual
"Performance Appraisal Summary" (Form 637) is to be completed by
the employee's supervisor. Two categories (#8 and #9) specifically
address the employee's utilization of affirmative action and upward
mobility policies. Some departments have modified their forms to
include affirmative action considerations. We strongly encourage
this, but have not had the resources to undertake a project to change
the whole performance evaluation program.
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affirma-

2 .

monitor
abuse and
ion of Af firmathe examination process. The Board's
demonstrated by the following:
does have the

a.

agrees to
with
examination
lificat
reviews the job relatedness of the
that the knowledges, skills abilities, education
listed are not unfair to protected groups such
as women, ethnic minorities and the disabled.

b.
An
is made of the potential candidate group before an
examination is
The availability of
ted group
members is considered when a decision is made regarding use
, promotional only, open plus promotional, or
ional examination. It has been the Board's
to give examinations for higher level classes on an
open basis to assist in affirmative action efforts.
c.
The decision as to the weighting of the
of the examination
involves affirmative action considerations.
written ests are weighted only when the skills or abilities
tested are considered essential to the prediction of job
success.
d.
ior to the final date for filing
sufficient
examination
time is allowed so that the Recruitment
ion, other Personnel Board staff, and
staff
will be able to
and distribute examination information
to
group members. We endeavor to conduct agressive
focused recruitment for key "target" examinations.
advert
in community papers, on local media, etc., will
be undertaken. We go into minority communities to stimulate
interest and work.
e.
in person instead of
mail
locations include areas where protected group
members reside and are accessible to disabled.
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f.

"Continuous" Application Filing
The need to extensively recruit protected group members over
a period of time is considered when deciding whether to announce the examination without initially giving a specific
final filing date. Then a number of examinations are held as
applications are filed and the eligible lists are continuously
merged.

g.

Examination Completed In Shortest Possible Time
One reason we try to complete our examinations as quickly as
possible is so that protected group members who have applied
for the examination will not become discouraged by the time
lapse and therefore lose interest.

h.

Written Test Locations
The public facilities at which our written tests are given
usually include facilities in areas where protected group
members reside and are required to be accessible to disabled.

i.

Setting Written Test Pass Points
Statistical comparisons of the major ethnic groups and of both
genders are considered when the passing or cutoff score is
selected for a centrally administered examination.

j.

Examination Interview Locations
The scheduling of interviews at locations close to the residenc~s
of protected group members is done to the greatest extent
possible.

k.

Examination Interview Panel Membership
Efforts are made to see that women, ethnic minorities and the
disabled are represented on oral interview panels. We recognize
this is not feasible for every panel so we endeavor to assure
that all "key", "target" classes have representative panels.

1.

Types of Examination Interview Questions
The chairpersons of interview panels are told in writing that
they are responsible for advising panel members not to ask and
competitors not to answer questions that contain discriminatory
wording.
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t.

Rule of Three Ranks
Rather than limiting hiring authorities to only a single name
or rank from which to hire, most certification lists employ
the Rule of Three Ranks. This allows departments far greater
flexibility and latitude in making hires for purposes of
affirmative action or specific program needs.

u.

Sanctions
When a department fails to meets its affirmative action goals
in a timely manner, the State Personnel Board can and will
impose sanctions on the department. A feature often involved
in the sanctions process is supplementary certification, a
process which certifies for hire additional underrepresented
group members beyond the candidates appearing in the first
three ranks.

22.

Have ~~ administrators within the State Personnel Board ~stem or
departments ~ been reprimanded for impeding an Affirmative
Action Program because affirmative action goals have not been met,
or because of poor management in the administration ~ an examination
or recruitment of minorities or women?
To our knowledge, no administrator has been reprimanded for impeding
an Affirmative Action Program or not meeting affirmative action
goals. Public Employment and Affirmative Action Division (PEEAD)
has, on numerous occasions, admonished department directors when
they have been lax in their efforts to achieve established affirmative action goals. If progress on goals is not satisfactory,
meetings are conducted with department heads and, if necessary,
tighter monitoring is put into place.
There have been several instances where the Personnel Board has
directed certain departments to pursue punitive action against individuals whose conduct or judgment in an examination was poor or
discriminatory. On other occasions, the Personnel Board has advised
departments that certain interview panel members whose actions will
no longer (or conduct was discriminatory) be allowed to participate
in oral interviews.
It is possible that departments heads may have taken punitive
action against individual employees. The Personnel Board generally
would not have this type of information unless the individual
appealed the action and the matter went to a Hearing Officer.
Because of the short timeframe available to respond to these
questions, we were not able to pursue obtaining statistical data on
this topic.
-21-
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CHART II

Clerical
Supervisory Clerical
Professional
Supervisory
Professional

•

Administrative/Staff
Nonsupervisory
Administrative/Staff
Supervisory
Parity

Asians
1974
1980

Filipinos
1974
1980

American
Indian
1974
1980

6.3
6.9
5.4

6.7
7.1
7.5

1.6
0.5
0.5

3.0
1.4
2.1

N/A
N/A
N/A

0.5
0.6
0.4

0.7
0.3
1.2

1.2
0.7
2.1

5.5

7.9

0.2

1.1

N/A

0.2

0.4

1.6

4.6

5.8

0.2

1.1

N/A

0.7

0.4

0.8

1.3

4.9

0.1

0.2

N/A

0.5

0.1

0.7

2.3

0.7

0.4

In order to provide the necessary experience and impact on higher
level classes within the system in general, we have tended to focus
most of our attention on "feeder" classes. To a limited extent, it
is now more a matter of timing for some job categories. The charts
illustrate that we are having some measure of success in the "feeder"
classes .

•
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-2The State Constitution clearly mandates that hiring, promoting
retention,

the basic elements of the merit principle,
fu~damentally

are

Personnel Board (SPB}.

within the responsibility of the State

Probably with that in mind, our previous

Governor assigned by Executive Order R-34-71 affirmative action
the the SPB.
Hl~"~·~rs

The SPB is an independent constitutional agency whose

are appointed by the Governor with the approval of the

Senate for 10-year terms.
eve

two years.

Each Governor gets to appoint one member

Governor Brown

ments to the Board.

has had three appoint-

All three are women, one a Chicana civil

ts activist, the second a Black lawyer and

an activist,

the third a womao who works to support herself and her children.
There can be no doubt as to the Governor's message here, especially
the appointees themselves have, we believe, demonstrated
before and since their appointment their absolute commitment
se same principles of affirmative action that the Governor

~Tii

these three appointees demonstrate a commitment to

f rmative action, the Governor has not limited his activity in
1

area to SPB appointments.

In his appointments in the highest

ls of State Government, the California Supreme Court, the
Governor's Cabinet, the Department heads, judicial appointments
level, and every other aspect of State Government, the
tried to
Government has;set an example to the many appointing authorities
f

spe

the State.

Further, the Governor has called (and attended}

al Cabinet meetings devoted exclusively to discussing the

-3progress or lack thereof in the many departments or agencies of
State Government.

He has made it clear that he expects all of his

appointees to accept as a primary part of their mission and
responsibility the maintenance of an effective affirmative action
program.
In general, we believe that the SPB has carried out its
responsibility with diligence, dedication and efficiency.

•

know that they have not

accomp~ished

We

everything the Governor or

they themselves would like to have accomplished.

We must also

recognize that, given the legal and constitutional mandates of
the merit system, this can sometimes be difficult.
we must admit that

t~e

In frankness,

legal obstacles are not the only ones.

We don't believe that there is any conscious racism in the State
civil service or among the Governor's appointees, but it is
probable that in this large group, as elsewhere, there are those
with unconscious prejudices, and there are varying levels of
commitments to the affirmative action priority.

Further, it is

easier to pick someone we know personally to be competent
to reach out for someone not from our own circle of personal
friends and acquaintances.

And for those of us who are white

middle class people, this usually means choosing other white
middle class persons.
time and more risk.

Reaching out requires more effort, more
It is our hope and belief that the continued

J

diligent pursuit of affirmative action by the Board and the
Administration will overcome these problems and that every possible

-4fort to improve our affirmative action record will continue to
be
We have recently seen where the U. S. Civil Service Commission
has been critical of the Board's efforts.

While that report

reached my office only yesterday and has not yet been seen by the
Governor, it will certainly be given close study and consideration.
the U. S. Civil Service_ Commission or anyone else feels that
the Administration ?r the Boara has failed in any aspect of
affirmative action, we are anxious to listen to their concerns
rectify any and every shortcoming that may be uncovered in our
stem.

There are statistics that the Board will present that

ld seem to indicate we have made a great deal of progress.

But

I am sure that this Committee is aware of the Administration's
ication in this matter.

Rather than patting ourselves on the

past achievements, we are prepared to look for whatever
lures or shortcomings that may exist and join vrith you to find
way

to correct these situations.
We are anxious to work with the Legislature and especially

th

s Committee on affirmative action.

We owe a great deal

the Chairman who last year carried very important legislation
lementing an Administration initiative in the area of affirmat
to
men

action as it relates to layoffs.

We are anxious to continue

in this cooperative fashion in the next two years to impleany and all policies that will achieve the important goals
t our affirmative action program is designed to meet.
Thank you.

DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING
TESTIMONY
ASSEMBLY SELECT COMMITTEE ON FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
OCTOBER 1 & 2, 1980
10:00 a.m.

The Department of Fair Employment and Housing
is pleased to have this opportunity to come before
this Committee and assist in their study and investigation
of hiring and promotional practices of the public sector.
The Committee has provided the Department with twelve
questions relating to the interpretation and enforcement
of the Fair Employment Practices Act.

In responding

to these questions, I would like to point out that
the Governor's Reorganization Plan No. 1, effective
January 20, 1980, Created a Department of Fair Employment
and Housing within the State and Consumer Services
Agency, and a Fair Employment and Housing Commission
with in the Department.

These entities succeeded to

the functions and responsibilities of the Divison of
Fair Employment Practices formerly housed within the
Department of Industrial Relations.

Assembly Bill 3165, introduced by Assemblyman
Fenton, relocated the Labor Code sections beginning
with 1410 through 1432.5 into Section 4, Part 2.8
(commencing with Section 12900) added to Division 3
of Title II of the Government Code.

The Fair Employment

Practices Act is now located within Government Code
Sections 12900 through 12994.

I have attached for

your convenience a transfer table which references
the Labor Code section to the new Government Code section.(ft)

Question 1. c) i.
How does the FEH define the public policy of the state
in the area of fair employment practices relative to
protecting and safeguarding the right to hold and compete
for employment? How does it define public policy relative
to affirmative action programs?
"12920.

It is hereby declared as the public

policy of this state that it is necessary to
protect and safeguard the right and opportunity
of all persons to seek, obtain, and hold
employment without discrimination or
abridgment on account of race, religious creed,
color, national origin, ancestry, physical
handicap, medical condition, marital status,
sex, or age."
"It is recognized that the practice of denying
employment opportunity and discriminating in
the terms of employment for such reasons
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foments domestic strife and unrest, deprives
the state of the fullest utilization of its
capacities for development and advance, and
substantially and adversely affects the
interest of employees, employers, and the
public in general."
the purpose of this part to provide
which will eliminate
practices."
"This part shall be deemed an excercise of
the police power of the state for the
protection of the welfare, health, and peace
of the people of this state."
"12921.

The opportunity to seek, obtain, and

hold employment without discrimination
because of race, religious creed, color,
national origin, ancestry, physical handicap,
medical condition, marital status, sex, or
age is hereby recognized as and declared to
be a civil right."

The California Commission on Fair Employment and
Housing has published rules and regulations clarifying
the enforcement approach to be taken by the Department
of Fair Employment and Housing.

The Commission has

stated that these rules and regulations are to be
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construed liberally so as to further the policy and
purposes of the statutes which they interpret and implement.

Question 1. c) i.

(2nd part)

~~ow.does
cct~on

it define public policy relative to affirmative
programs?

CHAPTER 8.
"12990.

NONDISCRIMINATION AND COMPLIANCE
EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

(a) Any employer who is, or wishes

to become, a contractor with the state for
public works or for goods or services is
subject to the provisions of this part
relating to discrimination in employment
and to the nondiscrimination requirements
of this section and any rules and regulations
which implement it."
"(b) Prior to becoming a contractor or subcontractor with the state, an employer may be
required to submit a nondiscrimination program
to the department for approval and certification
and may be required to submit periodic reports
of its compliance with such a program."
"(c) Every state contract and subcontract for
public works or for goods or services shall
contain a nondiscrimination clause prohibiting
discrimination on the bases enumerated in this
part by contractors or subcontractors.

The

nondiscrimination clause shall contain a
provision requiring contractors and subcontractors
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to give written notice of their obligations
under such clause to labor organizations with
which they have a collective bargaining or
other agreement.

Such contractual provisions

shall be fully and effectively enforced."

This section of the Government Code replaces
Section 1431 of the Labor Code and is the Department
of Fair Employment and Housing's affirmative action
section.

Question 1. c) ii. a)
What is the FEH's interpretation of its delegated police
powers relative to implementing the Fair Employment
Practices Act and enforcing state and federal policy
relative to affirmative action programs?
Our interpretation is spelled out in the rules
and regulations published by the Fair Employment and
Housing Commission in its March 6, 1980, Employment
Discrimination Regulations and in the proposed regulations
of the Department of Fair Employment and Housing on
contractor nondiscrimination and compliance.

Question 1. c)

~~.

b)

~,~, ~Does
FEH feel it has
to monitor and levie

1\.fi

t~

~

,

sufficient legislative authority
sanctions for what in FER's opinion
may be viewed as violations of public policy in the
area of affirmative action and fair employment practices?
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The Department's powers and duties are described
in Chapter 5, Government Code section 12930.

The Department

siders our police powers sufficient to enforce the
s relating to employment discrimination and affirmative
programs.

The state furthers federal policy

these areas as it enforces its state laws.

California's

il rights laws are equivalent to the following federal
laws:

Title VII; Executive Order 11246, as amended,

Revised Order 4); the Age Discrimination in Employment
of 1967, as amended; the Equal Pay Act of 1962,
as amended; the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,
s 503 and 504.

the scope of FEH's authority to promulgate
regulations in administering the Fair Employment
s Act and affirmative action programs?
Government Code section 12930(e) gives the Department
uthority to adopt, promulgate, amend, and rescind
le rules and regulations to carry out the functions
ies of the Department pursuant to this part.
FEH Commission in Government Code section 12935
function, power, and duty to:
(a) To adopt, promulgate, amend, and
rescind suitable rules, regulations, and
standards (1) to interpret, implement, and
apply Sections 12920, 12940, 12941, 12943,
990, 12993, and 12994, as well as any other
section of

s part pertaining to unlawful
-6-

employment practices, affirmative action, and
public work contracts,

(2) to interpret, imple-

discrimination in housing and Section 12927
perta

ing to affirmative action in housing,

(3) to regulate the conduct of hearings held
to Sections 12967 and 12980, and
(4) to carry out all other functions and duties
of the commission pursuant to this part."

Question 2. b)
Does FER monitor or have oversight authority in enforcing
compliance with federal and state laws relative to
affirmative action programs in the public sector, e.g.
state, county, and city, in civil service systems or
for those employed by legislative bodies?
The Department imposes affirmative action requirements
in two instances:

1)

with state contractors and subcontractors;

and 2) in shaping a remedy to correct past discriminatory
practices.

The Department has the authority to monitor these
agreements and requirements and to initiate enforcement
actions when required.
overs

The Department does not have

authority for enforcing federal affirmative

action laws.
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Question 3.
What type of research has FEH engaged in to date? If
none, what type is being contemplated for this fiscal
year?
The Department has not engaged in original research
efforts, but has initiated collection of information
relating to employment trends, housing starts, population
migration patterns, changes in workforce, changes in
availability of workers in selected occupations, etc.
A tabulation of resources available to the Department
in meeting its obligations to monitor and enforce
affirmative action programs is also part of our data
collection.

This information will benefit enforcement

of individual and class action complaints.

Question 4.
Section 1413 (a) of the Labor Code defines affirmative
action as follows:
(g)

"Affirmative actions" mean any educational activity
for the purpose of securing greater employment
opportunities for members of racial, religious,
or nationality minority groups and any promotional
activity designed to secure greater employment
opportunity for the members of such groups on a
voluntary basis.
Section 1413(a), as quoted above, has been replaced

by Government Code Section 12930{j).

This section

gives the Department the authority to "investigate,
approve, certify, de-certify, monitor, and enforce
nondiscrimination programs proposed by a contractor
to be engaged in pursuant to Section 12990.

This Section,

now in Chapter 8 of the Fair Employment and Housing
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Act, was developed in recognition that an educational
act

ty alone is inadequate for securing greater employment

opportunities for members of racial, religous, or nationality
minority groups.

The Department has developed a set

of rules and regulations encoding contractor responsibility
for nondiscrimination and affirmative actions.

These

rules and regulations parallel the Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Regulations and are consistent
with the provision of Revised Order 4.

Question 4. b)
What is necessary for a state, city or county to have
an effective affirmative action program? Explain.
An affirmative action program must include a reasonable
analysis of the workforce by classification and by
protected classes, a program for correcting identified
def

ies, and a timetable for correcting these defiencies,

and a clear line of responsibility and accountability
for ensuring compliance with the program.

These are

the basic elements of all affirmative action programs
and although there are many additional analyses to
assist management, these are usually deferred until
a special problem is encountered in acheiving program
objectives.
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Although many local jurisdictions have developed
affirmative action plans, it is often difficult to
implement these plans since practices of many local
merit systems are in conflict with affirmative action
goals and objectives.

The Department has routinely

encountered great difficulity in reaching settlements
with local jurisdiction because of their indistinct
points of decision making.

This allows procrastination

local elected and appointed officials and frustrates
compliance.

During our investigations of discrimination complaints,
we find there is no single individual who can make
a decision for a local jurisdiction and this prolongs
settlement efforts and often results in the filing
of an accusation.

We have also found that even following

order by the Commission, payment and compliance
with the terms are often delayed for many months due
to the approval required at different levels.

Community groups and advocate groups are unaminous
there complaints that local jurisdictions have failed
to implement and achieve basis progress in affirmative
action and nondiscrimination.

This is an area where

islative sanctions might be strengthened in order
to provide a stronger incentive for compliance with
California's laws.
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the Labor Code gives
Fa
Employment
ssion the authority to 1) formulate
effectuate the purposes of the Act, and
tions to agencies and offices of
state and local government in aid of such policies
and purposes. How does FEH interpret this law? What
has the Commission done in this area? Be specific.
BE ANSWERED BY THE FEH COMMISSION STAFF.)

6. a)

What is FEH s interpretation of Section 1419.7 of the
California Labor Code?
Government Code Section 12931 states:
"

department may also provide assistance

to communities and persons therein in resolving
disputes, disagreements, or difficulities relating
to discriminatory practices based on race,
rel

creed, color, national origin,ancestry, physical

hand

, medical condition, marital status, sex,

or

which impair the rights of persons in

such communities under the Constitution or
laws of the United States or of this state.
The services of the department may be made
availab

in cases of such disputes, disagreements,

or difficulities only when, in its judgment,
ful relations among the citizens of the
community involved are threatened thereby.
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The department's services are to be made
available only upon the request of an appropriate
state or local public body, or upon the request
of any person directly affected by any such dispute,
disagreement, or difficulty."
"The assistance of the department pursuant to
this section shall be limited to endeavors at
investigation, conference, conciliation, and
persuasion."

The Deparment interprets this section to allow us to
provide assistance on request in resolving disputes,
isagreements, or difficulties.

limitations does it place on FEH?

Cite illustrations.

I can offer no illustrations of limitations this
sec

on places on FEH.
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local public
Has any person ever reque
1419.7 of the Cali
ia Labor
Several local public bodies have reque
assistance from FEH.

and

Most recently, requests

Santa Fe Springs in Los Angeles County, Galt in
, Richmond, California, and San Jose
name a

In Butte County, a request was received

an individual on behalf of affected members in
that communi

What

do Human Relations Commissions serve
FEH's enforcing policy in the area of fair
practices or affirmative action
employment?
Human Relations Commissions tradi tiona!

invest
a

t

, conciliation, and mediation groups and

forcement entities.

The Department is exploring means to
en

act as

our

ability through closer working relationships
th Human Relations Commissions.
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Question 8. a)
Can the philosophy of the agency secretary influence
the effectiveness of the Fair Employment and Housing
Department? What has the difference in effectiveness
of FEH been over the years, i.e. under prior executive
administrations?
The Department of Fair Employment and Housing
reports to the Secretary for State and Consumer Services
Agency.

The Secretary reviews all departmental requests

for budget and resources, legislation, and other administrative
matters affecting the Department.
veto power over these functions.

The Secretary has
Philosophy influences

the kinds of decisions made during this review process.

The effectiveness of FEH is difficult to measure
since the appropriate yardstick would be the increase
or decrease in discriminatory activity in California.
The ability of the Department to more effectively enforce
the laws covering discriminatory activity has been
enhanced during this administration by providing additional
enforcement tools to the FEHA; by separating the enforcement
and judicial functions, and through a greatly enhanced
budget from a total staff of 93 in 1977 to 243 in 1980.

uestion 8. b)
Is there a material difference between a
as FEH and the PUC? Explain.

state agency

The Department of Fair Employment and Housing
is an executive Department located within the State
and Consumer Services Agency, and responsible to both
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Secretary and the Governor's office.

the
Pub

es Corruniss

is an

The

regulatory

Corrunis

What
th FEH?
Equal

1 agencies have concurrent jurisdiction
Emplo~ent

Opportunity Commission

Title VII
The Age Employment Discrimination Act of 1967
The Equal Pay Act of 1962
The Department of Labor
Rehabilitation act of 1973, as amended
Sections 503 and 504
Office of Federal Contract Compliance
Federal Contractors and Subcontractors
(Revised Order 4)
Department of Education
Title IX (employment)
Department of Housing and Urban Development
VI

How many discrimination or fair employment practices
complaints have been filed by state employees or against
state agenc s within the last five years? Categorize
the compla
as to whether allegations relate to
examination, promotion, initial application for hiring
or harrassment.
From January, 1977 through June, 1980, 788 complaints
where filed by state employees against state funded
s and departments.
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Refusal to Hire
Unequal Pay
Termination
Differential Treatment
Harassment
Denied Promotion
Work Conditions
Referral Withheld
Union Discrimination
Other

Question 10. b)
How many complaints received had been reviewed by the
State Personnel Board and dismissed for lack of merit,
but in your opinion had merit?
The Department has no way of providing this information.

Question 11.
How many discrimination of fair employment practice
complaints have been filed against cities and counties?
For the period January, 1977, through June 1,
1980, 2,322 employment discrimination complaints were
filed.

Question 12. a)
In 1978 FEH was given the legislative authority to
accept class action complaints; what does this mean?
Has FEH initiated any class action suits? What is
the criteria FEH uses to determine whether such action
is warranted?
The Department has the authority to initiate class
action complaints on behalf of a protected class.

The

Department has initiated several class action suits
on behalf of aggrieved individuals.

The criteria,

used by the Department is described in the attached Directive.
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Question 12. b)
Would this authority apply to state, county or city agencies?
Yes .

•

JAL/clu
10/1/80
Attachments
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September 30, 1980

Honorable Elihu M. Harris
Chairman, Select Committee on
Fair Employment Practices
Assembly
1116 Ninth Street, Room 31
Sacramento, California 95814
Dear Senator Harris:
I very much appreciate your invitation to appear before
Assembly Select Committee on Fair Employment Practices.
following is a summary of my answers to the questions which
submitted to me for response.

the
The
you

1.
Question:
What is the general jurisdiction of the Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission in the area of affirmative action
relative to the state and local governments of California.
Response: The F.qual Employment Opportunity Commission enforces
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Equal Pay Act and the
Age Di scrim inat ion in Employment Act.
With one except ion, these
acts prohibit discrimination but they do not require affirmative
action in the sense of action taken to assure equal opportunity
where no unlawful discrimination is involved.
The exception is,
generally speaking, the executive branch of the Federal government
which is required by Title VII to adopt appropriate affirmative
action plans.
Affirmative action aside, the above laws apply to state and
local governments and agencies, except that they do not protect a
person who is elected to public office; or a person chosen by an
elected person to be on his or her personal staff; or an appointee
on the policymaking level or an immediate adviser with respect to
the exercise of the consititutional or legal powers of the office.

Question:
How many discrimination or equal employment
unity complaints have been filed by state employees with EEOC
g
of the California court ruling
that prohibits the
a Fair Employment Practices Department from receiving
complaints?
Since February 1, 1980, when it was first ruled that
tment of Fair Employment and Housing does not have
iction over charges of discrimination by State employees, 214
employee charges have been filed with the EEOC.
It is
ssible to determine how many of these would have been filed with
if there had been no change in the jurisdiction of the
stion:
What is necessary for a state, city or county to
effective affirmative action program?
se:
Stated simply, all that is needed is a careful and
evaluatin
of
the
agency's
workforce
and
of
the
lity of persons with skills actually needed by the agency,
reasonable and successful effort to make the agency's
truly representative of the people available to it. For a
tailed description of the elements of an affirmative action
see section 1608.4 of the Commission's Guidelines on
Action, 29 C.P.R. Part 1608 (1979}.
estion:
Under existing federal law, are states mandated to
do oversight of cities/counties relative to affirmative
rams?
se:

Not under any law that I am aware of.

stion:
Does the Federal Merit System Act require compliance
al employment opportunity laws or affirmative action
s relative to state, city and county civil service systems?
sponse:

Yes,

there

are

such

requirements

for

any

state,

county, or city receiving funds under some 21
programs.

Federal grant-in-aid

6.
Question:
Do federal regulations permit contractors to count a
person who is Hispanic or Black as being both part of an ethnic
group and in the female category?
Response:

Yes.

7.
Question:
Has EEOC threatened sanctions or levied sanctions
against any California state agency or department because of
deficiencies in affirmative action programs.
Response:
The EEOC has no way of actually enforcing the laws
it is responsible for except by civil suit.
It cannot sue a state
or local agency for a violation of Title VII, but it can sue such a
public agency for a violation of the Equal Pay Act or the Age
Discrimination in Employment Act.
At present the EEOC is suing the
California Department of Parks and Recreation for an equal pay
violation we believe to have taken place in 22 of its Area III
offices (EEOC v. State of California, Department of Parks and
Recreation--;-clv. No. 80-2157 WAI, N.D. Cal., f1led June 3, 1980);
and the California Youth Authority for maintaining a maximum age
limitation of 35 for persons applying for the positions of group
supervisor and youth counselor (EEOC v. Pearl s. West, Director,
California Youth Authority, Civ. No. S-79-662 LKK, filed September
21, 1979).
Sincerely,

£/~~
FRANK A. QUINN
District Director

FAQ:gs

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS ADMINISTRATION
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

450 Golden Gate Avenue, Room 11435
San Francisco, CA 94102

September 29, 1980

Honorable Elihu M. Harris
Chairman
Select Committee on Fair
Employment Practices
California Assembly
1116 Ninth Street, Room 31
Sacramento, CA 95814
Dear Assemblyman Harris:
The attached written response is furnished to reply to your
letter of September 19, 1980 to Mr. James Caudillo, Regional
Representative, u. S. Department of Labor.
I will be present to testify at the interim hearing at 10 AM
on October 1 and 2, 1980.
Sincerely,

~r;:¥:1~

WILLIAM GtADDEN
Assistant Regional Administrator
for OFCCP/ESA, Region IX

•

Attachment

QUESTIONS FOR RESPONSE
1.

is the general jurisdiction of the Department of Labor in
area of affirmative action relative to the state and local
governments of California?
Answer
Department of Labor's jurisdiction in the area of affirmaaction relative to state and local governments of
California is established under Executive Order 11246, as
amended, and Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60-1, Obligations
Contractors and Subcontractors; Part 60-250, Affirmative
Action Obligations of Contractors and Subcontractors for
D sabled Veterans and Veterans of the Vietnam Era; and Part
0-741, Affirmative Action Obligations of contractors and Subcontractors for Handicapped Workers.
Section 202 of Executive Order 11246 requires that contracts
f $10,000 or more contain the following EEO clause:
"The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or
icant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex,
national origin.
Such action shall include, but not be
to the following:
Employment, upgrading, demotion,
transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff
nation, rates of pay or other forms of compensation,
selection for training, including apprenticeship.
The
contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available
employees and applicants for employment, notices to be
by the contracting officer setting forth the proviof this nondiscrimination clause."
60-1, Obligations of Contractors and Subcontractors
CFR 60-1.5(4): Contracts w1th State or Local Governments
The requirements of the equal opportunity clause in any contract or subcontract with a State or local government (or any
ncy, instrumentality or subdivision thereof) shall not be
icable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of
such government which does not participate in work on or under
contract or subcontract.
In addition, any agency, inity or subdivision of such government, except for
educational institutions and medical facilities, are exempt
from the requirements of filing the annual compliance report
for by 60-1.7(a) (1) and maintaining a written affirmative action compliance program prescribed-by 60-1.40 and
and part 60-2 of this chapter.

-241 CFR 60-250: Affirmative Action Obligations of Contractors
and Subcontractors for Disabled Veterans and Veterans of the
Vietnam Era.
Purpose and application (41 CFR 60-250.1)

•

The purpose of this regulation is to assure compliance with
Section 402 of the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Assistance
Act of 1974, which requires government contractors and subcontractors to take affirmative action to employ and advance in
employment qualified disabled veterans and veterans of the
Vietnam era. This regulation applies to all government contracts
and subcontracts for the furnishing of supplies or services, or
for the use of real or personal property (including construction)
for $10,000 or more.

41 CFR 60-250.3(4):

Contracts with State or Local Governments:

The requirements of the affirmative action clause in any
contract or subcontract with a State or local government (or
any agency, instrumentality or subdivision thereof) shall not
be applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of
such government which does not participate in work on or under
the contract or subcontract.

41 CFR 60-741: Affirmative Action Obligations of Contractors
and Subcontractors for Hand1capped Workers.
Purpose and application (41 CFR 60-741.1)

•

The purpose of this regulation is to assure compliance with
Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which requires
government contractors and subcontractors to take affirmative
action to employ and advance in employment qualified handicapped individuals.
This regulation applies to all government
contracts and subcontracts for the furnishing of supplies or
services or for the use of real or personal property (including
construction) for $2,500 or more.

41 CFR 60-741.3(4):

Contracts with State or Local Governments:

The requirements of the affirmative action clause in any
contract or subcontract with a State or local government (or
, any agency, instrumentality or subdivision thereof) shall not
lbe applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of
· such government which does not participate in work on or under
the contract or subcontract.

-32

How many complaints has the DOL received from state employees,
government employees or special interest groups concernthe failure of governmental agencies and entities to
comp
with affirmative action guidelines? If any, how many?
What resulted?
Answer
During the period of February 1979 to September 1980, DOL
received a total of 77 complaints from State employees. Of
se, 73 were filed against the University of California
or the California State University colleges. The others
were filed against the California State Employment Development Department (EDD) and the Department'of Social Services,
acramento, California.
complaints were filed under Executive Order 11246, as
amended.
The bulk of the complaints involved sex discriminasposition is as follows:
77
-44
open pending completion of investigation
s s

30

closure:

No jurisdiction.
Coverage not established.
Complaint withdrawn.
Investigation completed - no violation.
Transferred to EEOC (under Memorandum of Understanding) .
(Individual complaints - not involving sex).
laints received from local government employees during
1979 to September 1980:

s*
Balance open pending completion of investigation
sis for closure:
No jurisdiction.
Coverage not established.
Transferred to EEOC (Memorandum of Understanding) .
Settlement ($11,815,
City of Menlo Park).
The 8 pending disposition and/or completion involve:

3.

Department of Water & Power, Los Angeles
County of Los Angeles
Contra Costa College, San Pablo
Santa Clara County, San Jose

37
-29

8

-45.
6.
7.
8.

•

City of Oakland, Oakland
City of Los Angeles, Sheriff's Department
Los Angeles County, Museum of Natural History
City of Santa Clara

-53.

How does the federal government define adverse impact?
it determined?

How is

Answer
The Department of Labor defines adverse impact in 41 CFR 60-3
as a substantially different rate of selection in hiring, pro, or other employment decision which works to the disadvantage of members of a race, sex or ethnic group.
le policies governing personnel transactions may be neutral
their face, they may have a discriminatory effect (adverse
t) upon the employment opportunities of minorities and
women.
While this "substantial rate" can be determined in a variety
f ways, the guidelines provide a "rule of thumb" as a
tical means of determining adverse impact. This rule is
the "4/5 ths" or "80%" rule.
If a group's rate of
tion is less than 80% of the most favored group, the
group suffering the lower rate is experiencing adverse impact.
rse impact is determined by a four step process:
Calculate the rate of selection for each ethnic/sexual
(divide the number of persons selected from a
group by the number of applicants--or candidates--from
that group) .
ne which group is experiencing the most advantageous
rate.
(For positive personnel actions -- hiring, promo, transfer -- the highest rate is most advantageous.
For negative actions--lay-off, terminations -- the most
favored group has the lowest rate) •
Calculate the impact ratio by comparing the selection rate
each group with that of the most favored group.
a.

For positive actions, place the most favored group's
rate in the denominator position.

b.

For negative actions, place the most favored group's
rate in the numerator position.

Observe whether the resulting ratio for any group is less
than .8.
If it is, adverse impact is indicated against
the less favored group.
impact ratio of less than .8--regardless of whether it
or negative personnel action--indicates adverse

-6This four step process is easiest when comparing males and
females since there are only two groups.
Example:
No. of persons in Job Group
(by sex) beginning of AAP
period

10

30
10

Men
Women

•

No. of promotions from
job group (by sex) during
AAP period
2

Using the 4-step process, the Impact Ratio
as follows:
1.

2.

Analysis would be

Calculate the rate of selection for each group (rounded
off to two decimal places).
Men

10 Eromotions
30 potential promo tees

=

.33

Women

2 promotions
10 potential promo tees

=

.20

Determine which group is experiencing the most advantageous
rate.
Since this is a positive personnel action, the most favored
group is the group with the highest selection rate, i.e.
men.

3.

Calculate the impact ratio by comparing the selection rates
for the two groups.
(Again, round off to two decimal places).
Since this is a positive action, the most favored group's
rate (in th1s case males) is in the denominator position .

. 20
.33
4.

female rate=
61
male rate
·

Observe whether the impact ratio is less than .8.
If so,
adverse impact exists against the less favored group(s).
Since .61 is less than .8, adverse impact exists against
women.

-7s the federal government use workforce parity or
ation statistics as the bases to determine bottom
data? If workforce parity is used, how is it
fined and applied? What are the exceptions?
states mandated to use workforce parity under federal
aw?

to the Department of Labor regulations, a contractor
sider" 8 separate factors in estimating availability
ities and another 8 when estimating availability for
Most of these factors are identical but some are
Each factor is called an availability factor.
s required to determ1ne a bottom-line
ty estimate
each job group after considering
actors for each protected group.

of the labor area surrounding
ize of
surround
percentage
total work

ty unemployment force in the labor
facility.
minority workforce as compared with
the immediate labor area.

general avai
lity of minorities having requisite
lls (the skills needed to do the work required in the
group) in the immediate labor area.
availability of minorities having requisite skills in
rea in wh
contractor can reasonably recruit.
of promotable and transferable minorities
the contractor's organization.
existence of training institutions capable of training
sons in the requisite skills.
degree of tra ing which the contractor is reasonably
to undertake as a means of making all job classes
lable to minorities.

-8The availability factors which contractors must consider for
women are as follows:
1.

The size of the female unemployment force in the labor
area surrounding the facility.

2.

The female workforce as a percentage of the total workforce in the immediate labor area.

3.

The general availability of women having requisite skills
in the immediate labor area.

4.

The availability of women having requisite skills in an
area in which the contractor can reasonably recruit.

5.

The availability of women seeking employment in the labor
or recruitment area of the contractor.

6.

The availability of promotable and transferable female
employees within the contractor's organization.

7.

The existence of training institutions capable of training
persons in the requisite skills.

8.

The degree of training which the contractor is reasonably
able to undertake as a means of making all job classes
available to women.

--Contractors are not required to follow any hard and fast
rules for using the 8 factors to come up with an overall
availability estimate for each job group.
The regulations
say only that the contractor must "consider" these 8
factors.
--As a result, availability estimates are highly judgmental
on the part of both the Department and the contractor.
Availability shows the proportion of women or minorities
available for employment in a given job group. A contractor's
AAP must contain an availability estimate for both minorities
and women for EACH job group.
Availability indicates the level at which minorities or women
might be expected to participate in a job group if employment
decisions were made without regard to race or sex.
Availability is expressed as a percentage figure--for
example, the availability of women for the auditor job
group is 12%. Thus, availability attempts to translate
the concept of nondiscrimination into numerical terms.

-9ility also acts as the starting point for the utilizaanalysis, the determination of how well a contractor 1s
utiliz1ng (employing) protected groups within each job group
the establishment.
If the proportion of minorities in a job group is lower than
their availability--no matter by how much--minorities are
considered to be underutilized in that job group.
Likewise,
if the proportion of women in a job group is lower than availlity, women are underutilized in the job group.

-105.

a}

What counties and cities have been penalized for noncompliance with federal mandates for affirmative action
in hiring and promotions either by court litigation or
action by DOL?

Answer
None
b)

What were the circumstances that caused DOL to levy
sanctions or threaten punitive action?

Answer
None

-11-

does DOL view the overall affirmative action programs of
lowing cities and counties?
Cities

Counties

Los Angeles
Oakland
San Diego
San Fernando
Santa Rosa
Sacramento
San Francisco

Alameda
Butte
Los Angeles
Sacramento
San Diego

Answer
as these cities and counties are exempt from the
tten affirmative action programs, we have dealt
their programs in a very limited way, generally in
junction with complaints.
extent of our limited experience, the plans we have
fallen far short of what would be required of an
al establishment.
jor problem seen in city and county programs is seleciteria and the use of tests and other selection
that tend to have an adverse effect upon the
of minorities and females. We also see unrealprerequisites that work to the disadvantage of
and females.

-127.

List any sanctions, threatened sanctions, past court litigations, threatened litigations and pending litigations against
the aforementioned cities and counties.
Answer
Although some complaint investigations are in progress, no
litigation or sanction actions have been taken against any
of these cities and none are presently contemplated. There
have been some individual handicap complaint settlements.
Handicapped complaints are our major activity relative to
these cities and counties •

•

WRITTEN TESTIMONY
SUBMITTED BY
CITIES & COUNTIES
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AFFIRMATIVE ACTION IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR
Testimony of
JOHN J. DRISCOLL
General Manager
Personnel Department
City of Los Angeles
afternoon!

My name is John Driscoll.

I'm the General

Department of the City of Los Angeles.

I

ty to testify before this Committee regarding aff
the public sector, and I hope that my comments will

The City of Los Angeles has been in the affirmative action
years now since we adopted our original Affirmative
1971.

Our Program has been organized around the

action represents a logical extension of the mer

aff

personnel administration.

c

We believe that affirmative

occupy a significant place in the City's overall
program, and thus, the thrust of our efforts has been
affirmative action into our existing merit system
and use the civil service structure to accomplish

f

ectives.

that we can see some progress as a result of our
~une

1973, the percentage of minorities in management

more than doubled from 5.2% to 12.3%; the percentage of
professional positions has increased from 18.5% to 29.9% and
11 percentage of women in our work force has increased from 16
all of these increases despite the fact
1-

work force has been steadily declining from a high
present level of approximately 37,000.

4

-2~

Upward Mobility
The Committee has specifically asked
effectiveness of our upward mobili
approach of working to accomplish

h7e believe that our
f

the, merit system has been particular
mobility.

regarding the

te

Within our system, women

in competitive examinations for

act

objectives within
providing upward
s have been successful

we have enhanced that

success through several techniques
help people prepare for promotions,
and most significantly, through the use

ladder guides which
of volunteer experience,
class and trainee

positions.

employment oppor-

Host public agencies have histor
tunity to women and minorities.

The

been that larger disied these groups

criminatory patterns within soc
the opportunity to enhance their

experience.

result is that they have been

level occupational

categories.

them with an

Bridge and trainee

ience necessary

opportunity to gain the on-the-j
to qualify for promotion to pro
traditional jobs.

The

ss

Many women and

cations as a vehicle for advancement

strative, and nonused these classifily accounts for

the increases cited earlier.
Hor4ltoring
I have also been asked to descr
monitored.

Our affirmative action

\-.rhich our program is
the subject of close

-3scrutiny from a variety of sources.

The

1

S

has a continuing program to monitor our JWn
the City 1 s

operating departments.

annual analyses of
we

\ve

aspects of the composition

each

department to submit

ir

action plans and

reviews our

and procedures to

s to the employment

women, minorities, and the

use the City's Discrimination Complaint
practices

have an adverse effect on
s to

, too, for

f

the
Mayor establ

1

s

an Affirmative Action
various key

Force meets

to review the

and
to the

1

action.

to
off

Using

access

Task Force
to

s

to

has been able to

breakthroughs in affirmative action.

most other large employers, the City of Los Angeles
State

Federal compliance

s.

rev ie\'1 comes in the form of

complaint

investigations and through major

It appears to

me that such review has had 1
action efforts, because such
greater emphasis on their role as

on our affirmative
placed much
complainants

than they have on offering
affirmative action objectives.
orientation is to tie up our re
and exhaustive compliance revi
spent in accomplishing aff
orientation of these agencies

lainant
to complaints
be better
A change in the
effect on our

affirmative action efforts.

Program Input
Finally, I have been asked to
representatives and communi

public employee
planning of our

affirmative action programs.

The City's Affirmative Action
tive Action Committee compo
minority, women, and hand
revieHs our affirmative a
of shortcorr1ings in our approach.

.

gests innovative approaches to
~

personnel practices in general.
the sole input from City
organizations have had a negl

Advisory Affirmavarious
This group
advises us
frequently sugsentation and our
sents virtually
relations
on affirmative

-5sues.

at
I

s.

ited
s

s

Reform

to
1

•

I

terns on
ams are

-6The civil service rules, policies
us operate were designed to elim
selection, and they have created
and which provide a measure of
systems, however, are rigidly
tage those groups which have been d

which most of
to encourage merit
are largely job-related
opportunity.

These

which can disadvaninst within this

society.

Historical discrimination aga
both in the opportunities afforded
have been assigned places them
in civil service selection
dredths of a point.

That does

are inherently discriminatory.

and the handicapped
s to which they
in competing
le to the hunexaminations
always been

designed to measure the skills

lities required for

job performance, and the job-re

ection tools has

improved over the past several

to use more

sophisticated validation

come to explore

techniques which have less

sadvantaged.

point is that in order to be
disadvantaged groups must win
not been disadvantaged -- not
they must also score high enough
I

ru~s

is

such the "Rule of Three".

~ncreased

by such features of

from within, seniority credit,

The

service, members of
persons who have
ions, but
certification
of disadvantage
stems as promotion
the "Rule of Three".

eve

, we

•

Chairman Elihu Harris
September 25, 1980
Page 2

2.

How is the Affirmative Action
The County's Affirmative Action
trator•s Office, is responsible
Affirmative Action Program for
of Supervisors. This responsibili
Action Coordinators in each Cou
County department has a written
goals and timetables for the
and women. Recognizing the
are closely monitored through means
and review of automated and manua
ethnic and sexual composition n
periodic meetings and workshops
the programs, and recommending
County Board of Supervisors.

3.

How do public employee represent
to the planning of the program?
Public employee representatives
engaged in the planning of
participation in the County
Relations Commission, Commiss
confer sessions, employee advi
community advisory committees.

I look forward to seeing you at the
prepared to address the issues listed

RCJ:hs
cc1 Mel Hing, County Administrator
f Al Nardi, Director of Personnel

the County AdminisCounty's
and the Board
by Affirmative
artment. Every
ion Plan containing
ion of minorities
, the written plans
an ongoing analysis
concerning
ivities, holding
s or lack thereof in
officials and the
n

groups contribute

ir
ings, Human
, meet and
, and
I will be

18, 1980.

•

s
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SECTI

A.

Affirmative Action Policy
its Affirmative
Co unci 1 adopted
representation
require:

On April 17, 1969 the Ci
Action Policy regarding employment.
revelent labor market as the yardsti
in City jobs. This policy was
That for City of Oakl
well as for each City
ethnic makeup of personnel
will bear a "reasonable
racial and ethnic compos
population".
11

a whole. as
al and
categories
the
general

The California State
that Oakland's general population
The breakdown by racial/ethnic

Department reports
.5 percent minority.

Black
Hispanic
Asian
Native Ameri
White
B.

Race/Ethnic/Sex Profile of City s Administration
1

Mayor
City Council

1977)

norities-4

Females-2

es
Directors/ Department

ons-17 Minorities-7 Females-4
les, 2 Females
e. 1 Fema 1e
es. l Fema 1e

Comparative Data on City of Oakland's Workforce
(Full-time Positions) 19 and 1980

J~;Jly

1977

April 1980

Women

Total

Minori t~

3,764

1,067 (42. 7)

914

3,172

1,514 (47.7)

866 (27.3)

.3)

*(592 fewer positions filled in 1980)
Full Time Positions
Manaoement

1977
In Category

87

Professionals
457

(25.3)

194 {42.4)

Women

12 (13.8)

177 ( 38. 7)

In Category

87

467

Minority

1980

Women

252 (54 .0)

(

Minority
18

.7)

205 (43.9)

New Hires and Promotions
Between October 1977 and Ma
Minorities represented 74 percent (6 )
of the total new hires during this peri
There were 372 promotions
63 percent (233) and women 36 percent (1
••

e City hired 866 employees.
women represented 38 percent (
same
od. Minorities recei
all promotions .

C.

Responsibility

The City Manager ha~.overall responsibility for implementing the
Affirmative Action Policy of the City. The ·duties and responsibilities
necessary for implementing and moni
ng the City's program have been
delegated to the Affirmative Action Officer, who reports to the City Manager.
The Director of Personnel, City Attorney. City Physician, Department Heads,
Management Staff and Supervisors have been assigned duties and responsibilities
in their respective roles relative to implementing the City's affirmative action
policy.
Each City department with 25 or more employees has designated a
departmental Affirmative Action Coordinator. The Affirmative Action Coordinator
serves as a liaison between the Ci 's Affirmative Action Officer and the
operating departments. All Affirmative Action Coordinators participate in an
extensive Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action (EEO/AA) training
program. The training provides knowledge in the pertient EEO/AA) laws,
regulations and general requirements. The Coordinators responsibilities
include training supervisions and managers, assisting in the implementation of
the departmental Affirmative Action Plan, monitoring affirmative action
activities, providing affirmative action data to Affirmative Action Officer,
counseling employees regarding affirmative action concerns, investigating and
resolving complaints of discri
ion at the informal stage and serving as
level.
a resource person at the depa

D.

Monitoring

The Affirmative Action
cer, in conjunction with the Data Processing
Department, maintains sex and race/ethnic and resident data on the City's workforce by City Department, job ca
• classification, hire date and salary.
This information is displayed in a quarterly report which is shared with
departmental managers. A summary report detailing various personnel activity
i.e., new hire, promotions, termi
ons, number of Oakland residents, is submitted to the City Council q
This report also summarizes the City's
contract activity during the quarter. Problems are noted and recommended
actions are cited in the report.
Affirmative Action Coordinators play a
vital role in monitoring the Affirmative Action activities of their departments.
Construction contrac are
through the use of payroll records
Officers. Contract.. data relative
services
are monitored by the
::;

tored by the Public Works Department
on site visits by Contract Compliance
goods and commodities and professional
ve Action Officer.

-~-

E.

Upward Mobility

There are several
City has adopted a tution
their education, training
management aspiration and
Administration's Masters
University and classes are
Release time is provided
are pnovided in addition

I

upward mobility. The
employees to continue
ties and women with
l in the Pub 1i c
Golden Gate
the workday.
training workshops

The City has desi
Exempt" (unclassified).
assistants and administrat
Manager, Administrative Ass
Secretaries. Appointments
of minorities and women
and certification procedure
appointments are closely
the last two years minori
increased from 22 to 41
went from 29 to 34
from within the City to

tions "Management
managers. their
nager, Assistant Ci
Administrative
t more rapid placement
rma 1 examination
cat on system. These
tion Officer. During
positions has
women representation
1s were promoted

The City is
determine where bridge
in promotional progression.
dead end jobs.

structure to
te more flexibili
11 be to eliminate

ION II

Contractors' Affirmative Action Requirements

The City's Affirmative Action program for contractors covers contracts
let by Public Works, Purc·ahsing, and all City departments using professional
services contractors. A brief overview of each program follows.
A.

Public Works

On March
Enterprise Program
affirmative action
effective on April

6, 1979 the City Council adopted the Minority Business
and the Affirmative Action Employment Program as part of the
provisions for Public Works contracts. This Program became
6, 1979.

The major provisions of the Mi

Business Enterprise Program are:

1.

The establishment of a goal of 26% for the participation of
minority business enterprises in public works contracts.

2.

A requirement
dders to notify minority contractor
associations, minority business development centers, minority
supplier associa ons and/or clearinghouses of their intention_
to solicit minority business enterprise participation at least
two weeks prior
the bid opening. Such notification shall be
by registered or certified mail.

3.

Within two (2)
ing days .after notification of being the
r, the low bidder will be required to list
apparent low bi
the names of all subcontractors, the work they will perform,
the amount of
ir bid, and whether they are a minority
·
business enterprise.

4.

If the goal
be required

The major provisions

;o~

has not been achieved, the low bidder will
document their Good Faith Efforts.·

Affirma ive Action Employment Program are:

1.

Requires the low bidder on contracts over $10,000.00 to submit
an Affirmative
ion Employment Plan.

2.

Establishes a construction work force goal of 50% minority
employees on a craft-by-craft basis.

3.

Establishes
consJruct ion

4.

Requires cont
to document their Good Faith Efforts if
the minority and women employment goals are not achieved.

5.

Prescribes procedures and penalties which may be invoked for
failure on the pa of the contractor to abide by the Affirmative Action Empl
Program.

6.

Requires a pre-award conference between the contractor and the
City to review
contractor's Affirmative Action Plan.

of 7% for the utilization of women in the
rce.

Public Works (continued)
The Public Works·Depa
Construction and Physical Impro
local business since July 1, 19

lOCAL
ILLION)

FISCAL YEAR
1977-78
1978-79
1979-80

$8.
$7.
$6.

The data shows that
its contract with minority and
Improvement contracts. During
5.2 percent of the total dollar
businesses received 25.3 percent.
22.1 percent of the total doll a
43.2 percent. The adoption
Action Program has had signi
participation.

B.

•

ng breakdown of
minority and

. 20 ( 25. 3)
.79 (37.5)
2. 89 ( 43. 2)

gains in increasing
io.n and Physical
inesses only received
od and local
ty businesses received
businesses received
Enterprise Affirmative
minority business

Professional Services Contracts

The Professional
Affirmative Action Plan ado
February 1980. The objecti
contracts by the City of Oa
establish a procedure for the
attempt to ensure that minori
opportunity to compete for
a goal of 40% for minority
total Professional Services

the most recent
became effective in
1ish goals for awarding
es and women and to
s goa 1s . In its
ven an equal
, the City established
owned firms of the
le each fiscal year.

The records show
June 30, 1980 Professional
$519,650. Women owned firms
received 45% or $231,150 of

1 , 1980 through
City amounted to
nority owned firms

This data reveals
for minorities and is quickl
The Professional Services
year. At the tima of review
the goals be increased.

current goal of 40%
women owned firms.
for review after one
will recommend that

C.

Purchasing

The revised Affirmative Action Program for purchasing
supplies and commodities was adopted by Council on March 15, 1979.
Major components of the program are:
1.

Requiring vendors for contracts exceeding $5,000 to
submitt Affirmative Action Plan to the City.

2.

Establishes a bid perference on 3% for local and 5%
for local minority vendors in evaluating awards on
sealed bids.

3.

Establishes a short term (annual) goa~ of 10 percent
and a long range goal of 26 percent for dollars awardee
to minority suppliers. The goal for local vendors was
set at 55 percent.

4.

Establishes a minority supplier development program.
The goal of this program is to search out and assist
minority suppliers in participating in the bidding
process. A unique position of Minority Vendor Coordinator was established to assist the Purchasing
Manager in the implementation of the program.

The Purchasing Department reports the following breakdown
of contracts awarded to minorities and local vendors since July 1,
1977:
Fiscal Year

Total

1977-78
1978-79
*1979-80

Minority
(million)

)

{m

$ .26 (4.7)
.36 (6.0)
.42 (8.5)

$5.60
6.07
4.91

Local
{million)
2.74 (48.9)
3.24 (53.3)
2.85 (58.1)

*Covers 9 months (July 1, 1979 - March 31, 1980)
The foregoing data shows that the City has made significant
gains in increasing its purchasing dollars for minority and local
suppliers. During F/Y 1977-78 minority suppliers received 4.7 percent of the City's total dollars for supplies. For a nine month
period in F/Y 1979-80, minority suppliers have received 8.5 percent
of the City's'purchasing dollars.
Local vendors have also done weJ
under the City's perference program.
In F/Y 1977-78 local suppliei
received 48.9 percent of the total City dollars for suppliers. ThE
contract activity for the first nine months of F/Y 1979-80 indicatE
that local suppliers have received 58.1 percent of all purchasing
dollars.
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Oakland has a 1
in the devel ment of the
adoption of
City•s
four (4) Work sessions hel
allowing Oakland citizens
before the final adoption
The Oakland Citi
especially helpful in work
Womens Voters and National
(NAACP) have also provided
Affirmative Action Programs.
The Professional
had the largest varity of
in the program plan and
invited to work with Ci
include:

citizen participation
Prior to the
• there were at least
e express purpose of
r ideas, concerns, etc.,
137).
1 (OCCUR) has been
s area. The league of
cement of Colored People
the City's various

adopted February 1980
organizations participatir
imately 15 organizations
These organizations
, Inc

Urban

I
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• 1980

IM

s

ir Employment Practices

on

ly

ILLIAMS

Commissioner

95814

Mr. Harris:
have prepared the following
in response to your
on concerning the City
San Diego's Affi
Program. The City has had an active and formali
since March of 1972 when it was initiated
mary focuses in is Program has been to
nate
ers to the employment of women, minorities.
capped. Du ng the past ght years, the Civil
ssion
the Personnel Department have closely revi
nized the City's employment process to ensure
ion
ices are job-related.
a result, we have
cial education requirements such as a high school di oma
a 1 Ci
jobs except Police Officer. Over 70% of City j
no speci c education
have also
written tests which
had an
norities. While wri
tests were used in
our exams in seal Year 1979, they were used in only
exams in seal Year 1980. At the same time we have si
increased our use of performance tests and other job simul
exercises.
cial

•

of

ssion
can order
this procedure
inves gated
equently fi 1
es.

r

i u

info

on on

, 1

fie areas

ree

are

ow.
L

ram is
ue

sional adminisprofessional jobs.
of these programs
sive
ve action
, we made substantial progress in increasi
on of women
minorities in several key
areas
Much of
progress in these categories is due
ng upward mobility.

as s

1976

1972

p

sional/Technical
Females
nori

es

Females
1 Minorities

norities

. 1%
)

( 182)

2.

14.6%

{4)
16.9%

(9)
• 1%

( 41 )

(49)

( 105)

37.

( 15)
• 7%

(365)

3.

es

(359}

16.5%

1.4%

les
nori

30.

(2)

(413)

1

(

0.7%

0.
{2)

es
Total

18.2%
( 189)
14.6%
( 152)

1980

(0)
8.
(

11.1%
(91)

E

s

2.

ual Opportunity Office s
y
res a qua
e progress and status
rmative Action
is
is presen
pub 1i c heari
ice Commission, the
Oppo
ity Coo
nat i
1~
Citizen•s Advisory
ttee on Affirmative Action
City Council.
departments are also
quarterly
1 Opportunity Section
sta
of their
ls and the
ta on of women
Each department
an Equal
Liaison ass gned
moni r the P
and hiring
s.
t ona11y all department
supervisors are eval
r compliance with the Program.

3.
t citizen's groups
Action
ram.
ce Commission is a
ve
Mayor which oversees
rects
a
vi es
ve Action P
aints, oversees
ensures

pro vi

in

Eli

M.

s

30, 1

on
is also
interest in affi
Board sponsors a
emphasizes
role
closely wi
rma ve Action

in moni

Di
th public employee
ve
on matters which a
oyee groups from time to me
on recruiting and training.

Equal Opportunity
ves as needed
discuss
r employees.
assisted us in affirmative

information~ you should be aware that the Ci
in
hiring agreements with the Federal
•
City signed a Voluntary Compliance Agreement
forcement Assistance Admi stration which sets hirin
ties in police officer jobs. In 1977, the
ent
th the Department
Justice whi
sets
a
goals for women and Hispanics in six of fifteen job areas.

is

ad

I

provide you with any additional information.
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l.

2.
3.
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Rule XVI, "
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H

;
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is1ature

. Chairman

Members:
ich is
be given to the Commi
on
ces regarding the affirmative action program
ego.
ity of providing you
is information.
on desired or if there are
questions
to meet with your committee consultant, Mr.

If

y

:et

Committee
of
Decree
Attachment B - Campa ive Analysis of County's Workforce,
May 1980
C - Consent Decree
li
1 i ty. 11
t

A-

D
E-

7

i

i

Personnel for
s

r dis

n t

re

County of San Diego, I've come before

th you some

on experiences we've

rmative

ego.

In

1 7. in addi

on to an

ished

rmative

ion

a five-year Consent Decree with the U. S. Department of

ou

cano Federation, the Union of Pan Asian Communities
of Pilipino American Organizations.
ree were

ss

The contents of the

sent

nated to County employees through their respective departments.
indoctrination was conducted by the Chief Administrative

A

nting authori

cer for
of San Diego

es, strengtheni

the commitment of the County

nistration.
Consent Decree identifies classifications which were underutilized

respect to

ties and women.

achieved

It also specifies

hiring goals which are to

five year period.
methods of reporting and the monitoring of the Consent Decree are

so
1

i

in

concerned

ree (which I have attached) and were developed jointly
es.
1, our County's equal opportuni

The

the employment of Mexican American/Latinos where pari

exception is
not

achievement is commendable.

fully achieved.

non-traditi

jobs.
e

that have

Women also continue to be underutilized in administrative

not yet been fully achieved, I will point out
made toward that effort.

To do so, I present a

si

ef compa

is of our County's workforce composition in May of 1977 and what it was in
l

ve analysis i

icates a significant

1 increase n

e

ve

women

s.

1 1

s
i

the
is
pro vi

encoura

so made

in-house as

1

ins

ca

h upward mobil i

s
i

s

n

c questions in

, I am

1

on:
ve is your program in providing upward mobili

1)

ysis shows s
women
group

n the technical, professi

s increase

n

cant increases

mi

, and skilled occupationa

, in part, been achieved through t

bridge classes in order for employees in clerical
asses to make

non-

ions.

transition to technical,

I have attached excerpts from communi

the participation in selected upward mobility

i

a copy

so

an Intergovernmental Personnel

describes the program we intend to utilize to
ive action gains in non-traditional jobs.

our a

is required and described in Part V of the

tra n
(2)

is it monitored?
attached

I

Decree

are
on a

This

-annual basis of all parties
i

a

Supervisors,

f

ss ion.

Decree

ief

strative

cer*

rna

si

ons

ce

i

ew
on

necessa

accomplish
Admi ni strati ve

a
moni

goals.

i
r~anua 1

takes place

I

so

ch sets forth
time an appointment

review
can see, wi
ly
s

lly with

on

{3)

the monitoring

Consent Decree

ch is

ing p1ace

County, the progress that
s full di

osure.

ic employee representatives and community groups
to

planni

of your program:

The program input has been obtai
Decree
also

the parties of the

ch are representative of community groups.

We have

lized commun ty groups during the recruitment stages of each
on whi
i

is conducted by the County.

As you can see, we

in involving the community groups in assisting the

in promoting its affirmative action program as well as havi
s

in the efforts to obtain our Consent Decree goals.

ic
Ci

The

representatives have an opportunity through the

1

ce Commission and the Personnel Department to offer any
tions or to handle any appeals with respect to equal employment
i

es and in

cases
vil Service

availed themselves of this
ssion.

OF

PERSONNEL DE
25 County Center Drive
Oroville, California 95965

September 30, 1980

u H rr s
irman
b
,
a
rnia egis1ature
ect Comm ttee on Fair E pl
ent Practices
Oea

Mr. Harris:
response to your committee's req est, I am pleased to

prese t to yo
ove view of
t

in beha
he Coun

f

of the Coun

of Butte a brie

's Affirmative Action Program, a d

respond to the speci ic questions set forth in your
etter of Septemb

• 1980.

y way of back round, I believe i t is important that your
comm ttee

ave an understanding of the geographic, economic,
ca

0

and political structure of the coun

derstand that Butte Coun

•

o report to yo r committee.

I

is among the smallest counties
Therefore, i t appears significant

when cons dering the testimony of the larger counties that
you

a e

n

derstanding o

small rural counties
i cr
u

a

e

inato
C

emp 1

ce in dealing w th effective nonent.

s an emerg n

op lation growt .

the s ecif c c rcumstances

coun

n

It is now the

terms o

econom c

argest co n

of Sacramento, with an estimated population of 145,0

0

th

Page 2
T e bas c

however,
an

con
i

r

the coun

ht indust

is still agriculture;

and retail sales are assuming

mportant role in serving the increased county

population.
The w kforce of the coun

is relatively diverse, ranging

in jobs from the migrant farmworker to the university
president.

Large industries are not common; however,

individual small farmers, merchants and businessmen
provide the majority of jobs in the county's 59,000-member labor
force.

Statistically~

governmental workers.
employed in government.

the county has a high number of
One out of every four workers is
The Cal-State University, Chico

is the largest governmental employer in the county.

County

government. five incorporated cities, a variety of school
and special districts, and other state and federal regional
offices provide the basis for public employment within the
county.
The county, by past voting records, is conservative.

This

viewpoint in practice is moderated by the college community.
Butte County is unique to other counties within the state
by having a female majority on the Board of Supervisors,
which from the standpoint of hiring and advancing female
employees through the county workforce has a distinct advantage.
he population of the county is predominantly White.

1980-81

projection figures compiled by the State Employment Development
Department show Whites to represent 90.7% of the population,
Blacks 1.6%, Hispanics 5.4%, Asians 0.6%, and Native

ge 3
e

%.

c

2% decrease

This projection shows approximately a

n the White population in the county since the

e sus, indicating a slight trend in the increase in

970

minorities in the county over the past ten years.
T

rs ment oned in this brief overv ew a1

t

e p a ning and the overall effectiveness of the local

Affi

measure in

at ve Action Plan which I will outline in the

remainder of

time.

Each year the County Board of Supervisors adopts an Affirmative
Ac ion Plan setting goals and timetables for female and
minority hiring.

The plan is administered by the County

Personnel Department and close liaison is maintained with
Communi

Based Organizations, organized labor, and others

in carrying out the annual plan.

Monitoring of the plan

is accomplished through several processes.

Annually, a

thorough analysis of the county's workforce, identified by
age, sex, ethnicity, new hires, promotions and income,
s made

the Personnel Department.

Any disparity in

numbers from the annual plan is identified and specific
recommendations made to the Board of Supervisors where
def ciencies occur.

In addition to the annual planning

rev ew, the Personnel Department maintains a cumulative
ecord on hiring practices in each of the various job class
tegor es within the county.

Through routine reviews,

determinations can be made regarding the need

r specialized

efforts to attract minority and women candidates in the
recrui
in

ent for specific job classes which show low parity

nority or women employment.

T ere are approximately 1,000 positions within the County
erson e

stem.

The average turnover rate is approximately

5% per year, of which the majority are entry-level positions.
Upward mobi i

, therefore, is a problem which cannot be

eso ved in the short run.
t e remo a

of arbitra

However, the county has through

barriers within its classification

system, specialized career advancement, encouragement
within t e coun

workforce and task analysis studies advanced

women and minorit es through various career ladders.
t

During

is past year, 9.8% of all minorities were promoted and

63.5% of a 1 promotions were female.

The latter statistic

was rece ved enthusias ically this year by the three women
who comprise the majority of the Board of Supervisors.
During the planning process each year, the Personnel Department
is charged with the responsibility of analyzing the county
workforce in preparing for the Board of Supervisors an
Affirmative Action Plan with goals and timetables for the
lowing year.

The Board, through its various member

representation on community action agencies, community
development committees, employment and training programs
and other locally based groups acquires a broad understanding
of commun ty need which assists in their judgment in determining
the annual Affirmative Action Plan.

In addition, the county

has through labor negotiation contracts with employee
presentatives. encouraged participation and cooperation
the union in carrying out the spirit and intent of the
Affirmative Action Plan.
In summary, I believe that the experience in Butte Coun
can be ide tified with that of other small rural counties
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i
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1.

c

es are

i

known effective
ica

s

of commun cat

of Ci

+t.

empl

2.

oppo

shall

ion s

pro

s. s
u. s.

of

s
i

4.

ons

r such eligi

no

empl

sh

1

e

s

1 be encouraged

those

ty tuition reim-

encouraged to seek advancement
seek it s

1 be counseled 'On

themselves for promotional opportunities .
6.

s

7.

cs shall

maintained regarding mi

a Y
ons s

11

rna

and

es.

5.
and

doctrine

1 be made to find appropriate

of the

oyment,

th

ity Corrmission Guidelines.

i ni ng programs and the

in

valid.

es are on civil service eligi

ar e

iti es

Gr:,i ggs vs. Duke Power

Equal Employment
eligi

y

shall

Court decision

3.

•

er

utilized in ens uri

1

rsons are

ons,

aware of the

sory and mana
a

&

of

common

ous

nori
Charter to enable

in

Appropriate

ve Action
nances

ons,

departmental
consi

or enco

vil service

procedures

es

where appropria

es
11 be

carry out the

IS

rmative Action P

S

icy Statement was enacted, we

nee

se our Affirmative Action Program.

nued to evaluate

For example, in 1973, we established

1s and timetables for the employment of minorities City-wide;

we

oped goals

employment of women;

opment of speci

goals;

c

in 1975,

in 1978, we began the

and today we are in the process

of deve1opi

an entirely new up-to-date Affirmative Action Plan.

we

ty has made great progress, there are still difficult areas

the

addressed
ceo

and

we are

e

ng

upon

a

more clearly definable and

1 levels of

11

organization.

ng of a

tted added resources by
ive Action

cer

help

tor

Although

1-

implement our Affirmative

on Plan.

though the

o

of

ty's wo

1 is

no

es are in lower paid unskill

31%

jobs.

norities.
We therefore

me

is on

a
s in

1

sen

It is our

of

ion

are a broad classi

cons

ng

en-

cation study of selected City

on on the indentification of career 1

bridgi

process

i ve

s area and sti l1 have a

progress in

or efforts we have embarked upon

a

creation

a

some affi

i

li

c assi

i ntens i

on that upward mobility is

i

means

li

a

have our workforce vertically repre-

women.
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1i

asses where

11 be

one which

ible.

ongoing~

This is a very time

but an essential start to

i1 ity.

ensure

of Sacramento has proposed charter amendments before its
modernize

personnel sections of the City Charter.

are very important in e1minating systemic discrimination

ng our

moni

into modern

mes.

our Affirmative Action Plan will be very important in

ng

managers aware of where they stand in relation to their

I

ls

repo

istica1 analyses and by offering supportive services

s

as counseli

a

e in

t

lly so

ng.

is area.

t

The

The Affi
rmative Act

is a integral part of
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conclusion, our
n

1

are
ive

ve Action Program has accomplished the goals
to meet the challenges facing us

and will

ing realistic goals and effective administration.
ion Program is not a one person show.
rtment Heads,

a~d

The City Council,

Supervisors are all responsible for

rmative Action Policy, and meeting our affirmative
a

ion

s.
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CITY HALL, P. 0. BOX 1678, SANTA ROSA, CALIF. 95403
(707) 528-5361

100 SANTA ROSA AVE.

oyment Practices

• Consultant
s:

September 18, 1980, rega ing the meetings of
oyment Practices. Unfortunately I will be
ing
I
ional City Managers' Association in New York
attendance on either October 1 or 2, 1980. As per my
staff, I will forward written material and my own
tions raised in your September 18, 1980, letter.
Upward Mobility Statement for the City of Santa Rosa
I have also included a copy of the Equal Empl
is adopted by resolution of the Personnel Board and
onal
round informa on, I have enclosed a
rce Statistics which is intended as background information.
raised in your letter more specifically:
lity program to be quite effective in that it has met the
t
as established by the Personnel Board for each of the
is monitored by the staff of the Personnel Department, the
the Personnel Board and ultimately the Santa Rosa City Council.
ls are reviewed annually in terms of their attainment
which have arisen to preclude their attainment.
rd includes two representatives
by the City Council.
is composition
ion by employee organizations. The remaini
are appointed by the City Council from i
is open public process assures community partici
program.

is i

rmation you have addi

onal questions,

ease

ies

•

Elihu

Harris

that the Assanbly Select c::tmnittee oo Fair
interim hea.rings on October 1st and 2nd in Sacranento.

are:
1.

action programs in providing
opportunities in State, County and

crnce:rns as to
and
affir' we feel it important to address
Ccrlmittee as to
concerns regarding the aforementioned topics.

in our
to
achieve-rent, nor do we
is teing attained in relationship to the
That is, equal
protected '-'.J.<::>..,;::,c;::,
all e.e.o. categories as to relev&""lt lal:or force

2.

prcgrams
-wanen
contributing to the underrepresentatian in the fol-

2.
3.

Professional
Technician
of
stray significantly from
rrany instances, recrui i::rrent
end up consisting of novacancies dist.ribu.ted to
<XlTITIU11ity based aoe.Dcles
wa:nen
handicapped persons. In aiming for effective
recruitment must expand beyond that '\tihich is easiest and

Cbmmission that effective monitoring
to ensure ccnsistency l:etween the
and approved)
, and
wanen and handicapped persons. Furan On:JOing monitorin:J effort must l:e
mecr...anisn. In accord, failure
achieve
l:Jy approved rescnable
vvould
carry consequences
'-V'-'-'-'"" be determined and iJT1Ix>sed l:Jy the State of calimechanisrn
functicn s:imilar to
Compliance and would only be responsible for
affirmative action monitoring, and the linposition of sanction and penalties

The Corrrnission

for the opportunity to express
It
is the
of the
your Cbmmittee v.'ill ccnsider our coocems
&"1d o::::m:nents in your assessrrent of present affirrrative action effectiveness.

APPENDIX C

WRITTEN TESTIMONY
SUBMITTED BY
SPECIAL INTEREST AND
EMPLOYEE ADVOCACY GROUPS
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909

•

American
No.

926 J

Feder~tion

of

and

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814

(91

446..0151

CASE, Clerical and Allied
the American Federation of State
, AFL-CIO.
909 is a statewide
several thousand clerical and allied perstate civil service
and the state university and
Our comments today will be restricted to these two
in both
with affirmative action and
desired. In the case of the state civil service, while
are required of all
, in far too many
instances these
, including parity
have not been revised
in years
Our research shows, for example, that the Board of
not revised either its
action plan or parity figures
since 1976. In the state colleges and universities, while there is a
statement on affirmative action and hiring goals have been
established little in a meaningful way, has been done to actively recruit
women and minorities to positions traditionally filled by men.
Our

or career
the record once
Here training programs and career ladders are essential.
state civil service system, while some
funds are availhas been in some departments that these funds are
or managers. A number of years ago the
class
technician was established
as a
between the account clerk and accountant series. However, that class
deadend class in the clerical series and is a class
women. This is not the only example of a process that failed.
and universities we had originally thought that the
and fee waiver programs would enable women and minorities
, our research indicates that this has not happened.
all too often find themselves in a
where
for advanced clerical
but, in the words
the managerial experience necessary for entry level

I

.

the

which on paper
with and meets federal
of the situation is that there is little in the
hence little advancement for women and
action progr&~s to succeed we believe
managere-evaluate their programs and re-examine their c~~tment to
of affirmative action and upward

number of

and

affirmative action statistics, we
that one individual not be counted as
two or
even
that person may, for example, be a black
a number of
that the
believes
and therefore does not file.
What
been discriminated
Does
the job
do,
to
have on their future
can
use the EEOC
Commission, state civil service
with the FEHC. Because of the backlog of cases
s
are of limited value to us when
with discrimination
our experience has been that employees are very
reluctfu~t to file grievances or complaints in discrimination
cases;
3.

would like to see a better system of monitoring affirmative
action statistics.
is open to abuse. Our
research also shows that departments define
in a number
of ways
statewide client population, or surrounding geographical
area.
can vary.

4.

civil service exams, we would like to
this
it is
to the job
One of the ironies of the current system is that
too often exams are
on an open rather than
basis
women and minorities who are on career ladders
must
with persons from outside the
We also
believe that the
and educational
ments should be carefully scrutinized. We must remember that
even with
, hiring itself can be very subjective. There
are a number of
that the system can be circumvented or
, the solicitation of waivers. In
and college
where there is no merit
the person
the
has even
is definately open to abuse. Yet, this
could be effectively used to promote affirmative action.
issue

RECOMMENDATIONS:
1.

recommend that accurate statistical information on women and
minorities be maintained.

role of affirmative action officers
of the State
action officers
process be
an affirmative action program
to eliminate sex biased obs
if women and minorities are
and

d.

to achieve results.
recruitment of women and minorities for

within

ladder programs for women
allow them to move into
basis with new
on basis of
of a career
j

into

rather than dead

classifications.
the
into a.'l.other

c.

future.

set
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have more seniority and
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women.
g

1
of ski 11 s,
degrees are women,
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fy discri
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1.

7' 978
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t
t a grea r
nera 11y occupi

X
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the

fice a

a traditionally
t (11.9%) of
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re than s xteen
sand
lars a year,
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y two
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area. approximately
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Be

it

_E~~_m_pj es:

c1.

Over t1vo hundred employees have access to County cars for
11e ondl use, or an allowance in lieu of a car, less than
tive percent (5,,,) of these employees are women.

t;.

County ret i rernent
its are accrued by tenure a
l:c,t.lhli::,
as a percentage of the salary during the
ree
Iii
:,t years earni s--women earn less
n men, therefore
they will hdve di111in shed retirement benefits, in addition,

c. l!te Cuun

has provided optional improved retirement pro-

gri:l!ii'-, to job cldsses that are primarily male, while not providinu e(]uivalent upgrades in the retirement benefits for
the juL classes held by the preponderance of the women
u_yet'!S.

r'k_ i nD C_ond i ion ~ ~-~-fllLLes:
d.

•

1>.

c,evcnty-eiqht percent (78'X.) female
rtment of Social
Services ha<, restrictions on the use of breaks, not irnplelllf'llted
li llldle auencies,
ll~tlle dominated professional employees
ve flexible
work hour<,, wher-eas female pr·ofessiona employees a1·e not
<~ f
the sallie res pee t.

I LL!IT ON 4.

,Jubs with the same

such

~wnera1

r~quirements,

d~

Social Workers and Probation
pdy scules Jnd bcnt>fits.
In a salary
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hr:tween
n and women dre evi
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up for
seven percent (4n',) of the
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rma ve Action
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levels, at
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77} was recoga not
i
successful in promoti
and recruiting
women into non-traditional areas. a new pan was
a::lopted
unti
l. 1979. Tile Coun
no Af rmative Action Plan
fur over a year, in violation of federal mandates.

The new plan. when first

es~ablished, proposed that there
should be 1i ted expectations on promoting and recruiting
wo111en in non-tradition a 1 and management areas
se
nty had
unsuccessfu·l in that
in the past.
new plan has less s
ific
n its
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there is no reason to
lieve
11
any
!'lore success 1 than
previous plan.
rity le.rel
es
1 ished initially in 1972 is con
and
s
no reco<Jnition of the increased avail ili
women in
work
r·ce or the fact that 58.6% of the County's employees
are women.
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e
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Practice
tn Chancellor's Office
October 1, 1980

ladies and
affirmative ac
' I

•
state agenc

•
•

am here this
for the California Co~~uni
for
technical
which emp
1.4 mill

to focus on t~.Jo aspects of
ic emp
that
Ler
tion of the affirmative action program 1n the Ca fornia
The first is the level of
given to the affiras
by the State Personnel Board. The
absence of a realistic sanctions process that will move the
toward affirmative action progress.

the firs aspect, i.e., the level of
the affi
officer, I would like to different
between the state agency
officer role and the sys
affirmative action role.
agency is the head agency for 70 districts the staf
~n our
s critical to the implementat
of the programs and services offered
t our system,
as agency affirrr,ative action o
er, I had
to be very limited until I requ€sted the support of the State
Board staff. Al
response has been very vague and I am
of their
activities, the actions result
from
terms of a
action hires in the
the affirmat
officer takes a matter outside the agency
State Personnel Board, very little support for the program may
st.
interaction of the agency officer and the State Personnel Board
the consequences of such outside ac
for the officer i
lude
sure from other employees to s
outside and mild harassment
more di
t. The role of the ffirmative action
er
made more secure especially since the agencies that need the most
ive act
results often have the most emp
opposed to an active
action officer •
second area which merits discuss
~s the sanctions process.
Whator sanctions are available to mo~e agenc
needs to be be
Unfortunately, many
s are not aware that the ta
p
a viable role in comp
with equa
l
share them
affirmative ac ion officer
because of the poor record that the Sta
Perhas in alleviat
situat
that need correction. The procedure
a complaint is too
and there appears to be no fol
to see that its recommendations are carried ou •
to two memoranda I sent the State Personne Board s ff
that agency s staff needs to be re-establ~shed
that affirmative act
programs can be effec ive. Comnitlementation of our civil
laws must be demonstrated.
Thank you for your attention.

-------------------------------
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LARGEST AFL-C/0 UNiON IN CALIFORNIA
LARGEST PUBLIC EMPLOYEES UNION IN CALIFORNIA

tee on Fair
rae
s
31
CJ\
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ichard Alatorre
n Gera
Fela
J.Robert Hayes
n Gwen Moore
S. F
Mori
n Stan Sta
n Sal
Tanner
Frank Vicencia
REPOR'l' ON AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

I
Loca
worke
a
Work rs l
Hospita

4

represents janitors, food service workers, hospital
l
n
workers in Unit 15, custodial and Services
State Serv
, the majority of which are in t
State
majority of our members are:
1s

t representative of the various ethnic groups
the State workforce;

the lowest paid workers in State Service;
least
ile in job trans ion;
- the most dependent on their jobs.
During the past months, SEIU Local 411 has demonstrated that
scr
ion on the basis of race and sex (including sexual
rassment) i
active
practiced in State Se
ce. We also note
t discr
t
based on
comes to
fore particularly in
promotiona
, rega less of sex or race.
The discrimination and unfair treatment problems can be measured 1n
many
best examples are:
turnover rate at each facility in these job classes;
level of absenteeism;
t rate and harassment for
ing injured.
Office· 1220 H St, Suite 202 • Sacramento, CA. 95814 •
6) 447-2982
Francisco •
Area • 240 Golden Gate • San Francisco, CA. 94102 •
5) 44 i ·2500
·Central
• 405 North Van Ness«~ Fresno. CA. 93701 e
237-4791 --------------Area- 1160 Marsh Slree! • San Luis Obispo, CA. 93401 e (805) 541-2313
·So. Calif.- 2404 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 502 e Los
CA. 90057 e (213) 383-3148 .

ttee on Fair Employment

we sec it

worker

lcms are
stitut
up generally
For
lar
minorit s
Hospital
or food service worker at
is to force
the re
o
re a new worker.
In short,
to eliminate t
problem is to eliminate the
of recognizing the larger problem.

The va ous
rtments
1 with problems in a very "typical,
reaucratic fash
'' The recognized solution by a Hospital
A inistra r, Personnel Officer, Affirmative Action Officer, or
irst line
rvisor is to follow the "bureaucratic rules game"
a
to
stemat
lly explain away the problem on paper. As a
result, low pa
workers, the majority of whom are women and
minorities, rece
more counselling memos, pay docks, punitive
action, AWOL terminations, etc., than higher paid workers in
State Service.
We have found that essential to maintaining this existing status
are:
of upward mobility opportunities. As
Wo er per Hospital is allowed access
training program; others in our unit are
entrance even when requested.
Af rmative Action Officers provide no support their
t
is to "white-wash" and cover-up
discr
tory practices.
rtmental Officers only provide bureaucratic road
cannot guarantee confident lity particula
cases concerning sexual harassment.
4.

In
with an
State
to an o

Employment and Housing Co~~ission takes too
to
stigate and resolve discrimination
as a result, we are fil
more complaints
ral EEOC and asking the ass stance of Mario Obledo's
1
with the State bureauc
a situat
of no upward mobility combined
level and higher1 resolution process,
Custodial and Services
t are daily subjected
• denying them of their basic human r
ts.

on Fair

t

1
SEIU, Local 411 in an effort to bring justice and
treatment has init ted the follow
activities realizing
race a
sex d scr ination interface with almost every

a

Sonoma

•

inst 6 State Hospitals

fair
Practice Charges
General Services:

2.

lle,Atascadero and Metropolitan.

pa, Lanterman, Porte

Di scr

nation Complaints against 3 State Hospitals:

, Porterville and Atascadero

c

504

4.

Health and Safe

Napa
~.

1 Government:

s filed with the

3.

vio

ions:

Lanterman State Hospitals
State Personnel Board Charges against Supervisors at:

Portervil

and Sonoma State Hospitals, and

6. Meet
s
Governor's Office of Employee Relations
to discuss
rassment, discrimination of low-paid workers

June,
80.

reciate
opportun
to identify and discuss with you the
lems of discr
nation in State Service. We hope this information wil provide ;you with some tools to a
you in removing the
ser s
f
locks which present
prevent equal treatment of
Custod l
Services Employees.

) c

Pat Hal
Statewide Coordinator
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2. 1980

Honorable Elihu Harris
Chairman of the Select Committee on
Affirmative Action
State Capitol
Sacramento, California 95814

c:)!,:·~ca c.
~-..,, .,~

\'<:c:.

Pres1de~H

-.o, CA

Dear Chairman Harris:
As you are aware. BASS Black Advocates in State Service
been at the very forefront of the struggle advocating
for better working environments. conditions and opportunities for Blacks and other State employees. It has
been our experience that California can only meet its
verse and massive needs through a well trained and
w~xima11y integrated workforce.
To this end, we are
working and we exhort your Committee in the same vein.
commend your efforts as demonstrated by conveni
this very important hearing. We are also pleased
grateful to be able to offer this testimony.

. CA S}J3t

-. I' .

~ -

!,,_ , : -

;'

2Jx

: D

1~25

x.

~~2:::1:;

CA &3m

::_::

I

h

the course of our work we have seen the recurrence
of the following problems and issues:
1.

.:":~ ~-:c.:tsC

:::.:r .::r:--e;,:o

c~

Recruitment of Blacks
There is not in place a ful
developed, coordinated,
can bring the vast
effective recruitment system
number of well-prepared and qualified but overlooked
B1 acks into th·e system •

C·
;_)223

2.

The Examination Process and Adv~rse Impact
Although there is some effort being
to
exams are job-related, some of them s 11
Additionally, ethnic people are screened out
cess through non-job related written tests and
the oral interview process.

CHAPTERS'
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s

acement on
y scruof
i
as curimpacting on Blacks and other ethn c peoples.
se

ce, more
nbuddy system
t
system and how to
and
n
not privy for the most part to this buddy
s process.

ites.

an involuntary separation rate (firing rate} twice the

of

5.
1

s

ts.
r program s

1
and
i
ser1ucrative contracts.
a
ies
in technical or professional posts.
6.

Department of labor
i
labor force. This
nation; if it were, the
nimum,
gure should only
on a per
or
not taken as a composite figure. Again. this figure is a

rt are not privy to choice assi
sion assignments that coup1
or taken singularly would show
promotions.

using

nee
ons

grievance
fair treatment would prec1
le grievances and compl nts.
e~otiona11y draining.

ng

ence,
proe it is
time-

9.

more
1
before the first paycheck

on

hu

s

0

renee or
dei'OClns t rated
category for rating proi'OClt i
promotions.
a

r

in con
other concerns.

concerns
we
I'OClre in-depth coverage
Sincerely,
,

Chester A. Johnson
President, Sacramento Chapter, BASS

Zr ·,

fEA-:}

Arthur E.
U
President, Statewide Coordinating
Council of BASS
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powe)L
0

a..6

eo

a

out.6.[de SPB.

ma.k e..6 a. new h.[Jte ,it

en c.

![

Jte.6t.6

,[,6

'F 0 fL example, when a. VepaJttment

not ofifiic.ia..t.ty a.c..know.tedged.

hiJte by the SPB un.t.[f 3 mon.thJ.J when the.iJt

.6

ute.fL

a rce..&.u.tt, it mak. e.,!l Lt ve.!Lij di66ic.ult

e

6on the SPB to fLe.ve.JL.6e. a Ve.pa!Ltme.n.t ofL Agen.c..y non A66inmative.

Ac.

e made. 3 month.&. e.afLlie.JL.

CAFE de. Califio!Ln.ia be..tie.ve..t:. that a. tighte.JL monitofLing
p!Loc.e.du!Le. that the. SPB ha.6 the. pawe.JL to authofLize., c.an. be.
mo!Le. e66eetive than the. c..uJLJLe.nt A66iJLmative. Action cont!Lac.t

Jn taking the. time. to point aut that the. A66iJLmative.

A

n c.ontfLact pnoc.e..6.6 i.6 JLe.lative.ly new to gove.!Ln.me.nt, it

doe..6 not do, in. oufL e..6timation., what Ve.pa.!Ltme.nt.6 ofL Age.ncie..6
c.an

e.n.6u!Le. that Hi.6panic..6 and othe.fL minoJLitie..6 a!Le. hiJLe.d.

We. b

eve

the. 6o.tlowing !Le.c..omme.ndation.6 will go a long

way.6 to e.n.6uJte. that A66ifLmative. Ac..tion in State. gove.!Lnme.nt
be.c.ome..6 a JLe.ality 6on Hi.6pan,ic...6 ,in the. de.c..ade. to come.
1)

Sign o66 authon,ity 6ofL al.t hine..6 by A66ifLmative. Action
06 6iee.fL.6 (AB 1350).

2)

Vi!Le.c..t !Le.po!Lting !Le.lation.6hip between Age.nc..y Se.c.JL
'.6
OfL Ve.pa!Ltme.nt Vi!Le.ctofL.6 and A66iJLmative. Act,ion 066ic..e.fL.6.

3)

Mandating SPB pnog!Lam Jte..6ou!L.6e..6 and appJtop!Liate. e.mpha.6
o6 !Le.c..!Luiting Hi.6panic...6 to ac..hie.ve. pa!Lity.

4)

Ne.e.d to al.toc.ate. additional SPB !Le..6ounc..e..6 to adequately
monito!L A66i!Lmative. Ac.tion.
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5)
e

7)

~ubmi~~ion
e~ ~epo~t~
Budget hea~ing

h an A66

o 0 An
ve Action go
and
by Vepa~tment Vi~ecto~~ p~lo~ to
p~oce~~.

ve

A

on

vil

in~titutionalize A66i~mative

~e~vice

cla~~

Action.

C~e
on o6 a Legi~lative Hi~panic
k Fo~ce t look
at
e employment, educational and economic condition~
o6
u~ million people and in
e State Oh Cali6o
In conjun
on with thi~ concept a coft~e~pon
g Ta~k
~ce ~hould be cfteated in the Executive Bhanch.

attco.o Nieto
CAFE de Califiottnia

•

I
THEGRAPH AV[NUE • BERIIHEY, CAUfOI!NiA 94704
AOMII«ISTRA TION & SUI ViCES (415) 1141-4771> • TRANSI'OIH IHION 843-5545
COMPUTER TRAINING 114'1-1911 • DU!C 543-4274 • DEAF SERViCES TTY 843-3101
VA PROjECT 343-3177 • !ODS PROJECT 543-4283

irman
on Fair Employment
Assembly
t.

95814
and Committee Hembers:
of the Center for Independent Living, we are
th written testimony to support the testimony
us at the October 1 Select CoMmittee on Fair
t
es hearings
As an activist consumer orenting the disabled, we would like to make the
level we have note1 a
tes governing affirmative action
s lack of clari
is evidenced by
ive Action goals, t
, and data for
tion. Furthermore, local governments repeatedly
respond to requests for such specific inforCode 19230 specifies
it is state
t local governments exercise affirmative act
sabled persons.
addition according to
statement, "Existing state
cy
s
and department as
1 as any
reby the state, to
an equitable
force of minority groups, women,
occupational classification and salary
are well avmre, Affirmat
pol
is
ess it is supported
tten goa s
ongoing data collec
fy progress
ect
groups. In addi
, level of
mobility factors must be taken into account.

s

4

t
your committee
s
to ensure
action plans are implemented in a

and Educational Non-Profit Organization of Peoole with Di.~ahi/itiP~

Chairman

H.
er
2

at local government levels.

These steps

mandates concerning
lity
lementing affirfor disabled persons; and
b)

enforcing sanct
against local governments
t do not follow these mandates.

your committee 'vill
these matters the atdeserve. Please keep us informed of your ?rogress
s area, and do not hesitate to call us should you desire
fomation.
Sincerely,

~~

Susan Schapiro, Attorney
Disability Law Resource Center

rL~~

PJ;-~

Angela Botelho
Personnel Director

cc:

SS/AB/ams

Action Officer,
of Oakland,Action Officer,
of Berkeley
Action Officer, County of Alameda

PRbSENTED

BY
MARINA ESTRADA
TO TH1
ASSEl-lBLY

CALIFORNIA IJXHSLATURE

SF..UX:.:T COMMITTEE ON

FAIR EMPLOYMaJT PRACTICES
ON BEHALF OF

CHICANAS IN STATE SERVICE
OCTOBER 1-2, 1980

..

providing hiring and

of

to address
severe
of Chicanas within

The

the state work

As
Further

S1,138 as
women and $1,567 for all state

.
that the

concerns and
to the

of Chicanas in

used
do not

•

1 ..

of Chicanas ..

not to have an
not be

..

w.

to

certi

ion lists should assure
date and the

f

to avoid

to

of the

out rates.
part of the exam:

Chicanas

i.e., written

that there are

it
i

ion of

ficulties,

should be made for their

and recruitment

for the

level classes

the Chicanas in State Serwice to ensure the selection
will not

wi

affect

The

classes we

review are:

a.

Clerical

b.

Professional

c.

l.aw Enforcement

d.

Field

ive

's Affirmative Action

number of years to achieve

are ineffective.

for the

According

group is 2-37 years."

year
1.

Ensure that Chicanas are

represented on all eligibility

lists.
that the

2.

certification list take precedence over
and used

until Affirmative

reached.
3.

Such

should be extended and

to all classes in which

Chicanas are

Personnel Board refers to

Fel'!'.a 1e and

is made of

within the
As a result,

of an Affirmative Action

deficiencies in Chicana representation are never addressed.

should be established for all components of
irmative Action

including, Disabled and Women's Programs,

as seasonal hires and
Women'

programs.

Program should be an integral

Affi:tmative Acion

In addition, the

of the department's
, Chicanas have been

omitted from the existing program which have concentrated on
caucasion women.
2.

That resources be redirected to the most
i.e. ,

In the

areas of deficiencies,

, clerical

of some departments not to submit

, it has been the

data which reflected a functional Affirmative Action Program.

It is

therefore assumed that a uniform data collection system was not in effect.
This practice has created a negative impact on the numbers of Chicanas
which

•

....

could have hired.

of a data collection system which reflects the follow-

l.

information:
of classifications;

a.

Number of vacancies and

b.

Location of vacancies, e.g., department-geographic;

c.

Number of hires by

d.

Number of T and D assignments by Ethnicity and Sex;

e.

Exist interviews and results;

f

Good faith efforts demonstrated before selected employee hired;

and Sex;
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program, e.g., COD.
this data
bas

to

reached in the
consistent

on a
classes.

data submitted

3.

PEAD

and provide

manner.

4.

, at which time the

ic

progress relative to their Affirmative

the spec fication sheets for the

level classes

action the language was ambiguous
related.

of these are:

level of morals and

for Fire Captain (Dept.

of
b.

Read

ish at a level
for Fire

for successful job
Assistant-General (Dept. of Foree

as well as

should be stated in a more understandable

programs
classifications

for lower and entry level
Current statistics show that 43.7\

of the Chicana workforce are at the

level.

should commit dollar resources to
ional
PDC

well as

events which are
trainers and
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available

new to

s role in the
found.

Action bffices have

above could

made
, the

annual
progress for both

P.
. Box 34
Rancho Cordova, CA 956
Tel.
916) 988-0928

2,
Fair

Dear Mr. Harris:
The Natural Resource
before your interim
but would like you to

Association was unable to make a
the effectiveness
record.
views in the

Association whose
is made up of
state and federal government and
We formed our Association to deal with issues that affect California s
natural resources and our
As a
interest group whose memberincludes a cross-section of State
, Boards, and Commissions, we
believe it
be of value to
your committee with our views as to the
effectiveness f the state 1 s present Affirmative Action
to you
our concerns and
trations, and to
constructive
for
present concerns with this state program.
First,
of the federal act
affirmative action have never
been
of the state. As a result, we are uncertain as to what is ac
Second, because many of the
appear to run counter to
affirmative action
and
expects
to
achieve
in
the
the state
Unt
now, we have had
to
state program or to even comment on it. A program, as controversial as
the Affirmative Action
be thrust upon
without
, should not
them the chance to make a
first
to enlist their
and
ful contribution to its success. A forced program creates hard
izes the programs chances for success before it
attitudes, and
j
started.
We are concerned

the present Affirmative Action
is structured
have heard the
that the term
is incorrect
However
deals with
such suffers
word games.
are concerned
of
various minorities are derived. We believe that

on
in a
available state labor
fornia as derived
not realistic and is
unachievable. Our concern with
compounded because of a rethat these
be applied uniformally across all State
tments, Boards, and Commissions. This to us demonstrates a lack of creativity.
If we are to work within the confines of a "quota" system then we would prefer
on a broad job classification basis, e.g .• Biologists,
rather than across various state subunits. This would achieve the requirement of
, eliminate the problem of double counting, and at
ts of state actions that appear to be
ter to affirmative action
and
ectives. Actions such as
Board, and Commission local
freezes and the governor's policy of
new positions in an effort to maintain a no government growth image are
adverse effect on the success of the
uniform parity system as
the sub-units upon which it is applied become smaller and smaller.
We are also

con~erned

that the present Affirmative Action Program appears only to
not
to underlying causes. We recommend, therefore,
on
to achieve parity under a system that
threatens sanctions and that more consideration and funding be focused on
ive
such as developing career incentives for various job classifications.
This could include:
programs to insure candidates meet high standards of

l.

professionalism,
2.

incentives that make it more attractive to sub-units of state
to hire minorities (private industry receives tax breaks and
financial assistance to participate in minority hiring programs), and

3.

salaries and benefits of problem classifications to make them
more attractive.
(Recent surveys conducted by the American Fisheries
Society show that the reverse is occurring in California.)

Our Association would be pleased to help your committee seek ways to resolve this
tant issue and to develop a long-term equitable solution. Please contact us
if we can be of further assistance.

Larry
,
Natural Resource Biologists Association
cc:

Ronald Kurtz Executive Officer
State Personnel Board
801
Mall
Sacramento, CA 95814
, Director
of Employee Relations
1230 'J' Street - Room 262
Sacramento, CA 95814

APPENDIX D

l'USC. TESTIMONY

g
at the
transcript. The
mony was. not
Committee's
is
, but
included as part of the record for informational
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MR. HARRIS:

Mr. Florez from Camara de Comerc

MR. FLOREZ:

(Translated from Spanish)

Mexico.
Good

afternoon, my name is Jose Florez, president of the
Cha~ber

Mex

of Commerce here

Sacramento

and I'm here to give my testimony to you relating to the
of the

sh speaking people here in California.

want to express our sincere thanks for letting us be
front of this Committee to tell you about our

here

ems.

As the people before me have stated, like

Mr. Sillas and just now Mr. Oliveira, we know that you are
aware

most of the problems in our community.
We are here to express, on behalf of the spanish
people

California, those who do not speak English,

those who do not understand more or less what you are saying,
or the announcements that you have sent that were only in
not in Spanish, that there is no personnel here

lish
for

in this committee.

Unfortunately

is not here so that I could direct my words to

Mr.

so that he can answer us in Spanish, so that he can
give us more information regarding what we can do to
the state of California to change the problems
the

sh speaking people.
For example, in our employments, as it has been

expres

, there is many of us with lots of talent and

capacity, that can't be expressed because of the examination,
or are not

, that can fulfill the job but can't
-274-

accept it because they are told:

"No, you don't speak

lish."
There is also a lot of people that you, the State, is
looking for to be

lingual that if it could be possible for

of

where Spanish speaking people are

cc~c•~,

that something be presented to them or more Spanish
personnel be hired.

These are problems we see.

For example take this

Committee or any of the many committees that the State has
over the State, it is very necessary that you should
have among your chosen personnel in this committees people
that speak Spanish or that could answer in Spanish.

And I

don't know if there is somebody here that could respond or
not.

Maybe Mr. Harris can do it or not but I don't know.

Or may be you Mr., or you Miss.

I don't know who it might

be who can answer me.
What we want to express is that there's a lot of
sh speaking people who cannot understand or explain
lves here or they feel left out of these
MR. HARRIS:

co~mittees.

We do have bilingual services and

that's why we're having it recorded and will be in fact
, the

recordingwill in fact be translated for

purposes of transmission.
MR. HAYES:

My question would be, I greatly

understand the problems of bilingual and monolingual
s and needs.
sh,

Is it possible that the monolingual

lipino, Vietnese, does this present a special
-275-

to affirmative action and can this barrier be
erased

thout a bilingual program?
MR. FLOREZ:

we have an example:
th

(Translated from Spanish)

Surely,

If I was here looking for employment

I couldn't express myself in English, like

I'm not doing it now, I couldn't tell you or demonstrate
to you my capacity, you won't recognize the knowledge I

•

have or whether I know the work or not.
jobs where you don't need to talk.

There's also many

The State of California

has jobs that are manual and can be done.

In any

department, Spanish speaking people or speakers of other
languages can be hired to do that work.
MR. HARRIS:
obviously very broad.

I think it is an issue that is
It goes to education.

It goes to

job opportunity, goes to the services in various aspects
of state government.

•

MR. HAYES:

So I understand that.
I'm very grateful for this gentleman's

testimony because what you have done, you made up my mind
or not to accept the position that was offered
to me today by the Commission of the Californians.

The

answer is going to be yes.
MR. FLOREZ:

(Translated from Spanish)

I'm

going to give him a suggestion if he accepts, it is
very important that he speaks Spanish because if he is
going to Baja or South Baja he is going to get lost over
there and won't be able to express himself very well.
MR. HAYES:

I travel and my Spanish is improving
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teacher says I will be very good eventually
now,

but r

to
to

this is one of the reasons of my
lingual education is I

sh in front of people at this point.
sh

My

so bad.
MR.

FLOREZ:

make a
to

am too embarrassed

(Translated from Spanish)

If you

to speak Spanish I will make a commitment
English.

-277-

